PUBLIC INSPECTION COPY

EXTENDED TO NOVEMBER 15, 2016

- - OMB No. 1545-0047
990 Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Form Under section 501(c), 527, or 4847{a){1) of the Internal Revenue Code {except private foundations} 0 5
Dapartment of the Treasury P Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public. Open to Public
Intamal Revenue Service P> _Information about Form 990 and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/formg30. Inspection
A For the 2015 calendar year, or tax year beginning and ending
B checkt |G Name of organization D Employer identification number
applicable:

facre=t | ARRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

yﬁﬂ;- Doing business as 340714478

et Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to streel address) Room/suite | E Telephone number

Fieal , 1 AKRON GENERAL AVENUE 330-344-6603

e City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G_Groas receipts $ 653,322,873,

Amendsd] ARRON, OH 44307

Hia} Is this & group retum

Eﬁgﬂ"é' F Name and address of principal officer:ALAN J, PAPA
Pedng | SAME AS C ABOVE

for subordinates? |:| Yes E No

H{b) Are ali subordinates incluced? Cves CIno

| Tax-exempt status: LX | 501(ck3) LI 501(c){ ) (insertno.) [ 4947(a)(1yor ] 527 If *No," attach a list. (see instructions)

J Website; pp WWW . AKRONGENERAL ,ORG

H{c) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization: [ X ) Corporation || Trust || Asscciation || Other P>

[ L Year of formation: 1928 | M State of legal domicile: OH

[Part I] Summary

o | 1 Briefly describe the organization's mission or most significant activities; T0 _IMPROVE THE HEALTH AND LIVES
g OF THE PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES WE SERVE,
E 2 Checkthisbox P L_lifthe organization discentinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
3| 3 Number of voting members of the governing body {Part VI, line 1a) S 3 11
2 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part Vi, line 1b) ____________________________________ 4 7
¥ | 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2015 (Part V, line 2a) | .. ... ... 5 3842
E 6 Total number of volunteers {estimate if necessary) e 6 361
E 7 a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C}, Ilne 12 I 7a 312,097,
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form990-T, line 34 ..........oooieeiiiinios R -} 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o | 8 Contributions and grants {Part VIII, line 1h) 135,486, 201,461,
E 9 Program service revenue (Part VI, lina 2g) 531,476,328, 587,974,332,
é 10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (&), lines 3, 4, and 7dy L 4,083 487, 9,614,091,
11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column {A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 113) ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 8,772,453, 1,212,768,
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIli, column {4), line 12} ......... 544,477,784, 599,002,653,
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (4}, lines 1.3} 171,607, 385,679,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A}, line 4) 0, 0.
@ | 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column {A), lines 5-10) _...___.. 241,867,608, 245,981,108,
'é' 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (&), line11e) .. . . 0. 0.
24 b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, colurn (D}, line 25) P 0.
U147 Other expenses (Part X, column (A}, lines 11a-11d, 111-2de) | _ 254,997,317, 274,178,810,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 {must equal Par IX, column (A), Ime 25) 497,036,533, 524,545,597,
19 _Revenue less expenses. Subtract fine 18 from line 12 ... 47,441,261, 74,457,056,
"s—‘ﬁg Beginning of Current Year End of Year
85( 20 Total assets (Part X, line 16) 460,687,242, 455 703,059,
g 21 Total liabilities (Part X, INe 28) . ..........ccciiiivinsi i sbnrsere s 326,187,554, 311,244,982
25| 22 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 fromling 20 ... 134,499,688, 144,458,077,

K
a

ignature Bloc

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examingd this return, in¢luding accompanying schedules and statemants, and to tha best of my knowledge and beled, it is
true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer {other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

Sign } Signature of officer Date
Here STEVEN C, GLASS, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER
Type or prini name and tile
Print/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date e |} PTIN

Paid

it
sltemploved 00088502

Preparer | Firm's name > ERNST & YOUNG, LLFP

Firm's EIN > 34-6565596

Use Qaly | Firm's address ), 950 MAIN AVENUE, #1800
CLEVELAND, OH 44113

Phone np.216-861-5000

May the IRS discuss this retumn with the preparer shown above? (see instructions} ...

l%_' Yes |_INo

532001 12-16.15  LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Form 990 (2015)



Fom 8453-EQ Exempt Organization Declaration and Signature for OMB No. 1345-1878
. Electronic Filing
For calendar year 2013, or tax year beginning + 2015, and ending 0 2015
Department of the Treasury For use with Forms 890, 890-EZ, 980-PF, 1120-POL, and 8868
[ | Rsvenua Service
Nama of exempt organization Employer identification number
AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478

Type of Return and Return Information (Whole Dollars Only}

Check the box for the typa of return being filed with Form 8453-EO and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the retumn. If you check the box on
line 1a, 2a, 3a, 43, or 5a below and the amount on that line of the retum being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, or 5b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). If you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more

than one line in Part L.

1a Form 950 check here P III b Total revenue, if any (Form 980, Part VIll, column (A}, line12) . ... 1b 589,002 653,
2a Form 990-EZcheckhere P [_| b Total revenue, if any (Form 99062, 1ine 9) .. .. . ... ... .. .. 2bh
3a Form 1120-POL checkhere > [ ] b Total tax (Form 1120-POL ine 22} . .. ... ey, O
4a Form 890-PF check hera P~ D b Tax based on investment income (Form 930-PF, Part Vi, lineS) ... 4b
52 Form 8868 check here P> l:l b Balance due (Form 8868, Part |, line 3c or Part I, line 8¢} 5b

Declaration of Officer

6 D | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an Automated Clearing House (ACH) electronic funds withdrawal
{diract debit) antry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of iha organization’s federal
taxes owed on this retumn, and the financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S,
Treasury Financial Agent at 1.888-353-4537 no [ater than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial
institutions involved in the processing of the electronic payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessary io answaer inguiries
and rasolva issues related to the payment.

[ 1t a copy of this retum is being filed with a stale agancyfles) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | certify that |
executed the electronic disclosure cansent contained within this return allowing disclosure by the IRS of this Form 890/990-E2/990-PF
{as specifically identified in Part | above) to the selacted state agency(ias).

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above named organization and that | have examined a copy of the organization's 2015
electronic retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and to tha bast of my knowledge and belief, they are true, commect, and complete. |
further declare that the amount in Part | above Is the amount shown on the copy of the organization’s electronic retum. | consent to aliow my
intermadiate sarvice provider, transmitter, or electronic retum criginator (ERO) to send the organization's retum to the IRS and to receive from the IRS
{a) an acknowledgement of receipt or raason for rejection of the transmission, {b) the reason for any delay in processing the retum or refund, and {c)
the date of any refun

Sign 20 } CHIEF FIMANCIAL OFFICER
Here Signature of officer Date Title

Part il | Declaration of Electronic\Retufn Originator (ERO) and Paid Preparer(see instructions)

| daclare that | have reviewed the above organization's retum and that the entries on Form 8453-EO are complate and correct to the best of my
knowledge. If | am only a collector, | am not responsible for reviewing the return and only declare that this form accurately refiscts the data on the
return. The organization officer will have signed this form before | submit the retum. | will give the officer a copy of all forms and information to be
filed with the IRS, and have followed all other requiremants in Pub. 4163, Modemnized e-file (MeF} Information for Authorized IRS e-fife Providers
for Business Retums. [f | am also the Paid Praparer, under penatties of parjury | declare that | have examined tha above organization’s retum and
accompanying schedules and statements, and 1o the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, coract, and complete. This Paid Preparer
declaration is based on alf information of which | have any knowladge.

Date Check if Check EAQ's SSN or PTIN
e } sis0 paid if aeit-
ERO's sixatre e |:| — |:]
Use Fam's name {or EIN
Oniy yours if sell-amployed),
address, and ZIP code Phone no.

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examingd the above retum and accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my know-
ledge and balief, they are true, comect, and complete. Declaration of preparer is based on all information of which the praparer has any knowladgs.

Print/Type preparer's name ,;_Eurr!r‘s signature Dat i Check [ ] & [PTIN
Paid TeRencE M. KeawedY | 1Faw /E\/%, hj:o!-wrg sell-employed | pogoasso?

Preparer |Firm's name p. Firm'sEIN P 34-6565556
Use Only ERHST & YOUNG, LLP
Firm's address b 950 MaATN AVENUE, #1800 Phone no.
CLEVELAND, OH 44113 416-861-5000

523081 10-23-18  LHA  For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see back of farm. Form B453-EQ (2015)



Form 990 (2015) AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CEIETEP. 34-0714478 Page2
| Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any INe i this Part I ............o.cooivieeiiiiie e ieeee et eresamsesesaeeain II,

1  Briefly describe the organization's mission:
AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER'S MISSION IS TO IMPROVE THE HEALTH AND

LIVES OF THE PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES WE SERVE.

2  Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior FOMM 890 OF 990.EZ? e [ ves [x]no
If "Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O.

3  Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? ... DYes El No
If *Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501(c){3) and 501{c)(4) crganizations are required to report the amount of grants and aliocations to others, the total expenses, and
ravenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a  (Cods ) (Exponsas § 219,633,784,  jnenuding grants of § } {Revenues 279,265,320, )
INPATIENT SERVICES

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER IS A HOSPITAL ORGANIZATION WHICH OPERATES
TWO HOSPITAL FACILITIES - AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER AND THE EDWIN
SHAW REHABILITATION INSTITUTE - AS WELL AS 3 REMOTE HEALH AND WELLNESS
CENTERS EACH WITH 24 HOUR EMERGENCY ROOMS.

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER (AKRON GENERAL) IS A 537-BED TEACHING AND
RESEARCH MEDICAL CENTER, OFFERING INPATIENT SERVICES FOR BOTH MEDICAL
AND SURGICAL PATIENTS, AKRON GENERAL'S KEY CLINICAL AREAS OF FOCUS ARE
HEART, VASCULAR, ONCOLOGY, NEUROSCIENCES, UROLOGY, ORTHOPAEDIC, WOMEN'S
SERVICES AND TREATMENT FOR BOTH GENERAL AND TRAUMA RELATED EMERGENCIES,
4b  (Cods ) (Expenzas § 241.3454465- Ineluding grarits of § 335.679- ) (Ravenus$ 307,511,974, )
COUTPATIENT SERVICES

AKRON GENERAL OFFERS A VARIETY OF OUTPATIENT SERVICES ON ITS MAIN
CAMPUS AND THROUGHOUT ITS NETWORK OF SATELLITE FACILITIES., OUTPATIENT
SERVICES OFFERED TO PATIENTS INCLUDE RADIOLOGY, PHYSICAL THERAPY,
CARDIAC, SURGERY, MAMMOGRAPHY 6 SLEEP CENTERS, LAB SERVICES AND
EMERGENCY SERVICES,

SEE SCHEDULE O PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS FOR ADDITIONAL DETAIL,

4c  {Code: ) {Expenses s including grants of § } (Revenues }

4d Other program services (Describe in Schedule Q.)

(Expenses $ including grants of § ) {Fevens )
4e Total program service expenses P 461,479,250,
Form 990 (2015)
532002

12-16-15



Form 990 {2015) AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page3
| Part iV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes { No
1 |5 the organization described in section 501{(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?
I "Yes," complete SChEOUIB A ||| | | ... i et en e e 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors? 2 X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of orin opposrtlon lo candldales for
public office? If "Yes," complete Schedule C, Part! v 3 *
4  Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organizaticn engage in lobbying activities, or have a section S01{h} electlon in effect
during the tax year? /f "Yes," complete Schedule C, Partff L K X
5 |s the organization a section 501{c}{4), 501(c)(5}, or 501(c)(B) orgamzanon that receives membershap dues assessments or
similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 88-197 If *Yes,* complete Schedule C, Partiif | . . . . 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? /f *Yes,® complete Schedule D, Parti | & X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? /f “Yes," complete Schedule D, Part il B 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? !f 'Yes complete
SChEdL”e D’ Parr ”’ ............................................................................................................................................ a 8 x
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability, serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services?
If "Yes," complete Schedle D, Part IV | ettt 9 s
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organlzanon hold assels in lemporanly restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V. | e, 10 | X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII, VI, IX, or X
as applicable,
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 /f *Yes," compiete Schedule D,
PaIt VI e ettt r et b bt es et et sea bttt Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - cther securities in Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 /f "Yes,* complete Scheduie D, Pat VIl i i ) X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X Ime 13 that is 5% or more of |ts total
assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,* complete Schedule D, Pact VM . B b (- X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assels reporled in
Part X, line 167 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part 1X e 114 X
e Did the organization report an amount for other Itablhtles in Part X Ime 25? If 'Yes complete Schedu!e D Part X . — 11e | X
{ Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740)7 If *Yes," compiete Schedulfe D, Part X |11t ] %
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? ff *Yes, * complete
Schedule D, Parts XIBNG XN | e ettt 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financiat statements for the tax year?
If *Yes,® and if the organization answered "No" to line 123, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xt and Xil is optional | 126 | X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{){1}A)(i}? If "Yes,* complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from granimaking, fundraising, business
investment, and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? If "Yes, " compiete Schedule F, Parts 1and IV || e 14b b
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3 more than SS 000 ol grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? If "Yes,® complete Schedule F, Parts ltand IV . 15 X
16  Did the organizaticn report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? /f “Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts iifand IV L 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for profess:onal fundrarsmg services on Part IX
column (A), lines 6 and 11e7? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Part| | . a7 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contr:buuons on Part VIII Imes
1c and 8a? If "Yes," complete Schedule G, Partif | . 18] E
19  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gamlng actwrtues on Part VIII Ime 9a? If Yes
complete Schedule G, Part Il o o i 19 X
Form 990 (2015)
£32000

12-18-15



Form 990 (2015) __ARRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page 4
| Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? /f “Yes, " complete Schedwle H L 20a| ¥
b if “Yes® to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? . . .. 20b| X
21 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domestic government on Part IX, column {A), line 17 /f "Yes, * complete Schedule I, Partsianditf L 21 | X
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part IX, column (A}, line 27 /f "Yes," complete Schedule f, Partsland il || s 22 X

23 Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VI, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? /f "Yes,* complete
Scheduled .. 23 | X

24a Did the orgamzation have a tax—exempt bond issue wnth an outstandlng pnnclpal amount of more lhan $1OO 000 as ol ihe
last day of the year, that was issued after December 31, 20027 /f *Yes, * answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K. If "No*, go toline 252 . e | 24 R
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exceptlon? _______________________________ 24b X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

any Ba-BXBMPL BONGST || ettt 24c L

d Did the organization act as an “on behall of" issuer fnr bonds outstandlng at any time during the year? e 24d X
25a Section 501(c)(3), 501(c){4), and 501(c){29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit
transaction with a disqualified person during the year? /f *Yes," complete Schedule L, Part! . 25a X
b |s the organizaticn aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person ina pnor year and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's prior Forms 980 or 880-EZ? /f "Yes, " complete
SCHEUUIR L, PRIt | .....oooooieeecvioie e ees o seeesesssesessss s oesssssm st e ss st oot ees e . |esb x
26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X Ime 5 G or 22 for recewables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compensated employees, or disqualified persons? /f “Yes,*
complete SChedule L Partll et ot aa et en ettt 26 X
27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity ar family member
of any of these persons? If *Yes,* complete Schedule L, Part Il e 27 X

2B Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A cument or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part iV .. .. 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? if "Yes, " complete Schedule L Part v 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part iV | 28 X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? /f *Yes,* compiere Schedu!e M _____________ i 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
contributions? If *Yes,* complete SCREAUIE M ||| || ..o e e e, |30 i
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
If "Yes,* complete Schedule N, Part 1| e e e 31 &
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets?/f “Yes," complete
SCROGUIE N, Pl e e et e a2 x
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301.7701-2 and 301.7701.3? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part 1 s 33 | %
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? /f "Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part Il, M, or IV, and
At Y, 08 T e e e et e 3| x
35a Dbid the organization have a controlled enhty wnthm the meamng ol sectlon 51 2(b)(1 3)? I 35ajf X
b If "Yes" 1o line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? /f *Yes, " complete Schedule R, Part V, fine 2 asb | X
36 Section 501{c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non- chanlable related orgamzatmn?
If *Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, i0€ 2 . ... e |98 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that isnota related orgamzanon
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes, " complete Schedufe R, Part Vi o X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Nota. All Form 990 filers are required tocomplete Schedule © ... ..o 38 | X
Form 990 (2015}
532004

12.16-15



Form 990 2015) AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page 5
atements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check it Schedule O contains a response ornote toany fine inthisPart V. .
Yes | Ne

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1086. Enter -O- if not applicable |1a 209
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a, Enter -0- if not applicable | 1b o
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming

{gambling) winnings to prize winners? | L 1ic | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form Ws Transmtrtal of Wage and Tax Statements
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisretum ... 2a 3842
b If at least one is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns? 2b | X
Note, If the sum of lines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)

3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? e 3a | X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If *No,* to line 3b, provide an explanation in SchedueoO B | X

4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over. a

financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financiglaccount)? . | 4a | ¥
b I "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: P> CAYMAN ISLANDS
See instructions for filing requirements for FinCEN Form 114, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts (FBAR].

Ba Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter fransaction at any time during the tax year? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction?,, 5b X
¢ If"Yes,” loline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form BBBG-T? ... ... Sc

6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit

any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable contributions? ... I 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were N0t RaX dEUCHDIE? ||| .. . it ot sttt m ettt (]
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the orpanization receive a paymant in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for geods and services provided to the payor? | 7a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization nolify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
1O file FOM B2B27 et ee e et e s et e e e et aeae e e aae et ey 7c X
d [f "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . I 7d I
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premlums ona personal beneﬁt contract? . . Te X
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contraet? 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? . | 7g
h [f the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time duringtheyear? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 T Sa
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution 1o a donor, donor advisor, or related person‘? SRS —— Sb
10 Section 501{c){7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 . . L10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VI, line 12, for public use of club facnllt i8S s L10bB
11 Section 501(c){ 12} organizations. Enter:
a Grossincome from members or shareholders vt | 118
b Gross income from other sources {Do not net amounts due or pald 1o other sources agatnst
amounts due or received from them.} | e R et e 11b
12a Section 4947{a)(1) non-axempt charltable trusts. Is the organlzatlon t" I|ng Form 990 in lleu ol Form 10417 12a
b If "Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ............. I 12b
13  Section 501{c){29) qualified nenprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed 1o issue qualified health plans in more thanonestate? =~ 13a
Note, See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified heakthplans .. . ... ... ... 13b
¢ Enterthe amountofreservesonhand | ... .. ... .. |13e
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? ; 14a X
b _{f "Yes." has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? /f "No," provide an explanation in Schedule 0 14b
Form 990 (2015}
532005
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Form 990 (2015) AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Paqes
| Eart !i I Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each *Yes response o fines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No" response

to fine 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See instructions.
Check it Schedule O contains a response ornotetoanylineinthis Part V. oo : : E

Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a

3]

Ta

b
9

Yes | No

Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear 1a 11
If there are material differences in voting rights among members of the governing body, or if the governing
body delegated broad authaority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain in Schedule 0.

Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 7
Did any officer, directar, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relahonshlp with any other

officer, director, trustee, or Key @MPIOYEET | | ..o it L2 X
Did the organization delegate control over management dutles customanly performed by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to a management company or otherperson?

B <

Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4
5

]

"

Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?

Did the organization have members or stockholders? .. s
Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appomt one or

more members of the goveming Body? et 7a | X
Are any govermnance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by} rnembers stockholders or
persons other than the governing body? ||| | e

Did the organization contamporaneously document the meetings held or writien actions undertaken during the year by the following:
The governing body? |

Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governmg body?
Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If "Yes, * provide the names and addresses in Schedule O g X

Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal Revenue Code.)

10a
b

11a
b
12a
b
c

13

14
15

16a

b

exempt status with respect to such arrangements? ... ... 16b

Yes | No
Did the organization have local chapters, branches, cr afiiliates? 10a | X

It "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govemlng the acilvrlles of such chapters, affiliatas

and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? 10b | X
Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its goveming body before filing the form? | 11a X
Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 930. |
Did the organization have a written conflict of interest pelicy? /f "No,"go to fipet3 o l12al X
Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X
Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? if “Yes, * describe

in Schedule O how this was done e . 12¢ | X

Did the arganization have a written whistleblower policy? R 13 | X

Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? . LR
Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by |ndependent
parsons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?

The organization's CEO, Executive Director, or top management official ... 15a] X

Cther officers or key employees of the organization 15b | X

If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see lnstructlons)
Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the YBAIT i ettt 16a =

If "Yes,* did the organization follow a wntten pollcy or procedure requmng the orgamzatuon to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax taw, and take steps to safeguard the organization's

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed P0H
Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c}{3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.

Own website ] Another's website EI Upon request Other (explain in Schedule O}
Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its govemning documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial
statements available to the public during the tax year.
State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization’s books and records
ROBERT F. WAITKUS - 216-445-2526
6801 BRECKSVILLE ROAD RK-85, INDEPENDENCE, OH 44131

532006 12-18-15 Form 990 (2015}



Form 990 (2015) AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER _ _ _ 34-0714478 Péﬂi
ompensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nete to any ine in this Part VI e l:|

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees {whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.
Enter -0- in columns (D), (). and {F) if no compensation was paid.
® tist all of the organization's current key employees, it any. See instructions for definition of “key employee.”

® List the organization's five ¢urrent highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report.
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® |ist all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutional trustees; cfficers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons.

|:| Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

(A) (8} () o) {E} [L5]
Name and Title Average | o oo cﬁcc’fg'gfmm e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless persan is both an compensation compensation amount of
week L Al ) tfrom from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | = 5 organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related |2 |2 2 (W-2/1099-MISC) arganization
organizations| 2 E 8 and related
below E § - § %% 5 organizations
CERH M HSE
{1} ALAN PAFA 50.00
PRESIDENT, COQ, DIRECTOR 5.00|x X 0 463,469, 28,956,
{2) THOMAS STOVER, MD 5.00
DIRECTOR 50,00 | X 0, B89,597. 30,917,
{3} ANTHONY HAYEK, M.D, 50.00
DIRECTOR 5.00 (% 202,994, 0. 32,140,
{(4) TODD BREAUX MD 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0, o, 0,
{5) PAULA BAUER, M.D. 5.00
PIRECTCR X 0, 0. 0,
{6) MARY BETH C, CARROLL 5,00
DIRECTOR THRU 10/31 X 0, g, o,
{7) SONIA ALEMAGNO, PHD 5.00
DIRECTOR THRU 10/31 X X 0. 0. 0.
{8) THERESA CARTER 5,00
DIRECTOR X X 0. 0. 0.
{3} LAURA CULP 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0.
{10) LEE GILL 5,00
DIRECTOR b 4 0. . 0.
(11) JAMES RICE 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0, 0. 0.
{12} LANCE TALMAGE, M.D. .00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(13} KRISTIE VANAUKEN 5.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0, 0,
(14) CRAIG M, BABBITT 5.00
SECRETARY 50,00 X 0. 390,806, 32,356,
(15) DEBORAH GORBACH 5.00
INTERIM TREASURER BEG, 6/15 50,00 X 0, 256,822, 19,538,
(16) SUE J. MCCARTHY 5.00
TREASURER THRU 6/15 50.00 X 0. 254 674, 18,655,
(17) DAVE FRIGD 5.00
ASSISTANT TREASURER 50.00 X 0. 225,709, 22,255,

532007 12.16-15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 880 {2015}

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

34-0714478

Page 8

art Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A} {B) {C) (D) {€) 3]
Name and title Average donot cf.‘;’fisg’.‘ I Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person ia both an compensation compensation amount of
week Sticequng Aldrecieiutes) from from related other
fistany |2 the organizations compensation
howsfor | 5 T organization {(W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related | 3 [ & g (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
organizations| 2 | 5 g |E and related
blﬁ:‘;;” g g = % g% z organizations
HIEEIH S
(18) CHERYL GUSTER 50.00
SR VP NURSING OFFICER X 275,772, 0, 54,05%,
{1%} TITUS SHEERS, MD 50,00
CHAIRMAN MEDICAL EDUC/RESEARCH X 311,593, 0. 32,952,
{20) DAVID PETER, MD 50.00
SR VP MEDICAL OFFICER 5,00 X 426,492, 0, 30,477,
{21) FARID MUAKKASSA K6 MD 50,00
DIRECTOR SIU, TRAUMA X 355,753, [t 36,931,
{22} LARRY EMMELHAINZ 5.00
SENIOR VP AND CHIEF QUALITY OFFICER 50,00 X 0. 315,612, 19,289,
(23) MARK HORATTAS, M.D. 50.00
CHAIRMAN SURGERY 5,00 X 229,808, 0, 28,909,
{24} LARRY D, CHADWICK 50,00
EXEC DIRECTOR HEART & VASCULAR X 167,560, o, 17,324,
{25) KATHLEEN DORLEY 50,00
DIRECTOR PHARMACY X 171,084, o, 25,468,
{26) ANDREW FENTON, M.D. 5.00
EXEC DIR ONCOLOGY/CHIEF BREAST SURGE 50,00 X 0, 520,452, 26,893,
1b Sub-total R e e disvind e o 2,141,057, 3,317,141, 457,128,
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A 1,740,359, 236,680, 248,525,
d Total{addlines tband 1€} .........oooiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiee s 3,681,458, 3,553,821, 706,054,
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization B> 106
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on
line 1a? If "Yes," complate Schedule J for suchindividual | || . ...............oe———— 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 /f *Yes,* complete Schedule J for suchindividuaf | 4 | X
S Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services
rendered to the organization? If “Yes." complete Schedule J for such person ... ... 5 X

Saction B, Independent Contractors

1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from

the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year.

(A) (B} (C)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
SODEXHO MARRIOTT SERVICES INC
P. O. BOX 70060, CHICAGO, IL 60073 EERVICE MANAGEMENT 4,771,414,
SOUND INPATIENT PHYSICIANS OF OHIO
P, O, BOX BB087, CHICAGO, IL 60680 HOSPITALISTS SERVICES 4,677,454,
ANESTHESIOLOGY ASSOCIATES OF AKRON
224 WEST EXCHANGE STREET, AKRON, OH 44307 ANESTHESIOLOGISTS 3,354,557,
GENERAL EMERGENCY MEDICAL SPECIALISTS
1 AKRON GENERAL AVENUE, AKRON, OH 44307 EMERGENCY DEPT SERVICES 3,223,452,
CNS CENTER FOR NEURC & SPINE, 762 ICONTRACT SERVICES & TRAUMA
CLEVELAND-MASSILLON RD, FAIRLAWN, OH 44333 CALL COVERAGE 3,091,450,
2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above} who received more than
$100.000 of compensation from the organization J» 79
SEE PART VII, SECTION A CONTIKNUATION SHEETS Form 990 (2015)
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AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

34-0714478

Form 30
| ﬁa"t WI] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
{A} (B) © (D} {€) (F)
Name and title Average Paosition Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours {check all that apply) compensation compensation amount of
per from from related other
week _ 3 the organizations compensation
{list any = s organization {W-2/1099-MISC}) from the
hours for | & - _§_ {W-2/1099-MISC) organization
related g g . % and related
organizations E 3 _§ 3 organizations
below HEIREREE
line) E|E|(E|g}¥E |2
(27) SUSAN FOSTER 50,00
V.P. SURGICAL SERVICES X 116,662, 54,042, 24,009,
(28) THOMAS WHELAN 20,00
PRES COMMUNITY/SPECIALTY HOSP 30.00 X 65,290, 182,638, 161,815,
(29) JUSTIN LAVIN, MD 50.00
CHAIRMAN, OB/GYN X 460,092, 0. 14,617,
(30) ROBERT A. MARLEY,6 MD 50.00
DIRECTOR GENERAL SURGERY % 409,155, 0. 33,115,
{31) RAYMOND BOLOGNA, MD 50,00
CHAIRMAN, UROLOGY X 228,689, 0. 0,
(32) MICHAEL ODDI, M,D, 50,00
MED DIR CARE MGMT & CDI X 235,838, 0, 15,369,
{33) SCOTT AWENDER, M,D, 50,00
ASS0C PROGRAM DIR GENERAL SURG X 224,672, 0, o,
Total to Part VIl Section A line 1c 1,740,399, 236,680, 248,925,

632201
04-01-15



Form 980 {2015} AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Pageg
[Part gﬁi [ Statement of Revenue
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornoteto any lineinthisPart VIl .. ................... . .
Total (rg\,fenue Rela!?eid or Unr(e?;,zted Heven?xc' dEd
exempt function business m?eclﬁjlrl\rsl .
B revenue revenue 517-514
£2| 1a Federated campaigns ... .. |1a
&38| b Membershipdues ... . |
g.g ¢ Fundraisingevents ... . 1c 70,006,
53 d Related organizations . d
o u"E'J e Govemment grants (contnbutlons) 1e 128,874,
gﬂ s £ All other contributions, gifts, grants, and
gg similar amounts not included above {1t 1,581,
E-n € Noncash contributions included in fines 1a-11: §
88| n TotalAddlinestaf ... > 201,461,
business Codel
@ | 2 a NET PATIENT SERVICES 621590 444,215 079, 444,215,070,
T o| b MEDICARE/MEDICAID PAYM 921590 125,920,088, 125,920,088,
1%% ¢ OTHER PROGRAM SERVICES 500099 16,770,096, 16,646,136, 123,960,
E> 4 PARKING, TV & OTHER 812930 1,043,230, 1,043,230,
§= e LTAC REVENUE 622310 25,848, 25,848,
a f All other program service revenue |
g Total. Add lines2a-2F ... .. . | 2 587,974,332,
3  Investment income (including dlwdends interest, and
other similar amounts) T 2,340, 260, 2,340,260,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P
§  Royalties it el et s > 1,201, 1,201,
{i} Real (i) Personal
6a Grossrents . .. 3,574,508,
b Less: rental expenses . 4,074,061,
¢ Rental income or (loss) -499,153.
d Netrental income oross) ........ooooiiiiiiieceess 2 -489,153. 15,659, -514,812,
7 a Gross amount from sales of (i) Securities (i) Other
assets other than inventory | 57,436,098,
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses 50,160,953, 1,315
€ Gainorfloss) ... .. 7,275,148, -1,315,
d Netgain of (0S8) .............ocooiiiiiiieiivimseiisiiiines » 7,273,831, 7,273,831,
o | 8 a Grossincome from fundraising events {not
£ including $ 70,006. of
‘§ contributions reported on line 1c). See
% PartV.line18 ... af 114,712,
g b Less directexpenses b 83,891,
¢ Net income or {loss) from fundralsmg events » 30,821, 30,821,
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
PartlV,line19 . . . ... ... @8
b Less:directexpenses . . ... b
¢ Net income or (loss) from gaming activities . >
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less retums
andallowances . a
b Less.costofgoodssold b
¢ _Net income or {loss) from sales of lnventorv .............. p
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Codel
11 a ALL OTHER REVENUE 900099 1,205,643, 132,674, 1,072,969,
b EMPLOYEE SALES 900099 460,301, 460,301,
¢ ADVERTISING REVENUE 900099 13,956, 13,956,
d All other revenue
e Total, Add lines 11a-11d » 1,673,500,
12 Total revenue. Seeinstructions. . . ... » 599,002,653.| 586,781,294, 312,097, 12,707,801,

532008 12-18-15
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Form 990 (2015) __AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page 10
Part IX| Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4} organizations must complete all columns. All ather organizations must complete column (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany lineinthis Part IX ... e x|
o ol i G T UL Total é:genses Program )service Managég]ent and Funéraismg
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIil. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to domestic organizations
and domestic governments. See Part IV, line 21 382,329, 382,329,
2 Grants and other assistance to domestic
individuals. See Part IV, ine 22 | 3,350, 3,350,
3 Grants and other assistance to foreign
organizations, foreign governments, and foreign
individuals. See Part IV, lines 15 and 16
4 Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees . 2,606,848, 2,605,848,
& Compensation not included above, to dlsquahfled
persons (25 defined under section 4358(1)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)iB}
7 Other salaries and wages B 198,711,130, 172,702,462, 26,008,668,
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbunons (mcrude
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions) 7,075,787, 6,160,361, 915,426,
9 Other employee benefits ... .. ... . 27,199,871, 23,644,183, 3,555, 688,
10 Payrolitaxes | .. ... .o 14,387,472, 12,526,102, 1,861,370,
11 Fees for services {non-employees):
a Management | ... 4,857,248, 1,383,493, 3,493,755,
b Legal . 96,296, 96,296,
¢ Accounting 304,648, 304,648,
d Lobbying _.
e Professional (undralsmg semces See Part IV, ling 17
f Investment management fees . 80,623, 80,823,
g OCther. (¥ line 11g amount exceeds 10% of Ima 25
celumn (A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.) 54,814,357, 42,214,834, 12,589,523,
12 Advertising and promotion . . . SEEAE 451,614, 67,109,
13 Office @Xpenses . .. ... 6,964,737, 4,022,890, 2,941,847,
14  Information technology 5,269,616, 4,924,141, 345,475,
16 Royalties | ...
16 Occupanty | ..., 30,120,514, 26,510,455, 3,610,059,
17 Travel 922,317, 283,562, 632,355,
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings
20 Interest O 5,115,707 4,703,463, 412, 244.
21 Payments to afflnates S
22 Depreciation, depleuon and amortlzahon o 27,258,741, 23,732,158, 3,526,583,
23 Insurance | 3,002,458, 2,614,052, 388,446,
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not covered
above, (List miscellaneous expenses in ling 24e, If line
24e amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A)
amount, list ling 248 expenses on Schedule 0. Y
a MEDICAL SUPPLIES 98,235,440, 98,235,440,
b BAD DEBT 24,624,888, 24,624,888,
c OHIO FRANCHISE FEE 9,318,904, 9,318,904,
d INTEREST RATE SWAP LOSS 1,381,307, 1,381,307,
e All other expenses 1,292,046, 447,321, 844 725,
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 524,545,597, 461,479,250, 63,066,347, 0.
26 Joint costs, Complele this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation.
Chack here > Q 1 inllowing SOP $8-2 {ASC 858-720)
532010 12-16-15 Form 990 (2015)



Form 990 {2015} AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
Check it Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part X ... cree e s evenens L_J
(A) (8
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash-non-interestbeaning . ... ... ... 10,396,726.] 1 9,646,855,
2 Savings and temporary cashinvestments 10,357 821, 2 35,902,734,
3  Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accountsreceivable, net || 53,280,669. 4 58,529,104,
5 Loans and other receivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees. Complete
Partllof Schedule L s S
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons (as defined under
section 4858{f}(1)), persons described in section 4958(c){3)(B). and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c}(9) voluntary
g employees’ beneficiary organizations {see instr). Complete Part Il of Sch L 6
@ 7 Notes and loans receivable, net | 7
< | 8 Inventories for sale oruse I 7,821,648.] 8 §,092 861,
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges ... 7,587,665, g 6,559,143.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10a 551,970,195,
b Less: accumulated depreciation 10k 355,079,460, 188,710,246.] 10¢ 156,890,735,
11 Investments - publicly traded securities 104,616,813.) 11 89,735,189,
12 Investments - other securities, See Part V, line 1t . 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part W, line1v . 3,853,884.| 13 655,594.
14 Intangbleassets . . .. . 32,857,344, 14 32,585,076,
15 Other assets, See Part IV, line 11 41,124,412, 15 17,095,768,
16__ Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 {mustequal line 34) ... 460,667,242.| 16 455,703,055,
47 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 48,205,210, 97 49,343,018,
T8 Grants Payable 18
18 Deferred revenue 60,947.| 19 20,063,
20 Tax-exemptbond labilties S AT RS v AR i 156,332,860.] 20 148,724 ,247.
21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
] 22 Loans and other payables ta current and former officers, directors, trustees
E key employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified persons.
G Complete Part Il of Schedule L . ..o 22
- |23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 33,674,502,] 24 31,567,424,
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24). Complete Part X of
Schedule D oo cre o vn e ps e s e 87,914,035.) 25 81,590,230,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through26 . . ... ... 326,187,554.| 26 311,244,982,
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958), check here P (x| and
A complets lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34,
E 27 Unrestricted net assets 121,584 218, 27 131,598,548,
g 28 Temporarily restricted netassets 9,841,616, 28 9,723,572,
T |29 Permanently restricted net assets R SRR i 3,073,854, 29 3,135,557,
I Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here P [:
H] and complete lines 30 through 34.
2 |30 capital stock or trust principal, orcunent funds .. 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus. or land, building, or equipmentfund N
% | 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 2
2 |33 Totalnetassets orfund balanCes . . ... 134,499,688, 33 144,458,017,
]34 Totalliabilities and net assetsAund balances .. ... 460,687,242, 34 453,703,059,
Form 990 (2015)
532011
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Form 990 (2015) AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page 12
Part Xl| Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornotetoany line inthis Part X1 oo eeeeeeeeeesnas s IIJ

599,002,653,
524,545,597,
74,457,056,
134,499 688,
-8,686,219,

Total revenue (must equal Part VIll, column {4), tine12) . R —_—

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, columin (A), IN@ 25) | ... ...
Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 fromiine 1 i,

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A)) . B
Net unrealized gains (losses) on INVeSIMENES | . i e
Donated services and use of facilities || . ... e,
INVESIMENT BXPENSES | . i ceienss osiee ottt iee s ea sttt sen e o nen s s
Prior period @diustments | .. .o

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule ©)
Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 9 {must equal Part X, line 33,

O (B ittt i e etttz ein i ieniiii:iiiiiiisiimrissesiimiiiiiiisiisisiriies
{ Part XiI| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note 10 any line in this Part XI ..o iers s i ceiieie i UT_‘
Yes | No

O @ N Wb WON
Ot |d |||

-55,812, 448,

-
o

144,458,077,

ey
Q

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 950 :l Cash El Accrual [j Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other,” explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a
separate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis [:] Consolidated basis D Both consclidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant? . | 2b
If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
cansolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis E Consolidated basis [ Both consolidated and separate basis
c If *Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the arganization have a committee that assumes respensibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant? e -
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explaln in Schedule 0
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit
Act and OMB Gireular A3 || | i isisiai ieieeaiains i e s o a8 £ R e P L V8 e S B oL i 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit

or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken toundergo suchaudits . ... ..o o | 3b
Form 890 (2015)
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SCHEDULE A OMB No. 1545.0047

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Public Charity Status and Public Support 20 15

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}{3) organization or a section
4947{a){1) nonexempt charitable trust,

Departmant of the Trazsury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

e P> tnformation about Schedute A {Form 990 or 890-E2) and its instructions is at WWW.Irs.gov/form90. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478

[Partl'| Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part) See instructions,

The arganization is not a private foundation because it is (For lines 1 through 11, check only cne box.}

1
2
3
8

5

10
"

d

f Enter the number of supported organizations
g Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).

J
]
-
]
]

]
]

A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b}{1)(A){i).
A school described in section 170{b}{ 1}{A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E (Form 950 or 980-EZ) )
A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b){ 1{ANiii).
A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){ 1){A}{iii). Enter the hospital's name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit described in
section 170{b){ 1){Al{iv). (Complate Part |1}
A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b){1)}{A)v}.
An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b}{ 1){A)(vi}. {Complete Part IL.}
A community trust described in section 170(b){1}{A)vi). (Complete Part I1.)
An organization that normally receives: (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part l1l.)
An organization organized and cperated exclusively to test for public safety. Ses section 509(a)(4).
An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a)({1} or section 509{a}{2). Ses section 509{a}{3). Check the box in
lines 11a through 11d that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e, 11f, and 11g.
Type I. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization(s), typically by giving
the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the directors or trustees of the supporting
organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
Type ll. A supporting organization supervised or controlled in connection with its supported organizalion(s), by having
control or management of the supporting organization vested in the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization{s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.

its supported organization(s) (see instructions}. You must complete Part IV, Sections A, D, and E.

[:l Type !l functionally integrated. A supporting crganization operated in connection with, and functionally integrated with,

Type Il non-functionally integrated. A supporting organization operated in connection with its supparted organization(s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (see instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.

l:l Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type Il, Type (I}

tunctionally integrated, or Type lll non-functionally integrated supporting organization.

(i) Name of supporied (i) EIN {ii} Type of organization [iiv) Is the organization | {v) Amount af monetary [vi) Amount of
organization (described on lines 19 listad in your support (see other support {see
abava {ses instructions)) [B9¥eming decument? i ; ;
Yes No instructions) instructions)
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the [nstructions for Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E2Z) 20115

Form 990 or 990-EZ. 532021 09-23-15



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page @
| Eart |! | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b){1){A){iv} and 170{b}{(1){A){(vi)
(Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or B of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part lit, I the organization
fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part ll)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c) 2013 {d) 2014 {e} 2015 {f) Tota!

1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)

2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
orexpended on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
fumished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total. Add lines 1through3 | |

5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
govemmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown ¢n line 11,
column ) e

6 Publiq._i.lgport. Subtract line & from line 4

Section B. Total Support
Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) - {a) 2011 (b} 2012 (c) 2013 {d} 2014 (e) 2015 {f) Total

7 Amountsfromlined . ... ..

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part V1.}

11 Total support. Add lines 7 through 10

12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc. {see instructionsy . | 12 |
First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, thlrd fourth or f' ﬂh tax year asa sectlon 501{c}3)

organization, check this box and SEOP IEIE ... it et e s ii et ie s
Section C. Computation of Pu Ellc Support Percentage

14 Public support percentage for 2015 {line 6, column (f) divided by line 11, column (f}} .. . IR I %
15 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Partil line 14 e 15 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2015, If the arganization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization s
b 33 1/3% support test - 2014, If the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 16a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization s »L ]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2015. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization

meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization - o e > [:'

b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a, and hne 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the “facts-and-circumstances® test, check this box and stop here, Explain in Part V| how the

organization meets the “facts.and-circumstances” tast. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization r=yoe PP I:l
18 _Private foundation. If the arganization did not check a box ¢n line 13. 16a, 16b, 17a, or 17b, check this box and ses mstructlons _p I:]

Schedule A [Form 990 or 990-EZ] 2015

$32022
082315



Schedule A (Form 990 or 9980-E7) 2015 Page 3
- %upport §cﬁe=u|e for Organizations Described in Section 609(a)(2)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Jt. If the organization fails to

qualify under the tests listed below. please complete Part 1)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year begianing in) p» {a} 2011 {b} 2012 (¢} 2013 (d} 2014 {e) 2015 {f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”)

2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities fumished in
any activity that is related to the
organization's tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-

iness under section 513

4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behatf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5§

7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amcunts included on lines 2 ond 3 receed
frem other than daqualilied parsons that
axceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for tha ysar

¢ Add lines 7aand 7b

8 Public support. 5 !Bﬂ!.'.a I lm. .mlu:n.-ﬁlu
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning in) = {a) 2011 {b) 2012 {c}) 2013 (d) 2014 {e) 2015 {f) Total
9 Amounts from line 6

10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income
(less section 511 taxes) from businesses

acquired afler June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines 10aand 10b ..
11 Netincome from unrelated business
activities not inckided in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regularly camried on
12 Other income. Do not include galn
or loss from the sale of capital
assets {Explain in Part VI} +oorvee
13  Total support. jAdd lines & 10c, 11, and 12))

14 First five years. If the Form 990 is for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501(c)(3) organization,

checkthisboxandstophere ... i P Q
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2015 (line 8, column {f} divided by Ine 13, column {fy ... .. |15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2014 Schedule A Partlll.line 15 .. ... g 16 %

Section D. Computation of Investment income Percentage

17 Investment income percentage for 2015 {line 10c, column {f) divided by line 13, column {f) ... |17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2014 Schedule A, Part lIl, line 17 . 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2015. If the organization did not check the box on I:ne 14 and Iine 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... . [ 2 I—_—l
b 33 1/3% support tests - 2014. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 18a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... P l:l
20 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see instructions ... | D

532023 08-23-15 Schedule A (Form 930 or 980-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Paged
I Eart “_l | Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box in line 11 on Part I. If you checked 11a of Part I, complete Sections A

and B. if you checked 11b of Part |, complete Sections A and C. If you checked 11¢ of Part [, complete

Sections A, B, and E. If you checked 11d of Part I, complete Sections A and D, and complete Part V.)
Section A. All Supporting Organizaticns

Yes | No

1 Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization's goveming
documents? /f "No" describe in Part VI how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing relationship, explain. 1

2 Did the organization have any supported organization that does not have an IRS determination of status
under section 508{a)(1) or (2)7 If "Yes, " explain in Part VI how the organization determined that the supported

organization was described in section 509(aj(1) or (2). 2
3a Did the organization have a supported organization described in section S01{c){4), {5}, or (6)? If "Yes,® answer
b} and (c) below. 3a

b Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501(c){4), (5}, or (6) and
satisfied the public support tests under section 509(a)(2)? /f "Yes, " describe in Part Vi when and how the
organization made the determination, 3b

¢ Did the organization ensure that all support to such organizations was used exclusively for section 170(c}{2)(B)
purposes? /f "Yes,” expfain in Part VI what controls the organization put in place to ensure such use.

4a Was any supported organization not organized in the United States (“foreign supported organization™)? /f
"Yes," and if you checked 11a or 11hin Part I, answer (b) and (¢} befow.

b Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whether to make grants to the foreign
supported arganization? /f "Yes,® describe in Part VI how the organization had such controf and discration
despite being controlied or supervised by or in connection with its supported organizations. 4b

¢ Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501{c)(3) and 509{a){1) or (2)7 I/ "Yes," explain in Part VI what conirols the arganization used
to ensure that aif support to the foreign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170(c2}B)
purposes. 4c

5a Did the organization add, substitule, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? If "Yes,"
answer (b) and {c} below (if applicable). Also, provide detail in Part VI, including (i) the names and EIN
numbers of the supporied organizations added, substituted, or removed; (i) the reasons for each such action;
{if)) the guthority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action, and (iv} how the action

was accomplished (such as by amendment fo the organizing document) S5a
b Typa | or Type Il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization parl of a class afready

designated in the organization's organizing document? 5b
¢ Substiutions only, Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization's control? Sc

6 Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of grants or the provision of services or faciltties) to
anyone other than (} its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class
benefited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iii) other supporting organizations that also
support or benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? ff "Yes," provide detail in

Part VI. 6
7 Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial contributor 4
{defined in section 4958(c){3)(C}). a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% controlled entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? If *Yes," compiete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990 or 980-E2) 7
B Did the organization make a loan to a disqualified person (as defined in section 4958} not described in line 7?
If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 890 or 990-EZ). 8

9a Was the organization controlled directly or indirectly at any time during the tax year by one or more
disqualified persons as defined in section 4846 {other than foundation managers and organizations described

in section 509(a)(1) or {2))? /f "Yes,* provide detail in Part VI, 9a
b Did one or more disqualified persons (as defined in line 8a} hold a controlling interest in any entity in which

the supporting organization had an interest? /f "Yes,* provide detail in Part VI. 9Sb
¢ Did a disqualified person (as defined in line 9a} have an ownership interest in, or derive any personal benefit

from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? If “Yes, * provide detail in Part V1. 9¢

10a Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
4943(f} {regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type [l non-functionally integrated

supporting organizations)? /f "Yes,* answer 710D below. 10a
b Did the organization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, to
determine whether the arganization had excess business holdings.) 10b

532024 09-23-15 Schedule A {Form 9580 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E7) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page 5
| Part IV ] Supporting Organizations ;~ontinier)

Yes | No

11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with parsons described in (b} and (c)
below, the governing body of a supported organization? 11a
b A family member of a person described in (a) above? 11b
¢ A35% controlled entity of a person described in {a) or (b) above?/f "Yes" to a, b, or c, provide detail in Part VI, 11e
Section B. Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the directors, trustees, or membership of one or more supported organizations have the power to
regularly appoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's directors or trustees at all times during the
tax year? If "No,* describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s} effectively operated, supervised, or
controfled the arganization's activities. If the organization had more than one supported organization,
describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove directors or trustees were allocated among the supported
organizations and what conditions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers duning the tax year. 1

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the supported
organization(s} that operated, supervised, or controlled the supporting organization? /f "Yes," explain in
Part VI how providing such benefit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operated,
supervised, or controiled the supporting organization. 2

Section C. Type Il Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Were a majority of the organization's directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organizationis}? /f *No, * describe in Part VI how control
ar management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons that controlled or managed
the supported arganization(s). 1

Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization's tax year, (i) a written notice describing the type and amount of support provided during the prior tax
year, {ii} a copy of the Form 990 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (iii} copies of the
organization's governing documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided? 1

2 Were any of the organizaticn's officers, directors, or trustees either (i) appointed or elected by the supported
organization{s) or (i} serving on the goveming body of a supported organization? /f "No, " explain in Part VI how
the organization maintained a clase and continuous working refationship with the supported organization(s) 2

3 By reason of the relationship described in (2}, did the organization's supported organizations have a
significant voice in the organization's investment policies and in directing the use of the organization's
income or assels at all times during the tax year? If "Yes," describe in Part VI the role the organization's
supported organizations played in this regard. 3

Section E. Type lll Functionally-Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next to the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the yeafsee Instructions):
a D The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete lina 2 below
b The organization is the parent of each of its supported organizations. Complete lina 3 below
c |:| The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part Vi how you supported a govemment entity (see instructions).
2 Activities Test. Answer (@) and (b) below. Yes | No
a Did substantially all of the organization's activities duting the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of
the supported organization(s} to which the organization was responsive? If "Yes,® then in Part Vi Identify
those supported organizations and explain  how these activities directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
that these activities constituted substantially all of its activities. 2a
b Did the activities described in (a} constitute activities that, but for the organization's invalvement, one or more
of the organization's supported organization(s) would have been engaged in? If "Yes, " explain in Part VI the
reasons for the organization's position that its supported organization(s) would have engaged in these
activities but for the organization's involvement 2h

3 Parent of Supported Organizations. Answer (a) and (b) below.

a Did the organization have the power to regularly appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directors, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Provide details in Part W, 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substantial degree of direction over the policies, programs, and activities of each
of its supported organizations? If “Yes," describe in Part VI _the role played by the organization in this regard, 3b

532025 09-23-15 Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-EZ) 2015



Schedute A (Form 990 or 990-E) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

34-0714479 Page 6

| Part V Type 1l Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations

1 Check here if the organization satisfied the Integral Part Test as a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970. See instructions. All

other Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

Section A - Adjusted Net Income

{A) Prior Year

(B) Current Year
(opticnal)

Net short-term capital gain

Recoveries of prior-year distdbutions

Other gross income {see instructions)

Add lines 1 through 3

Depreciation and depletion

0 [b | (N |-

d‘lt}'l.h(dll\).s

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
collection of gross income or for management, conservation, or
maintenance of property held for production of income (see instructions)

[}

7 Other expenses {see instructions)

~

8 Adjusted Net Income {subtract lines 5, 6 and 7 from line 4)

Section B - Minimum Asset Amount

(A) Prior Year

(B} Current Year
{optional)

1 Aggregate fair market value of all non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax year or assets held for part of year):

Average monthly value of securities

1a

Average monthly cash balances

1h

Fair market value of other non-exempt-use assets

ic

Total (add lines 1a. 1b, and 1c)

1d

o a0 |T|w

Discount claimed for blockage or other
factors (explain in detail in Part VI)

2 Acguisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempt-use assets

[~ ]

Subtract line 2 from line 1d

[A)

&

Cash deemed held for exempt use. Enter 1-1/2% of line 3 (for greater amount,
seg instructions).

Net value of non-exempt-use assets {subtract line 4 from line 3)

Multiply line 5 by .035

Recoveries of prior-year distributions

@ |~ | {0

Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to line 6)

@[~ | |th |

Section C - Distributable Amount

Current Year

Adjusted net income for prior year (from Section A, line 8, Column A)

Enter 85% of line 1

Minimum asset amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, Column A)

Enter greater of line 2 or line 3

Income tax imposed in prior year

o & | [N |-

[t b |G N |

Distributable Amount. Subtract line 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emergency temporary reduction {see instructions)

7 LI check here if the current year is the organization's first as a non-unctionally-integrated Type Ill supporting organization (see

instructions).

532026
08-23-15
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hedule A {(Form 990 or §90-E7) 2015 AXRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

Sc {

34-0714478 Page?

art Type lll Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a){3) Supporting Organizations ;ontinied)

Section D - Distributions

Current Year

1

Amounts paid to supported organizations to accomplish exempt purposes

N

Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exempt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity

Administrative expenses paid fo accomplish exempt purposes of supported organizations

Amounts paid tc acquire exempt-use assets

Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required}

Other distributions {describe in Part VI). See instructions.

Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6.

oINS b (W

Distributions to attentive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
{provide details in Part VI). See instructions.

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

10

Line 8 amount divided by Line 9 amount

W fii)
Excess Distributions Underdistributions

Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instructions) Pre-2015

iiii)
Distributable
Amount for 2015

Distributable amount for 2015 from Section C, line 6

Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2015
{reasonable cause required-see instructions)

Excess distributions carryover, if any, to 2015:

From 2013

From 2014

Total of lines 3a through ¢

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Carryover from 2010 not applied {see instructions)

Remainder. Subtract lines 3g, 3h, and 3i from 3f.

Distributions for 2015 from Section D,
line 7: $

Applied to underdistributions of prior years

Applied to 2015 distributable amount

Remainder. Subtract lines 4a and 4b from 4.

Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2015, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2 {if amount
greater than zero, see instructions).

Remaining underdistributions for 2015, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1 {if amount greater than zero, see
instructions).

Excess distributions carryover to 2016, Add lines 3j
and 4c.

Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2013

Excess from 2014

L EI- N -]

Excess from 2015

532027
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Schedule A (Form S90 or 990-E7) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page 8
- Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part II, line 10; Part Il, line 17a or 17b; Part [1], line 12;
Part 1V, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3c, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 9a, 9b, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and 11c; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part IV, Section C,
ling 1; Part IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a and 3b, Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line 1e; Part V,
Section D, lines 5, 6, and 8, and Part V, Section E, lines 2. 5, and 6. Also complete this part for any additional information.
{See instructions.)

532028 09-23-15 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule B
(Form 990, 990-EZ,
or 930-PF)

Department of the Traasury
Internal Revanua Service

Schedule of Contributors

P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.
» Information about Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and
its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990 ,

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Name of the organization

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

Employer identification number

34-0714478

Organization type{check one):

Filers of:

Form 990 or 990-EZ

Form 990-PF

Section:

E 501(c 3 ) {enter number) organization

] 4947(a){1) nonexempt chantable trust not treated as a private foundation
D 527 politicat organization

|:| 501(c}(3) exempt private foundation

D 4847(a)(1) nonexempt chantable trust treated as a private foundation

D 501{c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the Ganeral Rule or a Special Rule.
Note. Only a section 501{c){¥), (8}, or {10) organization ¢can check boxes for both the General Aule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rute

(%] Foran organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-FF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more (in money or
property) from any one contributor. Complete Parts | and Hl. See instructions for determining a contributor's total contributions,

Special Rules

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(3) filing Form 980 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509{a){1) and 170{b}{1)}{A}{vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 930 or 890-EZ), Part ll, line 13, 16a, or 16b, and that received from
any one contributor, during the year, total contributions of the greater of {1} $5,000 or {2} 2% of the amount on (i} Form 830, Part VI, line 1h,
or (i} Form 990-EZ, line 1. Complete Parts | and Il

l:l For an organization described in section 501{c)7}, (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposes, or for
the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts I, Il, and IIl.

D For an organization described in section 501(c)(7), (8), or {10} filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,000. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions totaling $5,000 or more during the year

>3

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF}
but it must answer “No" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to
certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 980, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2015)

823451
10-28-15



Schedule B (Form 990, 850-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)

Page 2

Mame of organization

AXRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

Employer identification number

34-0714478

Part | Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, addraess, and ZIP + 4

{c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

34,193,

Person x]
Payrell [ |
Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(2)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

12,600,

Person EI
Payroll

Noncash [ |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a}
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

ic}
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

83,081,

Person E
Payroll |:|
Noncash I:I

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

{a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

1,119,579,

Person III

Payroll
Noncash

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c}
Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person [:l
Payroll D
Noneash |

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

ic)
Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

Person |:|

Payroll
Noncash

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

523452 10-28-15

Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2015)



Schedule B {Form 990, $80-E2, or 990-PF) {2015)

Page 3

‘Wame of organization

Employer identification number

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478
Partll Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
p
(a
(c})
No. {b} {d}
FMV stimat
from Description of noncash property given {or estimate) Date received
Partl {see instructions)
(a)
{c)
No. (b} (d)
FMV {or estimate}
fr
o a‘:-l;n| Description of nhoncash property given {g2a instructions) Date received
{a)
(c)
No. {b) {d}
FMV timat
from Description of noncash property given for estimate} Date received
Part | {see instructions)
{a)
{c)
Ne. (b} FMV (or estimate) d)
from Description of noncash property given Date received
Part | [see Instructions)
{a)
{c
. {b) FMV [or estimate) (d)
from Dascription of noncash property given Date received
Part| {see instructions)
{a}
{c)
f::’ :1 e L (b) " | FMV (or estimate)} - (d) o
o escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive:

523453 10-26-15

— —
Schedule 8 {Form 890, 890-EZ, or 830-PF) (2015)



Schedule B (Form 890, 880-E2, or 990-PF) (2015) Page 4
Name of organization tmployer (dentification number

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478

C gious, ¢ €, ¢it., conirbulions 0 organizations described in seclion c)(7),
the year from any ene contributor. Complete columns {a)through (&) and the following ling entry. For organizaticns
completing Part lil, enter the total of exciusively religious, charitable, etc., contributiona of §1,000 or lesa for the year, {Enter tristnfo_gnce |
Use duplicate copies of Part lli if additional space is neaded.

{a) No.
'f:f:rl‘ﬂl {t¥) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Igr:rTl {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift {d} Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
(a) No.
g:rTl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
g:rTl {b} Purpose of gift {c} Use of gift (d} Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferes's name, address, and ZiIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

§73454 10-26-15 Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF}) (2015)



. . OMB No. 1545-0047
SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements s
{Form 950} P Complete if the organization answerad “Yes" on Form 990, 20 15
Part IV, line6,7,8,9, 10. 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d. 118, 111, 12a, or 12b. o
Depariment of the Traasury Attach to Form 930 pen ta Public
Intemnal Revanus Service P Information about Schedule D [Form 990) and its Instruct ons is at www.irs.gov/form8890, Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AXRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 24-0714478

[Partl ]| Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete i the
organization answered "Yes" on Fonm 890, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total numberatend of year ...
Aggregate value of contributions to (dunng year)
Aggregate value of grants from (during year)
Aggregate value atendofyear . ... .
Did the organization inform all donors and donor adwsors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legalcontrol? D Yes :l No
6 Did the organizaticn inform all grantees, donors, and doner advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? ... |:l Yes D Neo
[Partil [Conservation Easements. Complete iithe Organlzatron answered “Yes* on Form 990 Part IV e 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check all that apply).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or education) Preservation of a historically important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservaticn of a cerlified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the last

b N =

day of the tax year, Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservalion @asements | .. . ... ... 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure includedin{a) 2¢c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c} acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histaric structure
listed in the National Register | ... 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modlr ed transferred released extmgurshed or termrnated by the orgamzatnon during the tax
year p

4  Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located P>
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? ... I:l Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitaring, inspecting, handling of vnolatrons and enforcmg conservatron easements during the year

- ______
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

>3
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2{d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4{B}1)

and section 170(R)@NBYIH? ... e L1 ves [ No

9 In Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservatlon easements in ﬂs revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and
include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes the crganization’s accounting for
conservation easements. _ _ _ _

| Part lll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 890, Part IV, line 8.

1a [lf the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, pravide, in Part Xlil,
the text of the footnote 1o its financial statements that describes these items.

b If the organization etected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of\public service, provide the following amounts
relating to these items:

{) Revenueincluded on Form 880, Part VIIL line 1 | ... .., .3
{il) Assetsincluded in Form990,PartX ... ... .. " |

2 If the organization received or held works of art, hlstoncal treasures or other srmllar assets for f nancual garn provrde

the following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIl line 1 . . s > s
b_Assetsincluded in Form980.Part X ... e | ]
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

§32051
11-02-15



Schedule D (Form 990) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page 2
Iﬁart m | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetsicontinued)
3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check all that apply):

a Public exhibition d I:' Loan or exchange programs
b I:I Scholarly research e [J Other
c Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s colfections and explain how they further the organization's exempt purpaese in Part XIl.
5§ During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets
......................... I:I Yes

to be sold 1o raise funds rather than 1o be maintained as part of the organization's collection? D No
-Part IV| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete if the organization answered “Yes* on Form 890, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

onForm9g0, PartX? Cves Tlne
b If "Yes,” explain the arrangement in Part XIII and complele the followung table
Amount
€ Beginning balance e 1c
d Additions during the year 1d
e Distributions during the year 1e
t Ending balance | 1f
2a Did the organrzatlon |nclude an amount on Form 930, Pant X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account lability? L | ves L Ino
b_If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIIl. Check here if the explanation has been providedon Part XWI ... CI
I PartV | Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990. Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e} Four years back
ia Beginning nyearba|ance 12,915,470, 12‘515,111. 13,100_405. 11,392,945, 11,769,950,
b Contrbuions 998,421, 3,090,308, 1,196,447, 1,779,423, 1,249,605,
¢ Net investment eamings, gains, and losses 156,795, 457,083, 1,214,715, 995,951, -174,547.
d Grantsorscholarships . .
e Other expenditures for facilities
and programs 1,211,557, 3,148,032, 2,995,460, 1,067,810, 1,451,663,
f Administrative expenses
g End of year balance 12,859,129, 12,915,470, 12,516,111, 13,100,409, 11,392,945,
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {ine 1g, column (a}} held as:
a Board designated or quasiendowment P %
b Permanent endowment p» 24.38 %
¢ Temporarily restricted endowment b 75.62 %
The percentages on lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization
by: Yes | No
{i) wnrelated organizations | s 3ali) X
(i) related organizations . 3afi)) X
b If "Yes* on line 3afi), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? ______ 3b | X
4__Describe in Part Xlll the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds.
[ Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b} Cost or other (¢} Accumulated {d) Book value
basis {investment) basis {other) depreciation
18 Land | s s sy o e siaditsoe e 10,552,262, 10,552,262,
b Buildings e 309,686,576, 135 811,709, 113,874,867,
¢ Leasehold improvements . . 2,042,599, 993,619, 1,048,980,
d Eqmpment e 225,841,722, 158,274,132, 57,557,590.
€ OWher i 3,847,036, 3,847,036,
Total. Add lines 1a through Je. (Colurnn (o} must equal Form 830, Part X, column (B), line 1G¢) . P 196,890,735,
Schedule D (Form 990) 2015

£32052
09-21-15



Schedule D {Form 950) 2015

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

34-0714478 Page 3

] Part VII| Investments - Other Securities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 980, Part IV, line 11b. See Form 980, Part X, line 12.

{a) Description of security or calegory (inciuding name of security]

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1} Financial derivatives . .. .. ...
{2} Closely-held equity interests

{3} Other

A

)]

©)

D)

—{B)

(]

(el

{H)

Total. (Col. (b must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 12.) >

| Part VIl Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes"

on Form 990, Part IV, line

11¢, See Form 990, Part X, ling 13.

(a} Description of investment

{b) Book value

{c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

{1

{2)

(3)

{4)

{s)

(6)

@

(8)

)]

Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 890, Part X, col. (B) line 13.) >

| Part IX| Other Assets.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11d. Sea Form 890, Part X, line 15,

{a) Description

{b) Book value

{1

{2

{3}

{4)

{5)

{6)

N

{8)

{9)

‘otal. (Colurnn (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, COL (B} ne T5.) ..o |

T
* Other Liabilities.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 880, Part [V, line 11¢ or 111. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liability {b) Book value
{1) Federal income taxes
{2) ESTIMATED THIRD PARTY PAYOR SETTLEMENTS 4,656,459,
{3) POST RETIREMENT HEALTH LIABILITY 4,726,757,
{4) ASSET RETIREMENT OBLIGATION 3,185,280,
{5) ACCRUED PENSION LIABILITY 59,846,317,
{B) LONG TERM HEDGE 6,880,530,
{7} OTHER 502,963,
{8) AP TO AFFILIATES 1,781,924,
{9)

Total. {Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col. (B) fine25.) ... W 81,5%0,230,

2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xlll, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 {ASC 740). Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part XIIl &:‘

532063
09-21-15

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015



34-0714478 Page 4

Schedula D (Form 990} 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER
econclllatlon of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12:
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities ... .

Recoveries of prior year grants

Other {Describe in Part XlIl.)

mn.nu'mw

Add lines 2a through 2d T TTr ST LT e e
3 Subtractline2efromline ... ...
4 Amounts included on Form 930, Part VIl line 12, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b

2e

b Other (Describe in Part XIIl)

¢ Add lines 4a and 4b
Total revenue. Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part ! Ine 12 ..

4c

| Part Xl | Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form §80, Par IV, line 12a.

Return.

Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements
Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 890, Part (X, line 25:
Donated services and use of facilities ... ...

N -

Prior year adjustments ...

ONEIIOSSEE | ... iiuiriieiecsaree g0 e ips i et wms e mmdihc i i S S

Other {Describe in Part XIL) ... i | 2d

o an o

Add lines 2a through 2d
3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX Ilne 25 but not an line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 930, Part VIIl, line 7b

| 2e

b Other (DescribeinPart XLy [

C AddBnesdaand dby | s s i S et R VR A
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (Th*s must equa! Form 990 Partl Ime T8) i

dc

)

[T’art XIIII Supplemental Information.

Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3, 5, and 9, Part lll, lines 1a and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4, Part X, line 2; Part XI,

lines 2d and 4b; and Part Xil, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

BART V, LINE 4:

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER'S ENDOWMENT FUND IS AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL

CENTER'S INTEREST IN THE AKRON GENERAL FOUNDATION, THE AKRON GENERAL

FOUNDATION PROVIDES FUNDING FOR CLINICAL AND OTHER PROGRAMS, FACILITY

IMPROVEMENT AND RESEARCH,

PART X, LINE 2:

AHRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER IS5 A SUBSIDIARY OF AKRON GENERAL HEALTH

SYSTEM, AKRCN GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES ARE INCLUDED IN

THE AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS OF THE CLEVELAND CLINIC FOUNDATICN,

THE CLEVELAND CLINIC FOUNDATION'S ("THE CLEVELAND CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM" OR

2352034
08-21-15

Schedule D (Form 890} 2015



34-0714478 Page 5

Schedule D (Form 990} 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER
]|5art Xil | Supplemental Information (continued)

"SYSTEM") AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE REPORTED ON A CONSOLIDATED

BASIS, INCLUDING EXEMPT, TAXABLE, AND FOREIGN ENTITIES TO WHICH THE ASC

740-10 LIABILITY RELATES, THE ASC 740-1¢ FOOTNOTE ON THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE CLEVELAND CLINIC HEALTH SYSTEM READS AS

FOLLOWS :

AT DECEMBER 31, 2015 AND 2014, THE LIABILITY FOR UNCERTAINTY IN INCOME

TAXES WAS $4.1 MILLION AND §$9.7 MILLION, RESPECTIVELY. THE SYSTEM DOES NOT

EXPECT A SIGNIFICANT INCREASE OR DECREASE IN UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS

WITHIN THE NEXT 12 MONTHS, THE SYSTEM RECOGNIZES INTEREST AND PENALTIES

ACCRUED RELATED TO THE LIABILITY FOR UNRECOGNIZED TAX BENEFITS IN THE

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS,

532058
08-21-1§

Schedule D (Form 990) 2015



25
Sl S Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities Il i
{Form 950 or 990-E2) Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" on Form 9390, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the 20 1 5
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
F'P“""“F;:‘::r:u‘:"s:'::':.‘"y P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
il B intormation about Schedule G (Form 990 er 990-EZ) and its instructions is at Www.rs.goviformeg0. | Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AXRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478
Fun_draising Activities. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 17. Form 990-EZ filers are not
required to complete this part.
1 Indicate whether the arganization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.
a :l Mail solicitations e Solicitation of non-government grants
b Intemet and email solicitations f Solicitation of government grants
¢ Phone sclicitations g Special fundraising events
d In-person solicitations
2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part VII) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? |:| Yes |:| No

b If "Yes," list the ten highest paid individuals or entities (fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

fiii) Did v) Amount paid .
{i) Name and address of individual . i) oig {iv) Gross receipts t,(, 2‘-_,, retainez by) {vi) Amount paid
or entity (fundraiser) {F) Activity s from activit fundraiser to {or retained by}
Y eg:\;?:ul;nﬂ Y listed in col, {i' organization
Yes | No
Total s sessnes D
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed 1o solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2015

532081
08-14-15



chedule G (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

34-0714478 Page 2

undraistng Events. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000
of fundraising event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 6b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

[Part 1]

t i b t #2 th t
{a) Even Téllhli\;en {c) Other events (d) Total events
{add col. {a) through
[GALA CHOCOLATES 2 col. (c))
© (event type) {event type) {total number) ’
g
& |1 Gross receipts 93,414, 25,122, 66,182, 184,718,
Bl 1 Grossrecemts . ...
2 Less: Contributions . .. 70,006, 70,006,
3 Grossincome (line 1 minus line2} ... 23,408, 25,122, 66,182, 114,712,
4 Cashprzes
5 Noncashprizes
n
&
é 6 Rentfacilitycosts
]
$|7 Foodandbeverages ... . ... 21,652. 21,652,
ﬁ
8 Entertainment 4,559. 4,550.
9 Otherdirectexpenses 16,085, 11,461, 30,143, 57,683,
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through Qincolumn (d) ... ... > 83,891,
11 Net income summary. Subtract line 10 fromlined. columnfd} oo | 2 30,821,

$15,000 on Form 980-EZ, line 6a.

Gaming. Complete if the organization answered "Yes* on Form 90, Part IV, line 19, or reported more than

. (b} Pull tabs/instant ] {d) Total gaming (add
3 (a) Bingo bingo/progressive bingo | (€} Otergaming 1,y theough col. {c})
D
]
o
1 GroSS reVENUE ,..:icoiienyyiioriiunyiions i
g2 Cashprizes |
]
5
2|3 Noncashprizes ..
i}
£la Renvciitycosts ...
5 Otherdirectexpenses ...
L tves o |L_lves s |L_lves %
6 Volunteer labor I:} No [ ] No D No
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through S in Column () | 4
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtract line 7 from line 1 eolumn fd) ..o, B

g Enter the state(s) in which the organization conducts gaming activities:

a is the organization licensed to conduct gaming activities in each of these states? . . . L _Ives L_INe
b If "No," explain:
10a Were any of the organization's gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the tax year? . . . L fves L_INo

b If "Yes," explain.

532002 Oi-14-18

Schedule G (Form 930 or 990-EZ) 2015



Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478

Page 3
11 Does the organization conduct gaming activities with nonmIEmMberS T LI ves l_fN_o
12 Is the organization a grantor, beneficiary or trustee of a trust or a member of a partnership or other entity formed
to administer charitable GAaMINGT | . ... ettt [ Jves Clne

13 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity conducted in:
a The organization’s TaCilily . e e st 13a %
b Anoutside TaCHIY | e et et 13b %
14 Enter the name and address of the person who prepares the organization’s gaming/special events books and records:

Name P
Address P
15a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? :l Yes D No
b If “Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenue received by the organization P $ and the amount

of gaming revenue retained by the third party P $
¢ If "Yes," enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address

16 Gaming manager information;

Name p

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided P

I:] Director/officer D Employee |:] Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming proceeds to
retain the state gaming license? ... —Jves [_INo
b Enter the amount of distributions required under state law {o be distributed to other exempt organizations or spent in the
organization's own exempt activities during the tax year p- §
|Part Wl Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, IIne 2b, columns {jii) and (v); and Part lll, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15c, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also provide any additional information (see instructions).

532083 09-14-15 Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E2) 2015
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SCHEDULEH

(Form 990} Hospitals

P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, question 20,

Department of the Treasury P Attach to Form 930.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2015

Opan to Public

Intsmat Revenue Service

P Information about Schedule H {(Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form930 ,

Inspection

Namae of the organization

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478

Employer identification number

[PartT | Financial Assistance and Gertain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy during the tax year? If "No," skip toquestion6a ... .. ... ... 1a | X
b If "Yes," was nawntten poll T rrney — ' i e L 1B | X
If the orgar faciiitiea, indicate which of the following best describes application of the financial assistance policy to its vanisus haspital
2 facilitins during li'l. ux yw
Applied uniformly to all hospital facilities D Applied uniformly to most hospital facilities
Generally tailored 1o individual hospital facilities
3 Answer the following bassd on the financial assistance sligibility criteria that applisd to tha largast number of ths organization's patients during the tax ysar
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) as a factor in determining eligibility for providing free care?
If “Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care: ... 3a | X
T 100% 150% 200% Other %
b Did the organization use FPG as a factor in delermining eligibility for providing discounted care? If "Yes," indicate which
of the following was the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care: el T e o ab | X
200% 250% 300% 350% 400% | Other %
c If the organization used factors other than FPG in determining eligibility, describe in Part VI the criteria used for determining
eligibility for free or discounted care. Include in the description whether the organization used an asset test or other
threshold, regardless of income, as a factor in determining eligibility for free or discounted care.
4 Did the organization's fi paolicy that applied to the hrgest number of its patients during the tax ysar provide lor free or discounted cars to the
“medically indigent®? n 4 X
5a Did the organization budget amounls for Iree or dlscounted care provnded undet |ts lmancral assus!ance pollcy dunng the lax year? ___________ Sa | X
b f "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5h | X
c If "Yes" toline Sb, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provude free or dlscounled
care 1o a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? . ... e g e T L Sc X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report dUnng the tax year? 6a | X
b If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? . 6b | X
Complats the following table using the workshests pravided in the Scheduls H inatructianzs. Do not submit thass worksheels with the Scheduia H.
7 Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and 18 s TG e a1 =) etEmn 1l ey craation [N TRT Noe omety T I et
Means-Tested Government Programs | P'oFa™ feptiznal {epticral) S
a Financial Assistance at cost {from
Worksheet 1} ... 2,739,263, 2,739,269, -35%
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3
column a) 40,123 ,0081,] 17,205,763, 22,917,318, 4,58%
¢ Costs of other means- tested
govemment programs (from
Worksheet 3, columnb) ...
d Total Financial Assistance and
Muns-TutodGovlmmontPromml ......... 42-862:350' 17-205r763' 2515561587' 5'13‘
Other Benefits
e Community health
improvement services and
community benefit operations
{from Worksheet 4) 2,466,025, 161,177, 2,304,848, LA6%
f Health professions education
{from Worksheet5) . . . 18,975,690, 9,100, 18,966,590, 3,79%
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet8) ... ...
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 1,450,961, 235,528, 1,215,433, .24%
i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit {from
Wotksheet B) 1,240,129, 1,240,129, . 25%
i Total, OtherBenefits . . . 24,132,805, 405,805,] 23,727,000, 4,74%
k_ Total. Add lines 7d and 7} 66,995,155, 17,611,568, 49,383,587, 9,87%
532001 11-05-315 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule H (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule H {Form 990) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER
[Partll'] Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any community building activities during the

tax year, and describe in Part VI how its community building activities promoted the health of the communities it serves.

{a) Numbar of {B] Parsons {c)Totat {d) Cirect {efNat T Pertont of
activitiss or programsa. served joptional} community cfisetting revenue community total expense
{optional} building expenas building axpense
1 Physical improvements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support 55,844, 34,193, 21,651, .00%
4  Environmental improvements
5§ Leadership development and
training for community members
6 Coalition building
7 Community health improvement
advocacy
8  Wordorce development
9 Other
Total 55,844, 34,193, 21,651,
[ Part III_I Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No. 157 . 1] X
2 Enter the amount of the orgamzatlon s bad debt expense. Explain in Part Vl the
methodology used by the organization to estimate thisamount 2 5,624,254,
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization’s bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization’s financial assistance policy. Explain in Part VI the
methodelogy used by the organization 1o estimate this amount and the rationale, if any,
for including this portion of bad debt as community benefit . 3
4 Provide in Part VIl the text of the {ootnote to the organization's fi nanmal statements lhat describes bad debt
expense or the page number on which this footnote is contained in the attached financial statements.
Saction B. Medicare
§ Enter tota! revenue received from Medicare {including DSHand IME} 5 96,158,984,
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to paymentsonline5 6 56,944,045,
7  Subtract line 6 from line 5. This is the surplus {or shortfall . . . . .. .. .. ... . 7 SUIRLR
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit.
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6.
Check the box that describes the method used:
Cost accounting system Cost to charge ratio :| Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the taxyear? e 9a | X
b "Yes," did the grganization's collection policy that applied to the largest number ef its patients during the tax year conlain provisions on the
collection practices to be followed for patients who are known 1o qualify for financial assistance? DescribeinPartVl ... ... 9b | X
I ﬁart iV I Management Companies and Joint Ventures {owned 10% or more by cfficers. dirsctors, trusteea, kay employses, and physicians - sea instrustions)
{a) Name of entity {b) Description of primary {c) Organization's |{d) Officers, direct-| (e} Physicians
activity of entity profit % or stock ﬁfs. tmsﬁgezeg[ profit % or
ownership % preo%"r?'r}neporyst ook stack
ownership % ownership %

532002 11-05-15
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Schedule H (Form 890) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER
Part V | Facility Information

Section A. Hospital Facilities
{list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many hospital facilities did the organization operate
during the tax year? 2

Name. address, primary website address, and state license number
(and if a group retum, the name and EIN of the subordinate hospital
organization that operates the hospital facility)

Licensed hospital

Gen. medical & surgical
Children's hospital

[reaching hospital

Critical access hospital

Research facility

ER-24 hours
ER-other

Other {describe)

Facility
raporting
goup

1 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

1 AKRON GENERAL AVENUE

ARRON, OH 44307

WWW, AKRONGENERAL ,ORG

OH STATE ID 1276AHR

2 EDWIN SHAW REHAB LLC

330 BROADWAY STREET ERST

CUYAHOGA FALLS, OH 44221

WWW , AKRONGENERAL ,ORG

OH STATE ID 1320AHR

INPATIENT
REHABILITATION

532083 11-08-15

Schedule H (Form 990) 2015
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34-0714479 Page 4

[ Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
{Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities or facility reporting groups listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group FACILITY REPORTING GROCUF - A

Line number of hospital facility, or line numbers of hospital
facilities in a facility reporting group (from Part V, Section A); 1,2

Yes | No

Community Health Needs Assessment

1 Was the hospital facility first licensed, registered, or simitarly recognized by a state as a hospital facility in the
current tax year or the immediately preceding tax year? .

2 Was the hospital facility acquired or placed into service as a tax- exempt hospltal in the current tax year or
the immediately preceding tax year? If "Yes," prowde details of the acquisition in Section C

3 During the tax year or either of the two immediately preceding tax years, did the hospital facnllty conduct a

community health needs assessment (CHNA)? If “No,” skip to line 12
It "Yes,* indicate what the CHNA report describes {check all that apply):
A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
Demographics of the community

o o

of the community
How data was obtained
The significant health needs of the community

o

DEIEE] EIRR - RRE

groups

The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

Information gaps that limit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
Other {describe in Section C)

4 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a CHNA: 20__2__

- - g

5 In conducting its most recent CHNA, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who represent the broad
interests of the community served by the hospital facility, including those with special knowledge of or expertise in public
health? If “Yes,” describe in Section C how the hospital facility took inte account input from persons who represent the

community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consutted
6a Was the hospital facility's CHNA conducted with ane or more other hospital fal:ll nes? If Yes Ilst the olher

haspital facilities in Section C

b Was the hospital facility’s CHNA conducted w:th one or more Orgamzatnons other than hospntal iacnlutles‘? If "Yes
list the other crganizations in Section C @

7 Did the hospital facility make its CHNA report wude!y avallable to the publ c? : .
It "Yes," indicate how the CHNA report was made widely available {check all that apply)

Hospital facility's website (list url); WWW.AKRONGENERAL.CRG

Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health needs

Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and minority

The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet the community health needs

6b X

Other website (list url):

a
b
c EI Made a paper copy available for public inspection without charge at the hospital facility
d Other (dascribe in Section C)
8 Did the hospital facility adopt an implementation strategy to meet the significant community health needs
identified through its most recently conducted CHNA? If *No," skip tobne 11
9 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last adopted an implementation strategy: ZOi

10 Is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy posted on a website?
alf *Yes,® (list url): WWW.AKRONGENERAL.ORG

10 | %

b If “Ne,” is the hospital facility's most recently adopted implementation strategy attached to this return?

11 Describe in Section C how the hospital facility is addressing the significant needs identified in its most
recently conducted CHNA and any such needs that are not being addressed together with the reasons why
such needs are not being addressed.

12a Did the organization incur an excise tax under section 4959 for the hospital facility s failure to conduct a
CHNA as required by section 501{)(3)?
b If "Yes" to line 12a, did the organization file Form 4720 tc report the sectlon 4959 excise lax? i
c I "Yes" to line 12b, what is the total amount of section 4958 excise tax the organization reported on Form 4720
for all of its hospital facilities? $

10b X

12b

832064 11-05-1%
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page 5

| Fagility Information /-sntinyeq:
Financial Assistance Policy {(FAP)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group FACILITY REPORTING GROUP - A

Yes | No

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
13 Explained eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance included free or discountedcare? | ] 13 | X
If "Yes,” indicate the eligibility criteria explained in the FAP:
a Federal poverty guidelines (FPG), with FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care of 200 %
and FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care of 400 %
Income level other than FPG (describe in Section C)
Asset level
Medical indigency
Insurance status
Underinsurance status
Residency
Other {describe in Section C)
14 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? e |14 ] %
15 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? . .. 115
If *Yes," indicate how the hospital facility's FAP or FAP application fon'n (|nclud1ng accompanymg |nslruct:ons}
explained the method for applying for financial assistance {check all that apply):
a &l Described the information the hospital facility may require an individual to provide as part of his or her application
b E Described the supporting documentation the hospital facility may require an individual to submit as part of his
or her application
[ x] Provided the contact information of hospital facility staff who can provide an individual with information
about the FAP and FAP application process
d |:| Provided the contact information of nonprofit organizations or government agencies that may be sources
of assistance with FAP applications
e D Other (describe in Section C)
16 Inciuded measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? T 16 | X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy {check all that apply):
The FAP was widely available on a website {list url); WWW.AKRONGENERAL.ORG
The FAP application form was widely available on a website (list url): WWW.AKRONGENERAL,ORG
A plain language summary of the FAP was widely available on a website (list ur]);, WWW.AKRONGENERAL ,ORG
The FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital facility and by mail)
The FAP application form was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in the hospital
facility and by mail)
A plain language summary of the FAP was available upon request and without charge (in public locations in
the hospital facility and by mail)
Notice of availability of the FAP was conspicuously displayed throughout the hospital facility
Notified members of the community who are most likely to require financial assistance about availability of the FAP
Other (describe in Section C)

HREZaNE

Bl B BRI

i+

-

Billing and Collections

17 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy {FAP) that explained all of the actions the hospital facifity or other authorized party may take upon
NOMAPBYMIENT .. ... . i o e S e A R S S et 17

18 Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital Iacmty s pohcnes dunng lhe tax
year before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual's eligibility under the facility's FAP;

Reporting to credit agency(ies)

Selling an individual s debt to another party

Actions that require a legal or judicial process

Other simitar actions {describe in Section C}

None of these actions or other similar actions were permitted

HO000

Schedule H {Form 990} 2015

532085
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Schedula H (Form 990) 2015 AKRON GEMERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page 6 _
[Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Name of hospital facility or letter of facility reporting group  FACILITY REPORTING GROUP - A

Yes | No

19 Did the hospital facility or other authorized party perform any of the following actions during the tax year
before making reasonable efforts to determine the individual s eligibility under the facility's FAP? T 19 X
If "Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a Reporting to credit agency(ies)
b |:| Selling an individual's debt to another party
c
d

Actions that require a fegal or judicial process
|:] Other similar actions (describe in Section C)
20 Indicate which efforts the hospital facility or other authorized party made before initiating any of the actions listed {(whether or
not checked) in line 19 {check all that apply):
Naotified individuals of the financial assistance pelicy on admission
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy pricr to discharge
Notified individuals of the financial assistance policy in communications with the individuzls regarding the individuals' bills
Documented its determination of whether individuals were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy
e Other (describe in Section C)
f None of these efforts were made
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
21 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care
that required the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardiess of their eligibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? |22 | X
it "No," indicate why.
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b D The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing
c The hospital facility limited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe in Section C)
d D Other (describe in Section C}
Charges to Individuals Eligible for Assistance Under the FAP (FAP-Eligible Individuals}

22 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-eligible
individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care.

oo c o

00 ElbdrE]

a |:] The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged
b |:| The hospital facility used the average of its three lowest negoliated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
€ D The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d [x] other (describe in Section )
23 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual to whom the hospital facility provided
emergency or other medically necessary services more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had
insurance covering suchcare? | . ... ... e R e e R R | 29
If "Yes," explain in Section C.
24 During the tax year, did the hospital facility charge any FAP-eligible individual an amount equal to the gross charge for any
service provided to that individual? ... . ... ... .., i v g s e s | 24 =
If “Yes " explain in Section C.

Schedule H (Form 9380} 2015

532038
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478 Page7
art V' | Fagcility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3}, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 15e, 16i, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21¢, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting
group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A ("A, 1,7 *A, 4," "B, 2" 'B, 3," etc.) and
name of hospital facility.

SCHEDULE H, PART V, SECTION B. FACILITY REPORTING GROUP A

FACILITY REPORTING GROUF A CONSISTS OF:

- FACILITY 1: AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

- FACILITY 2: EDWIN SHAW REHAB LLC

GROUP A-FACILITY 1 -- AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 5: INPUT FROM THE COMMUNITY WAS RECEIVED THROUGH

COMMUNITY LEADER INTERVIEWS AND FOCUS GROUPS.

THE COMMUNITY LEADERS WERE IDENTIFIED BY THE CHNA STEERING COMMITTEE AS

PERSONS OR ORGANIZATIONS THAT REPRESENTED THE BROAD INTERESTS OF THE

FACILITY'S “COMMUNITY," AS DEFINED IN THE CHNA REPORT, THEY WERE SELECTED

BASED ON THEIR INVOLVEMENT WITH THE COMMUNITY AND THEIR PARTICIPATION IN

OVERALL COMMUNITY HEALTH, THE COMMUNITY LEADERS INCLUDED PERSONS WITH

SPECIAL KNOWLEDGE OF OR EXPERTISE IN PUBLIC HEALTH,K6 SUCH AS A

REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE RELEVANT COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, CITY

GOVERNMENT, AND/CR OR STATE GOVERNMENT, EACH COMMUNITY LEADER WAS

INTERVIEWED BY THE CONSULTANT, KENT STATE UNIVERSITY, USING THE SAME SET

OF QUESTIONS FOR EACH PARTICIPANT, A LIST OF EACH PARTICIPANT

ORGANIZATION CAN BE FOUND IN THE APPENDIX OF THE FACILITY'S CHNA,

FOCUS GROUPS WERE IDENTIFIED BY THE FACILITY'S STEERING COMMITTEE AS TWO

OR THREE GROUPS THAT WERE OF SPECIAL IMPORTANCE IN ITS COMMUNITY,

INCLUDING SUCH GROUPS AS THE ELDERLY, THOSE WITH CERTAIN CHRONIC HEALTH

CONDITIONS, AND THOSE WITH ACCESS ISSUES. FOCUS GROUP DISCUSSIONS WERE

FACILITATED BY KENT STATE UNIVERSITY, THE FOCUS GRQUPS INTERVIEWED BY THE

HOSPITAL FACILITY ARE DESCRIBED IN THE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF THE 2013 CHNA
532087 11-05-15 Schedule H {Ferm 920) 2015
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|Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B, Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, 6a, 8b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 15e, 16i, 18d, 18d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24, If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting
group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility fine number from Part V, Section A (A, 1," "A, 4," B, 2" "B, 3," etc.) and
name of hospital facility.

BEGINNING UNDER THE HEADING "COMMUNITY RESIDENT FOCUS GROUPS”,

GROUP A-FACILITY 1 -- AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

PART ¥, SECTION B, LINE 6A; AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER'S CHNA WAS

CONDUCTED WITH THE FOLLOWING RELATED HOSPITAL FACILITIES:

EDWIN SHAW REHABR, LLC

LODI COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER'S CHNA WAS CONDUCTED WITH THE FOLLOWING

UNRELATED HOSPITAL FACILITIES:

AKRON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

SUMMA HEALTH SYSTEM

GROUP A-FACILITY 1 -- AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 11: IN GENERAL THE XKEY NEEDS IDENTIFIED BY THE

2013 CHNA WERE THE FOLLOWING: CHRONIC DISEASES, MENTAL HEALTH, SUBSTANCE

ABUSE, LIFESTYLE FACTORS, ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE, QUALITY OF HEALTH CARE

AND ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS,

THE NEEDS THE FACILITY WILL NOT ADDRESS ARE ACCESS TO ADULT DENTAL CARE

FOR THE UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED AS WELL AS CHILDREN'S SERVICES WITH THE

EXCEPTION OF MATERNAL AND NEW BORN HEALTH, THESE SERVICES ALREADY ARE

BEING ADDRESSED BY GOVERNMENTAL AND NONPROFIT AGENCIES WITH MORE

APPROPRIATE EXPERTISE AND RESOURCES, THE FACILITY DOES PROVIDE INDIRECT

SUPPORT TO SEVERAL OF THESE AGENCIES,

IN ADDITION, THE FACILITY CANNOT DIRECTLY ADDRESS THOSE NEEDS THAT DO NOT
§32007 11-05-15 Schadule H (Form 990) 2015
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Schedule H (Form 950 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER
|Fﬂﬂv | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, 63, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 15e, 16i, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting
group, designated by facility reporling group letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A("A, 1, "A, 4,” "B, 2° "B, 3," efc.} and

name of hospital facility.

RELATE TO ITS CORE MISSION TO DELIVER HEALTH CARE, THESE ARE NEEDS FOR

WHICH GOVERNMENTAL AND OTHER AGENCIES HAVE THE MORE AFPROPRIATE EXPERTISE

AND RESOURCES, HOWEVER, THE FACILITY DOES AND WILL CONTINUE TO SUPPORT

LOCAL CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE AND CCMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT ORGANIZATIONS,

COLLABORATE WITH LEADERS OF REGIONAL ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT AND PROVIDE

IN-KIND DONATION OF TIME, SKILL AND/OR SPONSORSHIPS TC SUPPORT EFFORTS IN

THESE AREAS,

HOW THE FACILITY WILL ADDRESS EACH NEED IS DESCRIBED IN DETAIL IN ITS

IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY REPORT,

GROUP A-FACILITY 1 -- AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 13B: PATIENTS WHO DO NOT MEET THE FINANCIAL

CRITERIA FOR ASSISTANCE BASED ON FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL MAY NONETHELESS

QUALIFY FOR ASSISTANCE IF THEIR MEDICAL EXPENSES EXCEED 25% OF THEIR

ANNUAL FAMILY INCOME,

GROUP A-FACILITY 1 -- AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 16I: INFORMING THE PUBLIC THAT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

IS AVAILABLE IS AN IMPORTANT ELEMENT OF AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER'S

(AGMC} HEALTHCARE MISSION, 1IN ADDITION TO THE ITEMS INDICATED ON LINES

16A - F, AGMC REGULARLY INCLUDES IN NEWSPAPER ADS, AND ITS DIRECT MAIL

COMMUNITY NEWSLETTER, CONTACT INFORMATION FOR THOSE WHO MAY BE IN NEED OF

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, AGMC INCLUDES THE SAME INFORMATION ON EARCH PATIENT

BILLING STATEMENT,

GROUP A-FACILITY 1 -- ARKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

532007 11-05-15
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[PartV | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions reguired for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, 63, €b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 15e, 16i, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24, If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting
group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A (A, 1," *A, 4," "B, 2° "B, 3," etc.) and

name of hospital facility.

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 22D: THE HOSPITAL FACILITY USED THE MEDICARE RATES

AND ALL PRIVATE HEALTH INSURANCE WHEN CALCULATING THE MAXIMUM AMOUNTS THAT

CAN BE CHARGED,

GROUP A-FACILITY 2 -- EDWIN SHAW REHAB, LLC

PART V, SECTICN B, LINE 5: INPUT FROM THE COMMUNITY WAS RECEIVED THROUGH

COMMUNITY LEADER INTERVIEWS AND FOCUS GROUES,

THE COMMUNITY LEADERS WERE IDENTIFIED BY THE CHNA STEERING COMMITTEE AS

PERSONS OR ORGANIZATIONS THAT REPRESENTED THE BROAD INTERESTS OF THE

FACILITY'S "COMMUNITY,6 " AS DEFINED IN THE CHNA REPORT, THEY WERE SELECTED

BASED ON THEIR INVOLVEMENT WITH THE COMMUNITY AND THEIR PARTICIPATION IN

OVERALL COMMUNMITY HEALTH, THE COMMUNITY LEADERS INCLUDED PERSONS WITH

SPECIAL EKNOWLEDGE OF OR EXPERTISE IN PUBLIC HEALTH, SUCH AS A

REPRESENTATIVE FROM THE RELEVANT COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT, CITY

GOVERNMENT, AND/OR OR STATE GOVERNMENT, EACH COMMUNITY LEADER WAS

INTERVIEWED BY THE CONSULTANT, KENT STATE UNIVERSITY, USING THE SAME SET

OF QUESTIONS FOR EACH PARTICIPANT, A LIST OF EACH PARTICIPANT

ORGANIZATION CAN BE FOUND IN THE APPENDIX OF THE FACILITY'S CHNA,

FOCUS GROUPS WERE IDENTIFIED BY THE FACILITY'S STEERING COMMITTEE AS TWO

OR THREE GROUPS THAT WERE OF SPECIAL IMPORTANCE IN ITS COMMUNITY,

INCLUDING SUCH GROUPS AS THE ELDERLY, THOSE WITH CERTAIN CHRONIC HEALTH

CONDITIONS, AND THOSE WITH ACCESS ISSUES. FOCUS GROUP DISCUSSIONS WERE

FACILITATED BY KENT STATE UNIVERSITY, THE FOCUS GROUPS INTERVIEWED BY THE

HOSPITAL FACILITY ARE DESCRIBED IN THE EXECUTIVE SUMMARY OF THE 2013 CHNA

BEGINNING UNDER THE HEADING "COMMUNITY RESIDENT FOCUS GROUPS™,

532097 11-05-15
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||5artV | Facility Information {continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, 6a, &b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 15e, 186i, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting
group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A (A, 1," "A,4,* "B, 2" "B, 3," etc) and

name of hospital facility.

GROUP A-FACILITY 2 -- EDWIN SHAW REHAB, LLC

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 6A: EDWIN SHAW REHAB, LLC'S CHNA WAS CONDUCTED

WITH THE FOLLOWING RELATED HOSPITAL FACILITIES:

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

LODI COMMUNITY HOSPITAL

EDWIN SHAW REHAB, LLC'S CHNR WAS CONDUCTED WITH THE FOLLOWING UNRELATED

HOSPITAL FACILITIES:

AKRON CHILDREN'S HOSPITAL

SUMMA HEALTH SYSTEM

GROUP A-FACILITY 2 -- EDWIN SHAW REHAB, LLC

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 11: IN GENERAL THE KEY NEEDS IDENTIFIED BY THE

2013 CHNA WERE THE FOLLOWING: CHRONIC DISEASES, MENTAL HEALTE, SUBSTANCE

ABUSE, LIFESTYLE FACTORS, ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE, QUALITY OF HEALTH CARE

AND ENVIRONMENTAL FACTORS,

THE NEEDS THE FACILITY WILL NOT ADDRESS ARE ACCESS TO ADULT DENTAL CARE

FOR THE UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED AS WELL AS CHILDREN'S SERVICES WITH THE

EXCEPTION OF MATERNAL AND NEW BORN HEALTH, THESE SERVICES ALREADY ARE

BEING ADDRESSED BY GOVERNMENTAL AND NONPROFIT AGENCIES WITH MORE

APPROPRIATE EXPERTISE AND RESOURCES. THE FACILITY DOES PROVIDE INDIRECT

SUPPORT TO SEVERAL OF THESE AGENCIES,

IN ADDITION, THE FACILITY CANNOT DIRECTLY ADDRESS THOSE NEEDS THAT DO NOT

RELATE TO ITS CORE MISSION TO DELIVER HEALTH CARE, THESE ARE NEEDS FCR

812067 11-05-15
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|Part V | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B, Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, 6a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 15e, 16i, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. I applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting
group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility line number from Parl V, Section A{"A, 1,7 "A, 4, "B, 2" "B, 3," etc.) and
name of hospital facility.

WHICH GOVERNMENTAL AND OTHER AGENCIES HAVE THE MORE APPROPRIATE EXPERTISE

AND RESOURCES. HOWEVER, THE FACILITY DOES AND WILL CONTINUE TO SUPPORT

LOCAL CHAMBERS OF COMMERCE AND COMMUNITY DEVELOFMENT ORGANIZATIONS,

COLLABORATE WITH LEADERS OF REGIONAL ECONOMIC IMPROVEMENT AND FROVIDE

IN-KIND DONATION OF TIME, SKILL AND/OR SPONSORSHIPS TO SUPPORT EFFORTS IN

THESE AREAS,

HOW THE FACILITY WILL ADDRESS EACH NEED IS DESCRIBED IN DETAIL IN ITS

IMPLEMENTATION STRATEGY REPORT,

GROUP A-FACILITY 2 -- EDWIN SHAW REHAB, LLC

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 13B: PATIENTS WHO DO NOT MEET THE FINANCIAL

CRITERIA FOR ASSEISTANCE BASED ON FEDERAL POVERTY LEVEL MAY NONETHELESS

QUALIFY FPOR ASSISTANCE IP THEIR MEDICAL EXPENSES EXCEED 25% OF THEIR

ANNUAL FAMILY INCOME,

GROUP A-FACILITY 2 -- EDWIN SHAW REHAB, LLC

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 16I: INFORMING THE PUBLIC THAT FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

IS AVAILABLE IS AN IMPORTANT ELEMENT OF EDWIN SHAW REHAB, LLC'S {ESR}

HEALTHCARE MISSION, 1IN ADDITION TO THE ITEMS INDICATED ON LINES 16A - F,

ESR REGULARLY INCLUDES IN NEWSPAPER ADS, AND ITS DIRECT MAIL COMMUNITY

NEWSLETTER, CONTACT INFORMATION FOR THOSE WHO MAY BE IN NEED OF FINANCIAL

ASSISTANCE, ESR INCLUDES THE SAME INFORMATION ON EACH PATIENT BILLING

STATEMENT,

GROUP A-FACILITY 2 -- EDWIN SHAW REHAB, LLC

PART V, SECTION B, LINE 22D: THE HOSPITAL FACILITY USED THE MEDICARE RATES
532097 11-05-15 Schedule H (Ferm 990) 2015
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art Facility Information (continued)

Saction C. Supplemental Information for Part V, Section B. Provide descriptions required for Part V, Section B, lines 2, 3j, 5, 8a, 6b, 7d, 11, 13b,
13h, 158, 16i, 18d, 19d, 20e, 21c, 21d, 22d, 23, and 24. If applicable, provide separate descriptions for each hospital facility in a facility reporting
group, designated by facility reporting group letter and hospital facility line number from Part V, Section A (*A, 1," "A. 4, "B, 2" "B, 3," etc.) and
name of hospital facility.

AND ALL PRIVATE HEALTH INSURANCE WHEN CALCULATING THE MAXIMUM AMOUNTS THAT

CAN BE CHARGED,

532007 11-05-15 Schedule H (Farm 990) 2015
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[Part VT Facility Information (continued)

Section D. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

{list in order of size, from largest to smaliest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 27

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe)

1 AKRON GENERAL HEALTH & WELLNESS-WEST

4125 MEDINA ROAD

AKRON, OH 44333

ER, DIAGNOSTICS, LAB, CARDIO
PULMONARY, BT

2 AKRON GENERAL HEALTH & WELLRESS-NORTH

4300 ALLEN ROAD

STOW, OH 44224

ER, DIAGROSTICS, LAB, CARDIO
PULMONARY, PT

3 AKRON GENERAL HEALTH & WELLNESS-GREEN

1940 TOWN PARK BLVD

UNIONTOWN, OH 44685

ER, DIAGNOSTICS, LAB, CARDIO
PULMONARY, PT

4 AKRON GENERAL TALLMADGE HEALTH CENTER

33 NORTH AVENUE

TALLMADGE, OH 44278

DIAGNOSTIC SERVICES, PT

5 EDWIN SHAW REHAB

405 TALLMADGE RD

CUYAHOGA FALLS, OH 44221

OOTPATIENT REHABILITATION

6 SPINE & PAIN

762 5 CLEVELAND-MASSILLON RD

FAIRLAWN,K OH 44333

NEURO & SPINE SERVICES

7 SPINE & PAIN

2603 W MARKET sT #200

AKRON, OH 44313

NEURD & SPINE SERVICES

8§ AKRON GENERAL MOGADORE HEALTH CENTER

754 § CLEVELAND AVE

MOGADORE, OH 44260

DIAGNOSTIC SERVICES, LAB, PT

9 CENTER FOR UROLOGIC HEALTH

95 ARCH STREET #165

AKRON, OH 44304

UROLOGICAL SERVICES

10 SPINE & PAIN

307 W MAIN ST #C

KENT, OH 44240

NEURO & SPINE SERVICES

532098
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34-0714478 Page 8

[Part V | Facility Information continued)

Section D, Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

{list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility {describe)

11 CENTER FOR UROLOGIC HEALTH

2651 W MARKET STREET

FAIRLAWN, OH 44333

UROLOGICAL SERVICES

12 EDWIN SHAW REHAB

585 WHITE POND DRIVE

AKRON, OH 44320

OUTPATIENT REHABILITATION

13 SPINE & PAIN

265 W MAIN ST #201

KENT, OH 44240

NEURO & SPINE SERVICES

14 CENTER FOR UROLOGIC HEALTH

3963 LCOOMIS PARRKWAY

RAVENNA, OH 44266

UROLOGICAL SERVICES

15 EDWIN SHAW REHAB

577 GRANT ST

AKRON, OH 44311

CUTPATIENT REHABILITATION

16 EDWIN SHAW REHAB

1500 CANTON RD

AKRON, OH 44312

OUTPATIENT REHABILITATION

17 SPINE & PAIN

3562 RIDGE PARK DR

FPAIRLAWN, OH 44333

NEURQ & SPINE SERVICES

18 CENTER FOR URCLOGIC HEALTH

320 W EXCHANGE STREET

AKRON, OH 44302

URCLOGICAL SERVICES

19 SPINE & PAIN

25001 CEDAR ROAD #303

LYNDHURST, OH 44124

NEURC & SPINE SERVICES

20 AXRON GENERAL HEALTH CENTER

676 S BROADWAY ST

AKRON, OH 44311

NUTRITION, WOMEN'S HEALTH
CLINIC, LAB SERVICES

5320608
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Section D. Other Heatth Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

{list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care facilities did the organization operate during the tax year?

Name and address

Type of Facility (describe}

21

CENTER FOR UROLOGIC HEALTH

3B69 DARROW ROAD

STOW, OH 44224

UROLOGICAL SERVICES

22

CENTER FOR UROLOGIC HEALTH

1946 TOWN PARK BLVD

UNIONTOWN, OH 44685

UROLOGICAL SERVICES

23

CENTER FOR UROLOGIC HEALTH

201 5TH STREET NE

BARBERTON, OH 44203

UROLOGICAL SERVICES

24

SELECT SPECIALTY HOSPITAL

525 EAST MARKET ST

AKRON, OH 44304

LONG TERM ACUTE CARE

25

AKRON GENERAL RADICLOGY ARLINGTON

3533 S ARLINGTON RD

AKRON, OH 44312

RADIOLOGY SERVICES

26

ARRON UROGYNECOLOGICAL ASSOC

2603 W MARKET ST #210

AKRON, OH 44313

URCGYNECOLOGY SERVICES

27

AKRON GENERAL EXPRESS CARE PORTAGE

4494 STATE ROUTE 43

KENT, OH 44240

RADIOLOGY SERVICES

532088
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art VI| Supplemental Information

Provide the following infermation.

1

2

Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7; Part Il and Part lll, lines 2, 3, 4, 8 and

9b.

Needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to any

CHNAs reported in Part V, Section B.

Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may be billed
for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the organization's financial
assistance policy.

Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents it serves.

Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s haspital facilities or other health
care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoling the health of the community (e.g., open medical staff, community board, use of surplus
funds, etc.).

Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the organization
and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served.

State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files a
community benefit report.

PART I, LINE 7:

COSTING METHODOLOGY, THE ORGANIZATION USED A COST TO CHARGE RATIO. THE

COST ‘t0 CHARGE RATIO USED WAS DERIVED USING WORKSHEET 2 OF THE SCHEDULE H

INSTRUCTIONS,

PART I, LN 7 COL{F}:

IN CALCULATING THE PERCENTAGE OF TOTAL EXPENSE REPORTED IN COLUMN (F},

TOTAL EXPENSES AS REPORTED ON FORM %90, PART IX, LINE 25, COLUMN (A) WERE

REDUCED BY 524,624,888 - THE AMOUNT OF BAD DEBT EXPENSE INCLUDED CON THAT

LINE.

PART II, COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES:

THE ORGANIZATION'S COMMUNITY BUILDING ACTIVITIES INCLUDE MASS CASUALTY

PLANNING, INCLUDING ACQUISITON OF DECONTAMINATION TENTS AND COMMUNICATION

EQUIPMENT.

PART III, SECTION A, LINES 2 AND 3: COSTING METHODOLOGY, BAD DEBTS AS

REPORTED ON LINE 2 ARE DERIVED FROM THE GROSS CHARGES WRITTEN OFF AS

532088 11-05-15 Schedule H {Form 990) 2015
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34-0714478 Pageg

art Supplemental Information continuation)

UNCOLLECTIELE FOR FINANCIAL REPCRTING PURPOSES, THE COST-CHARGE RATIO

DERIVED FROM SCHEDULE H, WORKSHEET 2 - RATIC OF PATIENT CARE COST TO

CHARGES, WAS APPLIED IN CALCULATING LINE 2,

PART III, LINE 4:

IN ACCORDANCE WITH GAAP, THE PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS IS BASED UPON

MANAGEMENT 'S ASSESSMENT OF HISTORICAL AND EXPECTED NET COLLECTIONS

CONSIDERING HISTORICAL BUSINESS AND ECONOMIC CONDITIQNS, TRENDS IN HEALTH

CARE COVERAGE, MAJOR PAYOR SOURCES, AND OTHER COLLECTION INDICATORS,

PERIODICALLY THROUGHOUT THE YEAR K MANAGEMENT ASSESES THE ADEQUACY OF THE

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS BASED UPON HISTORICAL WRITE-OFF

EXPERIENCE BY PAYOR CATEGORY, THE RESULTS OF THIS REVIEW ARE THEN USED TO

MAKE ANY MODIFICATIONS TC THE PROVISION FOR BAD DEBTS TO ESTABLISH AN

APPROPRIATE ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE RECEIVABLES.

AFTER SATISFACTION OF AMOUNTS DUE FROM INSURANCE, AGMC FOLLOWS ESTABLISHED

GUIDELINES FOR PLACING CERTAIN PAST-DUE PATIENT BALANCES WITH COLLECTIOR

AGENCIES, SUBJECT TO VARIOUS RESTRICTIONS INCLUDING A PROHIBITION AGAINST

ENGAGING IN EXTRAORDINARY COLLECTION PROCEDURES AGAINST AN INDIVIDUAL

WITHOUT HAVING FIRST MADE REASONABLE EFFORTS TO DETERMINE THAT INDIVIDUALS

ELIGIBILITY UNDER THE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE POLICY.

PART III, LINE 8:

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER PROVIDES AN IMPORTANT COMMUNITY BENEFIT

THROUGH ITS PARTICIFATION IN THE MEDICARE PROGRAM, BY ABSORBING THIS

SHORTFALL, AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER PROMOTES THE HEALTH OF THOSE

MEMBERS Of THE COMMUNITY RELYING ON MEDICARE AND LESSENS THE BURDEN OF

GOVERNMENT BY DOING SO,

832271
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Schedule H (Form 990) ARRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER
I Part VI [ Supplemental Information /o tinuation)

THE COSTING METHODOLCGY USED TO DETERMINE THE AMOUNT OF MEDICARE ALLOWABLE

COSTS IS THE COST TO CHARGE RATIO DEVELOPED IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE

MEDICARE COST REPORT INSTRUCTIONS,

PART III, LINE 9B:

ARRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER'S BAD DEET COLLECTION POLICY ADDRESSES HOW TO

IDENTIFY AND PROCESS PATIENTS' ACCOUNTS FOR QUALIFICATION AS CHARITY CARE

OR OTHER FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE, AT REGISTRATION/ADMISSION A SCREENING

PROCESS IDENTIFIES THOSE PATIENTS WITHOUT INSURANCE, THOSE PATIENT

ACCOUNTS ARE AUTOMATICALLY CHECKED FOR POSSIBLE MEDICAID OR OTHER

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE ELIGIBILITY. WHERE ELIGIBILITY IS ESTABLISHED, THE

PATIENT RECEIVES ASSISTANCE COMPLETING ANY REQUIRED APPLICATIONS. PATIENTS

WHO QUALIFY FOR 100% CHARITY CARE WILL HAVE THEIR CHARGES WRITTEN OFF AS

SUCH AND NO COLLECTION EFFORTS WILL FOLLOW, PATIENTS THAT QUALIFY FOR A

SLIDING SCALE DISCOUNT THROUGH CHARITY CARE WILL HAVE THEIR STATEMENTS

ADJUSTED ACCORDINGLY, IF THE ADJUSTED BALANCE IS UNPAID, THE ADJUSTED

BALANCE GOES TO COLLECTIONS IN ACCORDANCE WITH POLICY FOR ALL BAD DEBT

ACCOUNTS,

PART VI, LINE 2:

IN ADDITION TO THE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENTS FOR EACH OF ITS

HOSPITAL FACILITIES DESCRIBED IN PART V, SECTION B OF THIS SCHEDULE, THERE

ARE A VARIETY OF NEEDS ASSESSMENT METHODS EMPLOYED BY THE HOSPITAL

ORGANIZATION IN DETERMINING THE HEALTH NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY IT SERVES.

FOR MEDICAL STAFFING AND SERVICES, A COMBINATION OF FACTORS INCLUDING THE

COMMUNITY'S DEMOGRAPHICS AND HEALTH NEEDS, THE DEMOGRAFHICS OF MEDICAL

STAFF (PHYSICIAN AGE, SPECIALTY, ETC...) ARE WEIGHED TO DETERMINE WHERE

532271
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[Part VIT Supplemental information {Continyation}

RESOURCES SHOULD BE CONCENTRATED IN ORDER TO MEET CURRENT AND FUTURE

HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF THE COMMUNITY, THE HOSPTIAL ORGANIZATION PARTICIPATES

IN HEALTHCARE INITIATIVES OF STATE AND LOCAL HEALTH DEPARTMENTS, EITHER

SOLELY OR IN CONCERT WITH OTHER HEALTHCARE PROVIDERS, DEPENDING ON THE

INITIATIVE, THE HOSPITAL ORGANIZATION WORKED WITH LOQCAL CHURCHES AND

SOCIAL WELFARE ORGANIZATIONS TO IDENTIFY AND SERVICE HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF

PERSONS WHO ARE UNDERSERVED BY GOVERNMENT OR WHO HAVE FALLEN COMPLETELY

THROUGH GOVERNMENT SAFETY NETS,

PART VI, LINE 3:

FOR UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED PATIENTS, OUR FINANCIAL COUNSELORS OR

ON-SITE ELIGIBILITY VENDOR STAFF REACE OUT UPON ADMISSION OR FRIOR TO

DISCHARGE TO EXPLAIN THE PROGRAMS FOR FREE OR DISCOUNTED CARE AND TO

ASSESS ELIGIBILITY FOR MEDICAID AND OTHER VARIOUS PROGRAMS (VETERAN'S

ADMINISTRATION, COBRA, OTHER LOCAL PROGRAMS, ETC,},

IPF THE PATIENT IS DETERMINED TO BE LIKELY ELIGIBLE FOR MEDICAID, THE

ELIGIBILITY VENDOR STAFF ASSIST AND REPRESENT THE PATIENT THRCUGHOUT THE

APPLICATION PROCESS (UPON APPROVAL FROM THE PATIENT}.

IN ADDITION TO SIGNAGE, INFORMATION EXPLAINING OUR PROGRAMS ARE IN ALL OF

OUR REGISTRATION AREAS, OUR WELCOME PACKETS ALSQO INCLUDE INFORMATION AS

DOES OUR WEBSITE. ALL STATEMENTS MAILED TO PATIENTS INCLUDE A NOTICE THAT

OUR FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATICONS ARE ON THE BACK OF THE STATEMENT,

PHONE NUMBERS ARE PROVIDED FOR ASSISTANCE.

FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE APPLICATIONS ARE ON THE BACK OF EVERY PATIENT

STATEMENT AS WELL A5 MESSAGES INFORMING PATIENTS THAT ASSISTANCE IS

532271
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AVAILABLE - VIA WEBSITE, AUTOMATED ATTENDANT OR CUSTOMER SERVICE LINE,

SUCH MESSAGES ALSO ARE CONSPICUOUSLY POSTED IN PATIENT AREAS AND

THROUGHOUT OUR FACILITIES, WE ALSO HAVE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE INFORMATION

SUCH AS CUSTOMER SERVICE PHONE NUMBERS POSTED THROUGHOUT OUR FACILITIES AT

PATIENT INTAKE AREAS, IN ADDITION, FINANCIAL COUNSELORS ARE AVAILABLE AT

QUR MAIN CAMPUS TO DISCUSS PAYMENT OPTIONS AND FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE WITH

PATIENTS AS THEY DISCHARGE,

PART VI, LINE 4:

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

THE FACILITY 1S LOCATED AT 1 AKRON GENERAL AVENUE IN AKRON, OHIO, WHICH IS

LOCATED IN CENTRAL SUMMIT COUNTY. WHILE AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

WELCOMES PATIENTS FROM COMMUNITIES THROUGHOUT NORTHEAST OHIO AND BEYOND,

PATIENT DISCHARGE AND ENCOUNTER DATA SHOW THAT THE VAST MAJORITY OF ITS

PATIENTS RESIDE WITHIN SUMMIT COUNTY,

EDWIN SHAW REHABILITATION INSTITUTE

THE FACILITY IS LOCATED AT 330 BROADWAY STREET EAST IN CUYAHOGA FALLS,

OHIC, WHICH IS LOCATED IN CENTRAL SUMMIT COUNTY, THE EDWIN SHAW

REHABILITATION INSTITUTE DEFINES ITS COMMUNITY GEOGRAPHICALLY BY PATIENT

DISCHARGE DATA, AS WELL AS DEMOGRAPHICALLY BY PATIENT TYPE. ACCORDING TO

PATIENT DISCHARGE DATA, THE MAJORITY OF ITS PATIENTS RESIDE WITHIN SUMMIT

COUNTY., 1IN ADDITION, THE EDWIN SHAW REHABILITATION INSTITUTE'S COMMUNITY

IS FURTHER DEFINED BY ITS SPECIALIZATION IN ASSISTING PERSONS RECOVERING

FROM AND ADAPTING TO PHYSICAL CHALLENGES RESULTING FROM INJURY OR DISEASE,

IN ADDITION, IT ALSC SPECIALIZES IN TREATING PERSONS WITH SUBSTANCE ABUSE

£3227
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ISSUES,

PART VI, LINE 5:

IN ORDER TO INSURE THE FURTHERANCE OF AKRON GEMERAL'S EXEMPT FURPOSE, ITS

BOARD OF DIRECTORS CONSISTS OF COMMUNITY MEMBERS - THE MAJORITY OF WHOM

ARE INDEPENDENT. THE SIZE OF THE BOARD - 17 MEMBERS THROUGH DECEMBER OF

2015, WITH 11 VOTING MEMBERS AT YEAR END - IS DESIGNED TO BE LARGE ENOUGH

TQ PROVIDE SUFFICIENT EXPERTISE AND DIVERSITY FOR AN ORGANIZATION OF THIS

SIZE, THE BOARD, AS WELL AS SENIOR MANAGEMENT AND MEDICAL STAFF LEADERS,

ARE CHARGED BY POLICY WITH THE EXPECTATION THAT PERSONS IN SUCH POSITIONS

WILL ADVOCATE STRONG TIES BETWEEN THE ORGANIZATION AND THE COMMUNITY IT

SERVES, AMONG OTHER THINGS, THE POLICY CITES THE ASSUMPTION OF BOARD

POSITIONS WITH SERVICE ORGANIZATION AND COMMUNITY AGENCIES AS WAYS TO

PROMOTE SUCH TIES, 1IN 2015 SUCH PERSCONS SERVED ON THE BOARDS OF MORE THAN

60 ORGANIZATIONS IN THE GREATER AKRON COMMUNITY,

AS A MEMBER OF AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM, AKRON GENERAL RECEIVES

COMNSIDERABLE SUPFPORT IN MAINTAINING CONTACTS WITH A DIVERSE CROSS SECTION

OF ITS COMMUNITY, THROUGH THE HEALTH SYSTEM'S COMMUNITY HEALTH COMMITTEE,

THE COMMUNITY HEALTH COMMITTEE SUPPORTS INITIATIVES DESIGNED TO MEET THE

NEEDS OF VULNERABLE, DISADVANTAGED POPULATIONS AND THOSE WHO LACK ACCESS

TO QUALITY HEALTH CARE, THE MAJORITY OF THE COMMUNITY HEALTH COMMITTEE

MEMBERS ARE INDEPENDENT COMMUNITY MEMBERS WHOSE FOCUSED MISSION FROVIDES

AN IMPORTANT ACCESS POQINT FOR GROUPS WITHIN THE COMMUNITY,

AKRON GENERAL ALSO MAINTAINS AN OPEN MEDICAL STAFF,

ARKRON GENERAL IS BOUND BY LAW TO REINVEST ANY SURPLUS FROM OPERATIONS INTO

532271
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ITS FACILITIES AND PROGRAMS IN FURTHERANCE OF ITS EXEMPT PURPOSE,

PROMOTING THE HEALTH OF THE PEOPLE AND COMMUNITIES IT SERVES,

PART VI, LINE 6&:

AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM IS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT HEALTHCARE ORGANIZATION

WITH THE MISSION OF IMPROVING THE HEALTHE AND LIVES OF PEQPLE AND THE

COMMUNITIES IT SERVES, AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM INCLUDES: ARKRON GENERAL

MEDICAL CENTER, A 537-BED TEACHING AND RESEARCH MEDICAL CENTER, AND THE

EDWIN SHAW REHABILITATION INSTITUTE, WHICH INCLUDES A 38 BED INPATIENT

REHABILITATION FACILITY; AKRON GENERAL PARTNERS, WHICH INCLUDES PARTNERS

PHYSICIAN GROUP, THE OPERATIONS OF THE AKRON GENERAL HEALTH & WELLNESS

CENTERS, THE OPERATIONS OF THE COMMUNITY HEALTH CENTERS AND OTHER

COMPANIES; AKRON GENERAL COMMUNITY HEALTH VENTURES, WHICH INCLUDES

VISITING NURSE SERVICE AND AFFILIATES, THE LARGEST AND MOST CCMPREHENSIVE

PROVIDER OF HOME HEALTHCARE SERVICES IN OHIO; AND AKRON GENERAL

FOUNDATION,

AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM BRINGS TOGETHER A NETWORK OF HEALTH CARE

FACILITIES AND STAFF WITH A RICH HERITAGE OF EXCEPTIONAL CARE. IT IS AN

INTEGRATED HEALTH SYSTEM THAT PROVIDES HIGH-QUALITY HEALTHCARE FOR

PATIENTS AND COMMUNITY THROUGHOUT THEIR ENTIRE LIFE - BIRTHS, INPATIENT

AND OUTPATIENT SERVICES FOR ADULTS, EMERGENCY CARE, HOME CARE, WELLNESS,

DURABLE MEDICAL EQUIPMENT AND HOSPICE SERVICES,

AKRON GENERAL HERLTH SYSTEM SERVES ITS COMMUNITIES THROUGH ITS COMMITMENT

TO THE HEALTH AND WELLNESS OF THE PEQPLE OF NORTHEAST OHIC, THROUGH THE

EFFORTS OF 4,744 EMPLOYEES, MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS AND VOLUNTEERS, IT

SERVES THE HEALTHCARE NEEDS OF MORE THAN 1,3 MILLION PEOPLE THROUGHOUT
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SUMMIT, MEDINA, PORTAGE, STARK AND WAYNE COUNTIES.

Schedule H {(Form 990)
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SCHEDULE | Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,

{Form 990} Governments, and Individuals in the United States
Complete if the organization answerad "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 21 or 22

Cepartment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990,

e P> Information about Schedule | {(Form 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form380.

Name of the organization

AKRON GENERAL MEDITAL CENTER
| Parti | General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the grants or assistance, and th:
criteria used to award the grants Or asSIStANCET ||| ... s
2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States.
Partll | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domestic Governments. Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 9§
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part [| can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

T Wiethod of

1 {a) Name and address of organization {b) EIN {c) IRC section {d) Amount of | (e} Amount of valuation (book {g) Descriptis
or govemment if applicable cash grant non-cash EMV. appraisal non-cash assi:
assistance otte gr) '

AMERICAN HEART ASSOCIATION
5455 NORTH HIGH STREET
COLUMBUS, OH 43214 13-5613797 pBO1 (C}) {(3) 25,000, 0,

AXRON URBAN LEAGUE
440 VERNON OBOM
AKRON, OH 44307 34-0714520 501 (C) (23) 7,700, 0.

AMERICAN RED CROSS
501 W MARKET ST
AKRON, OH 44302 34-0714526 [pOL1l {C} (3) 30,000, 0.

AKRON CIVIC THEATRE
182 8 MAIN STREET
AKRON, OH 44308 34-1015948 501 (C) {3) 7,500, 0.

AKRON ROUNDTABRLE
P. O, BOX 1051
CUYAHOGA FALLS, OH 44221 34-1249338 [0l (C) (3) 5,420, 0.

AKRON SYMPHONY ORCHESTRA

92 N MAIN STREET

AKRON, OH 44308 34-6003828 BO01 (C) (3) 6,300, 0.
2 Enter total number of section 501(c)3) and government organizations listed inthe line 1 table . . . e T e S s ey
3 __ Enter total number of cther organizations listedintheline 3table ..................oocoiiiniinn i :

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
SEE PART IV FOR COLUMN (H) DESCRIPTIONS

53211
10-28-15



Schedule | (Form 990) AKRON GENERAL, MEDICAL CENTER

] Part Il | Cantinuation of Grants and Other Assistance to Gavernments and Organizations in the United States (Schedule | (Form 990), Part 1)

(a) Name and address of
organization or government

{b} EIN

{c) IRC section
if applicable

{d) Amount of
cash grant

(e} Amount of
non-cash
assistance

{f} Method of
valuation
{book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

(9} Descriptis
nen-cash assi:

AMERICAN CANCER SOCIETY
10501 EUCLID AVENUE
CLEVELAND K& OH 44106

13-1788491

501 (C) (3}

8,000,

CLEVELAND CLINIC
9500 EDCLID AVENUE
CLEVELAND, OH 44155

34-0714585

501 (C} (3)

25,000,

SUMMIT COUNTY MEDICAL ALLOANCE
FOUNDATION - 4212 BIG SPRUCE DR
AKRON, OH 44333

34-1768541

501 (C) (3)

7,000,

AKRON GENERAL FOUNDATION
1 AKRON GENERAL AVENUE
AKRON, OH 44307

34-1127047

501 (C) {3}

214,487,

53221
04-01-15



Schedule | {Form 950) (2015) AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER
| Partlil | Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 22.

Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

(a) Type of grant or assistance (b} Numberof | {c) Amountof |(d) Amount of non- {e} Method of valuation
recipients cash grant cash assistance | {book, FMV, appraisal, other)

I Part iV | Supplemental Information. Provide the information required in Part |, line 2, Part lll, column {b), and any other additional information.

PART I, LINE 2:

AKRCN GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER IS FREQUENTLY ASKED TO CONTRIBUTE TO A VARIETY

OF ORGANIZATICNS AND FUND RAISING PROJECTS, IT IS THE INTENT OF AKRON

GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER TO PE A SUPPORTIVE CITIZEN AND WHEN PRACTICAL TO

MAKE REASONABLE CONTRIBUTIONS TO CRGANIZATIONS AND PROJECTS WHICH ARE

BENEFICIAL TO THE COMMUNITY AND PARALLEL TO OUR EXEMPT PURPOSES,

IN ORDER THAT THE CONTRIBUTIONS OF AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER ARE

ADMINISTERED ON A REASONABLE, EQUITABLE AND CONSISTENT BASIS, ALL REQUESTS

532102 10-28-15



Schedule | (Form 990) AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

34-0714478 Page 2

art IV| Supplemental Information

FOR CONTRIBUTIONS ARE SUBMITTED FOR CONSIDERATION TC A CONTRIBUTIONS

COMMITTEE., THE GUIDELINES FOCUS MAINLY ON:

1., REQUESTS THAT PROMOTE THE HEALTH AND SAFETY OF QUR COMMUNITY.

2, THOSE THAT PROMOTE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND QUALITY OF LIFE,

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER MONITORS CONTRIBUTIONS AND PROSPECTIVE

CONTRIBUTIONS THROUGH AGENCY VISITS, ATTENDANCE AT EVENTS AND MONITORING

PROJECT PROGRESS AND COMPLETION,

PART IF, LINE 1, COLUMN {H):

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT: AKRON URBAN LEAGUE

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: SEEKS TO IMPROVE ECONOMIC, CULTURAL,

SOCIAL, EDUCATIONAL AND RECREATIONAL CONDITIONS AFFECTING ALL CITIZENS OF

SUMMIT COUNTY,

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT: AMERICAN RED CROSS

(H) PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: PROVIDE SUPPORT FOR MNATIONAL

DISASTERS AND MILITARY FAMILIES, LARGEST SUPPLIER OF BLOOD IN THE UNITED

STATES AND PROVIDES HEALTH & SAFETY COURSES.

NAME OF ORGANIZATION OR GOVERNMENT: AKRON ROUNDTABLE

{H} PURPOSE OF GRANT OR ASSISTANCE: PROVIDE SUPPORT TO BRING SPEAKERS TO

AKRON TO INFORM AND EDUCATE ON REGIONAL AND NATIONAL ISSUES,

532261
04-01-16
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047

{Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 20 1 5
Compensated Employeas
P Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 930, Part IV, line 23,
Depariment of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990. Open to Public
Internal Revenus Service P> Information about Schedule J (Form 990} and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990. Inspaction
Name of the organization Employer identification number

AKRCN GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478
|Part| | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No

1a Check the appropriate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 980,
Part VII, Section A, line 1a. Complete Part Ill to provide any refevant information regarding these items,
First-class or charter trave! Housing allowance or residence for personal use
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or initiation fees
Discretionary spending account |:| Personal services (e.g., maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No,* complete Part llltoexplain b | X

2 Did the organization require substantiaticn prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked inline 1a? . . . . ... 2 | X

3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Executive Director. Check all that apply. Do not check any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part Il

Compensation committee Written employment contract
Independent compensation consultant El Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a. with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? Shee s o e e L d4a
b Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nongualified retlrement plan? o R o P e e 4b
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? ML 4c
If *Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part III

Only section 501{c}({3), 501(c}{4}, and 501{c}{29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5§ For persons listed on Form 980, Pant Vil Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the revenues of:
a Theorganizalioh? . . cooc;ecssasiam s oo s s e i e e i L e s e e
b Any related organization? ... ... e TR e o R e el oA et A T s e e e £
If "Yes" to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part lil.
6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingent on the net eamings of:
a The organization? . ... ..o e i A s R i |52
b Any related organization? .. A R e e . i &b X
If "Yes" on line 6a or 6b, describe in Part Ill
7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed payments
not described on lines § and 67 If "Yes." describe in Part 111 din s 7
8 Were any amounts reported on Form 9390, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuant to a conlract lhat was subject to the
initial contract exception described in Regulations section 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describeinPartWl . . .. 8 X
9 If "Yes" to line B, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in

Regulations section 53.4958-6(c1? . Ty g
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 890, Schedule J (Form 890) 2015

g

532111
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478
[ Part || ] Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees, Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (i) and from related organizations,
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VI|,

Note: The sum of columns {B){i}-{iii) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VIl, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D) and () :

{8) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation [ [C) Retirement and (D) Nontaxable |[{E
other deferred benefits
{A) Name and Title con!::)eB::aelion (I:LS:r?tl':e& r(:goatahl;; compensation
compensation compensation
{1} ALAN PAPA {1 0. 0, 0, 'R 0.
PRESIDENT, COO, DIRECTOR {ii) 383,222, 41,200, 39,047, 5,840, 23,116,
{(2) THOMAS STOVER, MD {i) 0. 0. o, o, 0,
DIRECTOR {in £95,123. 150,000, 44,474, 7,678, 23,239,
(3) ANTHONY HAYEK, M,D, i) 201,928, o. 1,066, 6,364, 25,176,
DIRECTOR {H) 0, o, 0. 0, 0.
(4} CRAIG M, BAEBITT 0} o, 0. 0. 0, o,
SECRETARY (i) 322,928, 35,020, 32,858, 5,967, 26,389,
(5} DEBCRAH GORBACH i} g, 0. 0. 0, o,
INTERIK TREASURER BEG, 6/15 {if) 225 205, 19,780, 11,837, 1,901, 17,637,
{6) SUE J, MCCARTHY M 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
TREASURER THRU 6/15 (i) 159,770, 41,200, 13,704, 9,790, 8, 865,
{7} DAVE FRIGO i) 0, 0. 0. o, 0.
ASSISTANT TREASURER i) 187,858, 16,890, 10,961, 4,267, 17,988,
(8) CHERYL GUSTER {i) 200,640, 21,174, 53,958, 36,145, 17,914,
SR VP NURSING OFFICER (m 0. 0. 0. g, 0,
{9} TITUS SHEERS, MD i) 286,069 20,000, 5 524, 2,320, 30,632,
CHAIRMAN MEDICAL EDUC/RESEARCEH {ii) g, 0, 0, 0. 0,
{10) DAVID PETER, MD i 350,226, 37,600, 30,666, 10,600, 19,877,
SR VP MEDICAL OFFICER i) g, g, 0, 0. o,
{11} FARID MUAKKASSA, MD ) 350,166, 9. 5,567, 6,357, 30,574,
DIRECTOR SIU, TRAUMA {ii) 0. 0, 0, 0, 0.
(12} LARRY EMMELHAINZ 0] 0. 0, o0, 0. e.
SENIOR VP AND CHIEF QUALITY OFFICER |{ji) 246,179, 27,500, 41,533, 10,500, 8,699,
(13) MARK HORATTAS, M.D, M 208,210, 0. 21,599, 4,224, 24,685,
CHAIRMAN SURGERY i) 0. o, 0. 0. 0,
(14) LARRY D, CHADWICK i) 166,147, 0. 1,413, 5,135, 12,189,
EXEC DIRECTOR HEART & VASCULAR {il} 0, 0. 0. 0. 0.
(15) KATHLEEN DONLEY (i} 170,844, 0. 240, 16,054, 9,414,
DIRECTOR PHARMACY (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
{16) ANDREW FENTON, M.D, i) 0. 0. 0. 0, 0.
EXEC DIR ONCOLOGY/CHIEF BREAST SURGH {ji) 518,040, 0, 2,412, 2,002, 24,8591,

532112
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Schedule J (Form 990) 2015

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

34-0714478

Part It

Otticers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees, Use duplicate copies if additional space is needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row {i) and from related organizations,
Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VIi.

Note: The surmn of columns (B)(i)-{il) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, applicable column (D} and {E)

{B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

{C) Retirement and

{D} Nontaxable |(E

other deferred benefits
(i) Base {H) Bonus & {i#i) Other compensation
{A) Name and Title compensation incentive reportable P
compensation compensation

{17} SUSAN FOSTER i 114,579, 0. 2,083, 1,052, 18,649,
V.P. SURGICAL SERVICES {ii) 22,235, 30,000, 1,807, 2,123, 2,185,
{18) THOMAS WHELAN i) 49,942, 7,316, 8,032, 1,288, 4,589,
PRES COMMUNITY/SPECIALTY HOSP {ii) 74,914, 10,975, 96,749, 149,055, 6,883,
(19) JUSTIN LAVIN, MD T 449,424, 0, 10,668, 10,600, 4,017,
CHAIRMAN, OB/GYN (i) 0, 0, 0. 0, 0.
(20) ROBERT A. MARLEY, MD i) 403,611, 0. 5,544, 8,224, 24,891,
DIRECTOR GENERAL SURGERY i) 0, o, 0. 0, o,
(21) RAYMOND BOLOGNA, MD (i 228,639, 50, 0. 0, 0,
CHAIRMAN, UROLOGY {ii) 0, 0. 0. 0, 0,
{22) MICHAEL ODDI, M.D. {i) 225,534, 0. 10,304, o, 15,369,
MED DIR CARE MGMT & €DI (ii} ¢, 0. 0. . 0.
{23) SCOTT AWENDER, M.D. {i) 224,673, 0. 0. 0. 0.
ASSOC PROGRAM DIR GENERAL SURG (i) 0. 0. 0. 0. 0,

{i)

(i)

)

ii)

{i

{ii)

{i)

(i}

iy

(i)

(i}

{ii)

@i}

{ii)

{i}

{ii)

{i}

{ii}

532112
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Schedule J (Form 880) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER g
| Part 1t | Supplemental Information
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part ll. Also complete this par

PART I, LINE lA:

FIRST-CLASS TRAVEL IS APPROVED ON AN EXCEPTION BASIS ONLY FOR AN

APFROFRIATE BUSINESS PURPOSE,

TAX INDEMNIFICATION AND GROSS-UP PAYMENTS - PERSONS ELIGIBLE TO PARTICPATE

IN THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION'S NON-QUALIFIED PLAN HAVE A PORTION OF THEIR

COMPENSATION DESIGNATED AS A CONTRIBUTION TO THAT PLAN, THAT PORTION IS

GROSSED-UP FOR TAX PURPOSES AND INCLUDED IN THE PROCESS DESCRIBED IN

SCHEDULE © FOR FORM %90, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15,

PART I, LINES 4A-B:

DURING 2015, THOMAS WHELAN SEPARATED FROM SERVICE. MR, WHELAN RECEIVED

$84,701 IN SEVERANCE PAYMENTS DURING 2015, AN ADDITIONAL $147,124 WAS

ACCRUED IN 2015, THAT AMOUNT REPRESENTS THE MAXIMUM SEVERANCE PAYMENTS MR,

WHELAN IS ELIGIBLE TO RECEIVE DURING 2016.

LINE 4B: THE FOLLOWING EMPLOYEES PARTICIPATED IN A NONQUALIFIED TAXABLE

PLAN WHICH IS NOT FUNDED WITH EMPLOYER CONTRIBUTIONS,

532113
10-14-15



Schedule J (Form 990) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER
Part 11l | Supplemental Information

Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, Ba, 6b, 7, and 8. and for Part Il. Also complete this par

CRAIG BABBITT

DEBORAH GORBACH

SUE J, MCCARTHY

TIM STOVER, M.D,

ALAN PAPA

DAVID PETER, M.D.

LARRY EMMELHAINZ

CHERYL GUSTER

DAVE FRIGO

SUSAN FOSTER

THCOMAS WHELAN

PART I, LINE 4B - THE FOLLOWING INDIVIDUALS PARTICIPATE IN A QUALIFIED

DEFINED BENEFIT PLAN AND THE ANNUAL INCREASE OR DECREASE IN VALUE IS

INCLUDED IN SCHEDULE J, PART II, COLUMN C - RETIREMENT AND OTHER DEFERRED

COMPENSATION:

ALAN PAPA - $4,760 DECREASE

CHERYL GUSTER - 528,216 INCREASE

532112
10-14-15



Schedule J (Form 890) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 3
| Part | Supplemental {nformation
Provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part |, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part ll. Also complete this par

CAROL ICSMAN - $3,279% DECREASE

CRAIG BABBITT - $4,633 DECREASE

DAVE FRIGO - 54,564 DECREASE

DEBBIE GORBACH - $8,202 DECREASE

THOMAS STOVER, MD - $272 DECREASE

MARK HORATTAS, MD - §5,266 DECREASE

TITUS SHEERS, MD - §7,591 DECREASE

FARID F, MUAKKASSA, MD - §5,775 DECREASE

KATHLEEN DONLEY - $10,851 INCREASE

SUSAN L., FOSTER - 53,846 DECREASE

ANDREW H, FENTON, MD - 58,538 DECREASE

THOMAS WHELAN - $2,920 DECREASE

ROBERT A, MARLEY é MD - $2 911 DECREASE

532113
10-14-15



SCHEDULE K Supplementa) Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds

(Form 990) P Complate if the organization answered *Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions,
Departmant of the Treasury explanations, and any additional information in Part VI.

Intenal Revenus Service P Attach to Form 990. > Information about Schedule K {Form 990) and its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form85(
Name of the organization

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

Part | Bond Issues

{a} Issuer name {bv) Issuer EIN () CUSIP # {d) Date issued {e} Issue price {f) Description of purpos:
AKRON, BATH & COPLEY JOINT TOWNSHIP
A HOSPITAL DISTRICT 14-1440680 009730LV2 11/16/06 117,665,156 ,8EE SCHEDULE K, PART
AKRON, BATH & COPLEY JOINT TOWNSHIP
B HOSPITAL DISTRICT [34-1448680 009730MES 05/15/08 90,625,000 .5EE SCHEDULE K, PART %
AKRON, BATH & COPLEY JOINT TOWNSHIP
C HOSPITAL DISTRICT [34-1449680 009 730NAG 05/23/12 40,800,387 ,GEE SCHEDULE K, PART %
AKRON, BATH & COPLEY JOINT TOWNSHIP
_9 HOSPITAL DISTRICT, OHIO [p4-1448680 NONE 12/01/14 90_925,000.FEE SCHEDULE K, PART V
Partll | Proceeds
A B <
1 Amountofbonds retired ...l 79,575,000, 90,625,000,
2 Amount ofbonds!egallydefeased
B TOLal PrOCEEUS DFISSUB oo\ omveieveoeeee oo eeeeee e eeeeneeenss sesssmnisssnsnessrnns 118,451,520, 90,630,615, 4
4 Gross proceedsinresernve funds ...
5 Capitalized interest from Proceeds ... sess i s
6 Proceeds in refunding escrows
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 1,545,530, 803,205,
8  Credit enhancement froM ProCeeAS  .........iciiiiiisieeiii it 3,334,294, 130,384,
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds
10 Capital expenditures fromproceeds ..., 38,390,692, 6,126,025, 3
11_ Otherspentproceeds ... .. 75,181,004, 83,571,000,
12 _Otherunspentproceeds ...,
13 Yearolsubstanllalcornpletlon 2007 2008
Yes No Yes No Yes
14 Were the bonds issued as part of a current refunding issue? ... X X
15 Were the bonds issued as part of an advance refunding issue? ... X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X X
17 Does the orenlution maintain adeauats books nnd records to suppart the final allocation of procesda? ..., X X X
|Partlll Private Business Use
A B [
1 Was the organization a partner in a parinership, or a member of an LLC, Yes No Yes No Yes
which owned property financed by tax-exempt bonds? .............cocccoivieiiiiiiiiiiiiiinens X X
2 Arethere any lease arrangements that may result in private bus:ness use of
bond-financed PropPerty? i X X X
T3z121

10.22.15 LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.



Schedule K (Form 990} 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478

Part (il Private Business Use {Continued)

A B

3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private Yes No Yes No Yes

business use of bondfinanced property? . X X =

b If "Yes® to line 3a, does the organization routmely engage bond counsel or other outsude
counsel to review any management or service contracts refating to the financed property? X X X

¢ Arg there any research agreements that may result in private business wse of bond-financed property? X X X

d [f "Yes" to line 3¢, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property? .............. X X X

4 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by
entities other than a section 501(c}(3) organization or a state or local govemment ... > 1.30 % 94 %

5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another
section 501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local govemment ...............cccvcvvevvevrve, B .14 o .14

R®

Totaloflines4and5 ... 1,44 o 1,08

7 Does the bond issue meet the pnvate secunty or payment test? X X
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of any of the bond-financed property to anon-
govemmental person other than a 501{c)(3) organization since the bonds were issued? X X

b If “Yes" toline Ba, enter the percentage of bond-financed property sold or disposed
Of i % %

¢ If “Yes" to line Ba, was any remedial action taken pursuant to Regulations sections
1.141-12and 134527 ...

9 Has the organization established wnﬂen procedures to ensure thal aII nonqualrf ed
bonds of the issue are remediated in accordance with the requirements under
Regulations sections 1.141-12and 194527 ... X X X

Part [V._Arbitrage

A B
1 Has the issuer filed Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yas No Yas
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate? ......... X X
2 |f "No" to line 1, did the following apply?
8 Febate NOtAUE YBL? ...ttt et e sei et s sbe s sb e b X X X
b ExCeption to reDate? .. ... .iiiiiiiiiiiiiiieieiieieieiiisieisisssisiisesiesisiisiinis X X
¢_No rebate due? x X
If “Yes" to line 2¢, prov:de in Part VI the dale Qhe rebate computatton was
performed
3 Is the bond |ssueavar|ablerate |ssue? X X
4a Has the organization or the govemmental issuer entered mto a quallf’ ed
hedge with respect to the bond ISSUE? ... X X
b Name of Provider ... s e smsseescseneseeee. MORGAN STANLEY MORGAN STANLEY
¢ Termofhedge ... 289.0000000 272,0000000
d Wasthehedgesupenntegraled? X X
e Wasthehedgeterminated? ... .. ... ‘... X X

16-22-15



Schedule K (Form 890) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478

Part IV Arbitrage (Continued)

Yes No Yes

No

Yes

Were gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract (GIC)?  ............... X

Name Of PrOVEJBI ...t ee i siseiesiescessesrerresesnsemnesennessssbmsbeseansseanns

Term of GIC

Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market value of the GIC satisfied?

Were any gross proceeds invested beyond an available temporary period? ................ X

P lale o |€

Has the organization established written procedures to monitor the requirements of
section 1487 ... X X

PartV  Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Yes No Yes

No

Yes

Has the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of
federal tax requirements are timely identified and corrected through the voluntary
closing agreement program if self-remediation is not available under applicable
regulations? ... 2 X

Part VI _Supplemental Information. Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K {see instructions).

SCHEDULE K, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION: PART I, COLUMN (E), ROW A: THE

AKRON, BATH AND COPLEY JOINT TOWNSHIP HOSFITAL DISTRICT, OHIO VARIABLE RATE

HOSPITAL FACILITIES REVENUE BONDS, SERIES 2006A AND SERIES 2006B (AKRON

GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM) WERE SOLD WITHIN 15 DAYS OF EACH OTHER AND PAYABLE

WITH THE SAME SOURCE OF FUNDS, AND WERE THUS TREATED AS A SINGLE ISSUE FOR

TAX PURPOSES. THE SERIES 2006B BONDS WERE PAID OFF WITH PROCEEDS OF THE

SERIES 2008 BONDS,

PART 1, COLUMN (F), ROW A

FINANCED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES RELATED TO CONSTRUCTING AND EQUIPPING OF A

HEALTH AND WELLWESS CENTER AND HEART AND VASCULAR CENTER AS WELL AS ROUTINE

CAPITAL EQUIPMENT, AND THE CURRENT REFUNDING OF TWO PRIOR ISSUES OF

OBLIGATIONS ISSUED ON JUNE 8, 1593 AND JUNE 1,6 1997,

PART 1, COLUMN (F), ROW B

FINANCED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES RELATING TO HOSPITAL RENOVATIONS {INCLUDING

ENGINEERING AND RESPIRATORY} AND EQUIPMENT, 1IN ADDITION, THE SERIES 2008

BONDS REFUNDED CERTAIN INDEBTEDNESS, THE PROCEEDS OF WHICH WERE USED TO

REFUND THE SERIES 2006B BONDS (ISSUED ON NOVEMBER 16, 2006) IN THEIR

ENTIRETY ON APRIL 10¢,6 2008,

PART 1, COLUMN (F}, ROW C

FINANCED CAPITAL EXPENDITURES RELATED TO ACQUIRING, CONSTRUCTING,

RENOVATING, REMODELING AND EQUIPPING CERTAIN HEALTH FACILITIES OF AGMC AND

532123 10-22-15
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LOPI (THE "2012 PROJECT"}, FUND A 2012 DEBT SERVICE RESERVE FUND AND PAY

CERTAIN EXPENSES INCURRED IN CONNECTION WITH THE ISSUANCE OF THE SERIES

2012 BONDS,

PART 1, COLUMN (F}, ROW D

THE SERIES 2014 BONDS REFUNDED THE SERIES 2008 BONDS IN THEIR ENTIRETY ON

12/11/14,

PART II, COLUMN (A), ROW 1: RETIREMENT OF DEBT WAS FINANCED WITH THE

SERIES 2008 BONDS IN 2008,

PART II, COLUMN (A) AND (B}, ROW 3: THIS LINE INCLUDES INVESTMENT PROCEEDS

DURING CONSTRUCTION PERIOD,

PART II, COLUMN (A}, ROW 6: WHILE THERE ARE NO PROCCEEDS INCLUDED IN A

REFUNDING OR DEFEASANCE ESCROW, $75,181 004 OF PROCEEDS OF THE SERIES 2006

BONDS WERE USED TQ REFUND PRIOR ISSUES (SERIES 1993 AND SERIES 1597),

PART II, COLUMN (B), ROW 6: WHILE THERE ARE NO PROCEEDS INCLUDED IN A

REFUNDING OR DEFEASANCE ESCROW, $83,571,000 OF PROCEEDS OF THE SERIES 2008

BONDS WERE USED TO REFUND THE SERIES 2006B BONDS, AS DESCRIBED ABOVE,

PART III QUESTION 2 - ARE THERE LEASE ARRANGEMENTS WITH RESPECT TO FINANCED

PROPERTY WHICH MAY RESULT IN PRIVATE USE?

YES, THESE LEASES CONSIST OF MINOR LEASING OF SPACE TC PHYSICIANS AND

SERVICE PROVIDERS (E.G. AFFILIATED EQUIPMENT COMBANY). THESE LEASES,

COMBINED WITH OTHER PRIVATE USE, ARE SIGNIFICANTLY LESS THAN THE MAXIMUM OF

5% OF BOND PROCEEDS.

PART III QUESTION 3A - ARE THERE ANY MANAGEMENT OR SERVICE CONTRACTS WITH

RESPECT TQ THE FINANCED PROPERTY WHICH MAY RESULT IN PRIVATE USE?

YES, THERE ARE SEVERAL MANAGEMENT AND SERVICE CONTRACTS THOUGH TO THE BEST

OF OUR KNOWLEDGE ALL ARE COMPLIANT WITH THE MANAGEMENT AND SERVICES

AGREEMENT SAFE HARBORS,

PART III QUESTIONS 3B - ARE THERE ANY RESEARCH AGREEMENTS WITH RESPECT TO

THE FINANCED PROPERTY WHICH MAY RESULT IN PRIVATE USE?

YES, UPON REVIEW OF THE RESEARCH AGREEMENTS 6K ONLY A SMALL PERCENTAGE

RELATED TO BOND FINANCED PROPERTY, AND THE OVERALL PRIVATE USE, INCLUDING

RESEARCH CONTRACTS, IS WELL BELOW THE MAXIMUM OF 5% OF BOND PROCEEDS.
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PART IV, COLUMN (A), ROW 3(A): AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER'S OBLIGATED

GROUP HAD ENTERED INTO A HEDGE AGREEMENT THAT COVERED A PORTION OF THE

SERIES 2006B BONDS WHICH IS INTEGRATED FOR TAX PURPOSES, HOWEVER, IN

CONNECTION WITH THE REFUNDING, THAT HEDGE WAS TERMINATED,

PART IV, QUESTION 2: SERIES 2006 BONDS CONSIST OF TWO SERIES, (A) SERIES A

=~ $36,660,000 (PRINCIPAL AMOUNT) FIXED RATE BONDS AND (B) SERIES B -

$7%,575,000 (PRINCIPAL AMOUNTS) VARIABLE RATE BONDS,

PART IV, QUESTION 2(C): NOTE FOR SERIES 2006 AND 2008, EVEN THOUGH THE

REBATE EXCEPTION WAS MET, A REBATE CALCULATION WAS DONE FOR BOTH ISSUES,

REBATE DATES: COLUMN A - SERIES 2006, A REBATE CALCULATION WAS DONE, PER

NORMAL REQUIREMENTS, ON JANUARY 26, 2012, FURTHERMORE, THE BONDS WERE PAID

IN FULL ON JANUARY 1, 2015. A FINAL REBATE CALCULATION WAS DONE EFFECTIVE

THE DATE OF FINAL PAYMENT. NO REBATE WAS DUE.

REBATE DATES: COLUMN B - SERIES 2008, A REBATE CALCULATION WAS DONE, PER

NORMAL REQUIREMENTS, ON JULY 12 2013, FURTHRMORE, THE SERIES 2008 BONDS

WERE PAID IN FULL ON DECEMBER 11, 2014, A REBATE CALCULATION WAS DONE

EFFECTIVE THE DATE TO FINAL PAYMENT. NO REBATE WAS DUE.

REBATE DATES: COLUMN C - SERIES 2012 IS NOT APPLICABLE UNTIL 2017,

REBATE DATES: COLUMN D - SERIES 2014 IS NOT APPLICABLE UNTIL 2019,

PART IV, QUESTION 4: NOTE FOR SERIES 2014 BONDS, THE INTEREST RATE

AGREEMENT ENTERED INTO ON MAY 8, 2008 REMAINS OUTSTANDING EVEN THOUGH THE

SERIES 2008 BONDS WERE REFUNDED ON DECEMBER 11, 2014, FOR THE PURPOSE OF

PART IV, QUESTION 4, WE HAVE IDENTIFIED THIS INTEREST RATE AGREEMENT AS THE

QUALIFIED HEDGE ASSOCIATED WITH THE SERIES 2014 BONDS,
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AXRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER
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FORM 990, PART III, PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENTS

COMMUNITY SERVICES

IN ADDITION TO PROVIDING MEDICAL CARE FOR THE UNINSURED, LIVES OF

COMMUNITY MEMBERS WERE TOUCHED THOUSANDS OF TIMES THROUGH COMMUNITY

HEALTH PROGRAMS AND SCREENINGS.

THROUGHOUT 2015, AKRON GENERAL CONTINUED TO WORK WITH THE OTHER AKRON

HOSPITAL SYSTEMS TO DEVELOP A COLLABORATIVE COMMUNITY DIABETES

INITIATIVE, THIS WORK IS BASED ON THE NEEDS IDENTIFIED IN THE

COLLABORATIVE COMMUNITY HEALTH NEEDS ASSESSMENT (CHNA) WHICH WAS

RELEASED AT THE END OF 2013, AS REQUIRED BY THE IRS TO BE REPORTED BY

EACH HOSPITAL FACILITY, THE CHNA REPORT, ALONG WITH THE IMPLEMENTATION

STRATEGIES TO ADDRESS THOSE NEEDS, ARE EASILY ACCESSIBLE TO THE

COMMUNITY ON THE HOSPITALS' WEBSITES, KENT STATE UNIVERSITY'S COLLEGE

OF PUBLIC HEALTH, WHICH CONDUCTED THE ASSESSMENT,K CONTINUES TC WORK

WITH HOSPITAL REPRESENTATIVES ON THIS PROJECT,

A REPRESENTATIVE LIST OF IMPORTANT PROGRAMS SUPPORTED BY AKRON GENERAL

IN 2015 INCLUDES THE FOLLOWING:

* ARROM GENERAL PARTNERS WITH THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON'S NURSING CENTER

FOR COMMUNITY HEALTH TC IMPROVE ACCESS TO HEALTH CARE SERVICES, THE

MAIN CLINIC, LOCATED ON THE UNIVERSITY OF AXRON CAMPUS K6 IS STAFFED BY

AKRON GENERAL FAMILY MEDICINE PHYSICIANS WHO PROVIDE FREE PRIMARY

MEDICAL CARE FOR PEOPLE WHC CANNOT AFFORD IT AND DO NOT QUALIFY FOR

Is'aHz§1 For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.
08.02-15
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FEDERAL PROGRAMS,

* AKRON GENERAL ALSO SERVES THE PRIMARY MEDICAL CARE NEEDS OF WOMEN

AND CHILDREN AT ACCESS INC., A HOMELESS WOMEN'S SHELTER IN AKRON AND A

SATELLITE OF THE UNIVERSITY OF AKRON NURSING CLINIC. THOUSANDS OF

PATIENTS ARE SEEN EACH YEAR AT THE UA-BASED LOCATION IN MARY GLADWIN

HALL AND THE ACCESS FACILITY,

* 1IN 2015, AKRON GENERAL CONTINUED TO PROVIDE WOMEN'S HEALTH SERVICES

TO HOMELESS WOMEN AT HARVEST HOME OF HAVEN OF REST. FPAP AND PELVIC

EXAMS, STD SCREENINGS AND COUNSELING SERVICES ARE PROVIDED BI-MONTHLY

BY CUR OB/GYN PHYSICIANS AND WOMEN'S CLINIC STAFF,

* AKRON GENERAL'S AWARD WINNING MUFFINS FOR MAMMOGRAMS PROGRAM

PROVIDES FREE MAMMOGRAMS AND OTHER RELATED SERVICES FOR UNINSURED WOMEN

IN OUR COMMUNITY, OVER THE PAST 23 YEARS K THE PROGRAM HAS PAID FOR

MAMMOGRAMS, BICPSIES, LUMPECTOMIES AND MASTECTOMIES FOR NEARLY 10,000

WOMEN WHO HAD NO INSURANCE AND OTHERWISE COULD NOT AFFORD TO PAY FOR

SUCH CARE AND TREATMENT., IN 2015 THROUGH MUFFINS, AKRON GENERAL SERVED

199 AREA WOMEN,

* AKRON GENERAL RAISED $89,775 DURING 2015 TO SUPPORT AKRON GENERAL'S

MUFFINS FOR MAMMOGRAMS PROGRAM WHICH PROVIDES FREE SCREENING MAMMOGRAMS

FOR 183 UNINSURED WOMEN IN OUR COMMUNITY WHC OTHERWISE COULD NOT AFFORD

THEM, PARTNERING WITH MAIN STREET GOURMET, ARRON GENERAL SOLD MUFFINS

AND DISTRIBUTED LIFE-SAVING BREAST HEALTH INFORMATION. IN ADDITION, THE

AKRON RACERS PROFESSIONAL SOFTBALL TEAM RAISED MONEY FOR THE PROGRAM

THROUGH GAME TICKET SALES, WQMX RADIO ALSQ SUPPORTED THE MUFFINS

532212 08-02-15

Schedule O (Form $90 or 990-EZ) {2015)



Schedule O (Form 990 or §50-EZ) (2015) Page 2
Name of the organization Employer identification number
AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478

PROGRAM BY HOLDING ITS ANNUAL BOSOM BUDDIES BENEFIT CONCERT,

* THE PINK RIBBON PROJECT PROVIDES FREE BREAST AND CERVICAL CANCER

SCREENINGS FOR WOMEN WHO OTHERWISE COOLD NOT AFFORD THEM, MAMMOGRAMS

AND PAP SMEARS ARE PROVIDED AT AKRON GENERAL'S WOMEN'S HEALTH CLINIC TO

QUALIFYING WOMEN. IN 2015, 122 SERVICES WERE PROVIDED TO WOMEN IN NEED.

* THROUGH SAVE A LIFE SUPER SATURDAY - A COLLABORATIVE PROGRAM WITH

THE AMERICAN RED CROSS -AKRON GENERAL PROVIDED FREE HANDS-ONLY CPR AND

AED TRAINING TO COMMUNITY MEMBERS AGAIN IN 2015, FOUR FREE ONE-HOUR

SESSIONS WERE HELD ON SATURDAY, OCTOBER 17TH AT THE HEALTH & WELLNESS

CENTERS IN MONTROSE AND GREEN, AS A RESULT, 52 INDIVIDUALS ARE TRAINED

AND READY TO RESPOND TC AN EMERGENCY AND PERHAPS SAVE THE LIFE OF A

LOVED ONE,

* THE 15TH HEART AND VASCULAR SCREENING WAS CONDUCTED TO DETECT STROKE

RISK, ATRIAL FIBRILLATION AND PERIPHERAL, VASCULAR DISEASE AMONG

COMMUNITY RESIDENTS, AKRON GENERAL'S HEART AND VASCULAR CENTER STAFF

PROVIDED FREE SCREENINGS TC 48 INDIVIDUALS - MANY WHC WERE UNINSURED

AND HIGH-RISK, PARTICIPANTS RECEIVED APPROPRIATE FOLLOW UP AS NEEDED,

* SEVERAL FREE CANCER SCREENINGS WERE CONDUCTED FOR THE UNINSURED AND

UNDERSERVED TO HELP DETECT CANCER AND OTHER DISEARSES AND CONDITIORS IN

THEIR EARLIEST STAGES., THESE ARE OFFERED THROUGHOUT THE YEAR WITH THE

HELP AND SUPPORT OF QUR MEDICAL STAFF, RESIDENTS AND STAFF, SCREENINGS

FOR BREAST, LUNG AND SKIN CANCERS WERE AMONG THOSE OFFERED IN 2015,

MORE THAN 448 INDIVIDUALS PARTICIPATED,

532212 08-02-15 Schedule O (Form 980 or 990-E2Z) (2015)
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* FOR THE 7TH CONSECUTIVE YEAR, AKRON GENERAL PARTNERED WITH THE

ARTHRITIS FOUNDATION FOR THE SUMMIT COUNTY ARTHRITIS EXPO, BRINGING

NEARLY 43 PEOPLE TO THE HEALTH & WELLNESS CENTER GREEN FOR TALKS BY

MEDICAL PROFESSIONALS AND INFORMATION ON AREA RESOURCES THAT SUPFORT

INDIVIDUALS LIVING WITH THIS CHRONIC DISEASE,

" CELEBRATING THE GREAT AMERICAN SMOKE OUT ON NOV, 15 AKRON GENERAL

SET UP DISPLAYS IN THE HOSPITAL'S MAIN LOBBY AND RAN RADIO SPOTS ON

1590 WAKR AND 97,5WONE RADIO, THE RADIQ SPOTS PROVIDED HEALTH TIPS

ABOUT QUITTING A TOBACCO HABIT FOR GOOD WHILE THE LOBBY EXHIBIT OFFERED

INFORMATION PACKETS INCLUDING HOW TO SIGN UP FOR SMOKING CESSATION

CLASSES, AKRON GENERAL CONTINUES TO OFFER COMMUNITY MEMBERS A SIX-WEEK

FREE SMOKING CESSATION PROGRAM SEVERAL TIMES A YEAR, THE PROGRAM IS LED

BY A RESPIRATORY THERAPIST WHO IS ALSC A TRAINED TOBACCO TREATMENT

SPECIALIST,

* AKRON GENERAL IS A PROVIDER OF MEDICAL SERVICES FOR ACCESS TO CARE,

A PROGRAM OFERATED BY SUMMIT COUNTY PUBLIC HEALTH. THE PROGRAM LINKS

UNINSURED SUMMIT COUNTY RESIDENTS WITH A VOLUNTEER PRIMARY CARE

PHYSICIAN, HOSPITAL AND SPECIALTY CARE SERVICES AT NO CHARGE, SINCE ITS

INCEPTION IN 2005, MCORE THAN 5 400 INDIVIDUALS HAVE BEEN SERVED BY ATC

AND AKRON GENERAL HAS PROVIDED THOUSANDS OF DOLLARS WORTH OF FREE

SERVICES,

* THROUGH COLLABORATION WITH SUMMIT COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF JOB AND

FAMILY SERVICES, A CASE WORKER WHO IS BASED AT AKRON GENERAL'S WOMEN'S

HEALTH CLINIC CONNECTS UNINSURED AND UNDERINSURED PREGNANT WOMEN WITH

SOCIAL SERVICES, A SIMILAR PROGRAM IS ALSO BASED ON THE MAIN HOSPITAL
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CAMPUS,

* AKRON GENERAL CONTINUES TOQ BE A LEADER IN SUPPORTING THE PLACEMENT

OF LIFESAVING AUTOMATED EXTERNAL DEFIBRILLATORS {AREDS) IN PUBLIC

PLACES., FOLLOWING COMPLETION OF THE OHIO SCHOOL AED PROGRAM

ADMINISTERED BY AKRON GENERAL IN WHICH MORE THAN 4,500 DEFIBRILLATORS

WERE PLACED IN SCHOOLS ACROSS THE STATE, WE CONTINUE TO PROVIDE ADVICE

AND INFORMATION ABOUT AEDS, AT LEAST 15 KNOWN SAVES HAVE BEEN REPORTED

BY SCHOOLS WHERE DEFIBRILLATORS WERE PLACED THROUGH THE OHIO SCHOOL AED

PROGRAM, 1IN 2015 AKRON GENERAL COVERED THE COST OF PLACING AEDS AT SIX

COMMUNITY LOCATIONS INCLUDING THE SUMMIT COUNTY FAIRGROUND, ACCESS

INC,, HOMELESS SHELTER FOR WOMEN & CHILDREN AND THE AKRON CIVIC

THEATRE.

* AKRON GENERAL'S FREE SPEAKER'S BUREAU RESPONDS TO THE NEEDS OF

COMMUNITY CLUBS AND ORGANIZATIONS FOR TRUSTED HEALTH INFORMATION. IN

2015, AKRON GENERAL HEALTH PROFESSIONALS REACHED MORE THAN 2 000 PEOPLE

WITH HEALTH PRESENTATIONS IN THE COMMUNITY ON A VARIETY OF TOPICS

RANGING FROM STRESS MANAGEMENT AND NUTRITION TO STROXE AWARENESS AND

INJURY PREVENTION,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 6:

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER HAS ONE MEMBER, AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM,

AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM IS5 ORGANIZED IN OHIO AS A NON-PROFIT

CORPORATION AND IS RECOGNIZED AS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX UNDER IRC

501{c}(3)., AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM IS NOT A PRIVATE FOUNDATION.
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FORM 930, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7A:

AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM HAS THE POWER TO APPOINT THE MEMBERS OF AKRON

GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER'S GOVERNING EBODY.

FORM %90, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 7B:

AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM (AGHS) IS THE SOLE MEMEER OF AKRON GENERAL

MEDICAL CENTER {AGMC). IT RESERVES THE FOLLOWING POWERS WITH RESPECT TO

AGMC: ELECT AND REMOVE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTQRS, APPOINT CHAIR AND

VICE CHAIR OF THE BOARD AND APPOINT AND CONFIRM THE PRESIDENT OF AGMC

SUBJECT TQ CONFIRMATION BY AGMC'S BOARD, APPROVAL OF ALL VICE PRESIDENTS OF

AGMC. AMEND AGMC'S CODE OF REGULATIONS, APPROVE EACH ANNUAL OPERATING AND

CAPITAL BUDGET AND STRATEGIC PLAN OF AGMC. APPROVAL OF THE FOLLOWING WHERE

THE VALUE EXCEEDS AN AMOUNT PREDETERMINED FOR EACH BY AGHS - CONTRACTS,

INVESTMENTS, DONATIONS OF CORPORATE ASSETS AND DEBT OBLIGATIONS., APPROVE

INDEPENDENT AND INTERNAL AUDITORS, AND ALL ACCOUNTING POLICIES, APPROVE

ALL PLANS OF MERGER, CONSOLIDATION OR VOLUNTARY DISSOLUTION OF THE

CORPORATION, TO APPROVE THE SALE, LEASE, EXCHANGE, MORTGAGE, PLEDGE OR

OTHER DISPOSITION OF MORE THAN 10% IN VALUE OF GROSS PROPERTY AND ASSETS OF

THE CORPORATION IN ANY ONE FISCAL YERR. TO AFPROVE THE CREATION OF

CONTROLLED OR OWNED SUBSIDIARIES OR AFFILIATES BY THE CORPORATION., TO

APPROVE EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS., APPROVAL OF ALL NEW WRITTEN

POLICIES OF AGMC,

FORM 930, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

LINE 11B - THE FORM 950 IS REVIEWED BY EXPERIENCED AND QUALIFIED MEMBERS OF

THE PINANCE DIVISION TAX DEPARTMENT, PRIOR TO FILING, KEY SECTIONS OF THE

FORM ARE REVIEWED WITH EXPERIENCED AND QUALIFIED MEMBERS OF THE LAW

DEPARTMENT, THE ENTIRE RETURN IS ALSO REVIEWED WITH THE CFO, THE AUDIT
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COMMITTEE CHAIRPERSON AND THE AUDIT COMMITTEE VICE CHAIRPERSON, TEE PRID

PREPARER (A BIG 4 PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM) CONDUCTS AN IN DEPTH REVIEW OF

THE FORM, UPON CONFIRMATION OF SUCCESSFUL E-FILING FROM THE IRS, A COPY OF

THE FINAL E-FILED RETURN WILL BE MADE AVAILABLE TO APFPROPRIATE MEMBERS OF

THE GOVERNING BODY,

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER IS AN AFFILIATE OF TEE CLEVELAND CLINIC

FOUNDATION ("CCF")}. IT 1S SUBJECT 'TO THAT ORGANIZATION'S CONFLICT OF

INTEREST {("COI") POLICY,

CCF HAS ADOPTED A COI POLICY CONSISTENT WITH THE MODEL IRS COI POLICY, IT

APPLIES TO DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES OF CCF AND ALL ITS AFFILIATES,

BOTH EXEMPT AND TAXABLE, UNDER THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS POLICIES AND

PROCEDURES FOR DEALING WITH CONFLICT OF INTEREST ISSUES (THE POLICY), A

DIRECTOR, OFFICER OR TRUSTEE WHO HAS A CONFLICT OF INTEREST WITH RESPECT TO

A PROPOSED CONTRACT, TRANSACTION, OR ARRANGEMENT MUST REFRAIN FROM VOTING

ON ANY MATTER RELATING TC THE CONTRACT, TRANSACTION, OR ARRANGEMENT, IN

ADDITION, THE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES MUST ANNUALLY DISCLOSE ANY

INTERESTS AS DEFINED IN THE POLICY THAT MAY BE CONSIDERED A POTENTIAL

CONFLICT OF INTEREST. FAILURE TO TIMELY REPLY IS5 TO BE ADDRESSED BY THE

COMMITTEE UNDER THE POLICY, THE DIRECTORS, OFFICERS AND TRUSTEES HAVE A

CONTINUING OBLIGATION TO NOTIFY THE CHIEF GOVERMANCE OFFICER AT ANY TIME

DURING THE YEAR IF ANY OF TREIR DISCLOSURES CHANGE OR IF A NEW DISCLOSURE

IS REQUIRED UNDER THE POLICY, THE BOARD OF CONFLICT OF INTEREST COMMITTEE

(THE COMMITTEE} MEETS AT LEAST FOUR TIMES A YEAR AND REVIEWS THE

DISCLOSURES, ANY PROPOSED ARRANGEMENTS THAT MAY INVOLVE A POTENTIAL

CONFLICT OF INTEREST, AND DOCUMENTS ITS CONCLUSIONS, UNDER THE POLICY, THE

§32212 08-02-15
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INTERESTED PERSONS MAY ATTEND A MEETING AT THE DISCRETION OF THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS, OR THE COMMITTEE, TO PROVIDE INFORMATION OR ANSWER QUESTIONS,

BUT SUCH PERSONS MAY NOT BE PRESENT DURING FINAL CONSIDERATION OR VOTING ON

THE CONTRACT, TRANSACTION OR ARRANGEMENT.

FORM 930, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION ITSELF DOES NOT DETERMINE THE COMPENSATION OF

ITS TOP MANAGEMENT OFFICIAL OR ITS KEY EMPLOYEES, THE COMPENSATION OF SUCH

PERSCNS IS DETERMINED BY ITS PARENT ORGANIZATION, AKRON GENERAL HEALTH

SYSTEM (AGHS), AN CRGANIZATION EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL INCOME TAX UNDER

INTERNAL REVENUE CODE {IRC) SECTION 501(C}(3}, IN ACCORDANCE WITH AGHS'S

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION POLICY, THE PROCESS FOR DETERMINING THE COMPENSATICN

OF 'THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION'S TOP MANAGEMENT PERSONNEL IS MODELED AFTER

THE REQUIREMENTS FOUND IN INTERNAL REVENUE CODE SECTION 4558 FOR

ESTABLISHING THE PRESUMPTION OF REASONABLE COMPENSATION, THE PROCESS CALLS

FOR RECOMMENDATIONS - DEVELCQPED BY AN INDEPENDENT COMPENSATION CONSULTANT,

BASED ON COMPARABLE MARKET DATA FROM PUBLISHED SURVEYS AND THE FORMS 990 OF

COMPARABLE ORGANIZATIONS - THAT ARE WITHIN THE RANGE OF THE TOTAL

COMPENSATION AND BENEFITS OF SIMILARLY SITUATED PERSONS AT SIMILARLY

SITUATED ORGANIZATIONS, THESE RECOMMENDATIONS ARE REVIEWED BY THE

COMPENSATION COMMITTEE OF AGHS'S BOARD OF DIRECTORS. THE COMPENSATION

COMMITTEE IS COMPRISED OF INDEPENDENT PERSONS AND THE DELIBERATIONS ARE

DOCUMENTED, CONTEMPORANEOUSLY, IN THE COMMITTEE'S MINUTES, WITH THE

EXCEPTION OF AGHS'S CEO, THE COMPENSATION FOR THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION'S

TOP MANAGEMENT - AS WELL AS ALL PERSONS LISTED IN PART VII AND SCHEDULE J

WHO WERE COMPENSATED BY RELATED ORGANIZATIQONS - WAS REVIEWED FOR

REASONABLENESS USING THIS PROCESS IN 2014, THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE AND

BOARD LEADERSHIP, REQUESTED THAT EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION REVIEW BE DEFERRED
§32212 08-02-15 Schedute O (Form 990 or 980-EZ) (2015}
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UNTIL 2016, AND THEREFORE, NO ADJUSTMENTS TO COMPENSATION WERE MADE IN

2015,

DURING 2014, AGHS'S CE0'S CONTRACT WAS PREPARED FOR RENEWAL USING THE

PROCESS DESCRIBED ABOVE. IN JANUARY 2015, THE BOARD APPROVED THE

RECOMMENDATION OF THE COMPENSATION COMMITTEE AND EXECUTED A NEW THREE-YEAR

AGREEMENT WITH THE CEO,

FORM 950, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 1%:

THE REPORTING ORGANIZATION IS A MEMBER OF THE CLEVELAND CLINIC {CCF). CCF

MAKES CERTAIN OF ITS KEY DOCUMENTS AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC ON ITS WEBSITE,

WWW ., CLEVELANDCLINIC,ORG, UNDER THE "ABOUT CLEVELAND CLINIC" SECTION, IN

THIS SECTION, THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, ANNUAL REPORT, COMMUNITY BENEPIT

REPORT, CCF'S CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND CORPORATE COMPLIANCE

POLICIES ARE AVAILABLE,

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, OTHER PEES:

AMEULANCE:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 531,676,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TQTAL EXPENSES 531,676,
LAB:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 2,332,994,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0,
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,332,994,
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RADIOLOGY :

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 465,946,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 465,946,
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 155,643,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 198,935,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 354,578,
CONTRACT SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES §20,174,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 174,346,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 794,520,
CONSULTING:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 9,824,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 368,609,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 378,433,
BILLING SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 235,284,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 9,371,

532212 08-02-15
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Schedule O {Form 990 or 990-EZ) {2015}

Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES a.
TOTAL EXPENSES 244 655,
COLLECTION SERVICES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 864,512,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES g,
TOTAL EXPENSES B64,512,
DIETARY:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 1,362,331,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 1,234,301,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 2,596 632,
COURIER SERVICES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 374,763,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 991,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 375,754,
LAUNDRY SERVICES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 1,563,688,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 8,554,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0,
TOTAL EXPENSES 1,872,242,

MAINTENANCE SERVICES:

532212 09-02-15
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Page 2

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 54,670.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 346,191,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 400,861,
RECRUITING:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 323, 480,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 577,219,
FUMDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 900,709,
PROFESSIONAL FEES TO PHYSICIANS:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 21,755,900,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 21,755,900,
OTHER PURCHASED SERVICES:
PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 11,563,939,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 9,681,006,
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.

TOTAL EXPENSES

21,244,945,

TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 950, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 54,814,357,
FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9, CHANGES IN NET ASSETS:

CHANGE IN FOUNDATION NET ASSETS -76,199,
TRANSFERS FROM/(TQ) OTHER AFFILIATED ORGANIZATIONS -55,482,077,
PENSION LIABILITY 172,753,

532212 09-02-15
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2015) Page 2

Name of the organization Employer identification number
ARKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER 34-0714478

NET CHANGE IN RESTRICTED FUNDS -86,400,

CHANGE IN VALUE OF CASH FLOW HEDGE 22,978,

GRANT FUNDING FOR CAPITAL 10,884,

REVENUE NOT ON BOOKS -374,387,

TOTAL TO FORM 990, PART XI, LINE 9 -55,012, 448,

FORM %590, PART XII, LINE 2C:

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER IS A SUBSIDIARY OF AKRON GENERAL HEALTH

SYSTEM, ON NOVEMBER 1, 2015, THE CLEVELAND CLINIC FOUNDATION BECAME

THE SOLE MEMBER OF AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM, AKRON GENERAL HEALTH

SYSTEM, AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES, WERE INCLUDED IN THE CLEVELAND CLINIC

FOUNDATION'S AUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER

31sT, 2015, CONSEQUENTLY, THE OVERSIGHT PROCESS FOR THE AUDITED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS WAS CONDUCTED BY THE CLEVELAND CLINIC FOUNDATION,

FORM 590, PART VIII, LINE 1D, CONTRIBUTUIONS FROM RELATED ORGANIZATIONS

CONTRIBUTIONS FROM THE AKRON GENERAL FOUNDATION (A RELATED

ORGANIZATION) ARE NETTED AGAINST EXPENSES FOR BOOK PURPOSES.

THEREFORE, THESE ARE NOT REFLECTED ON PART VIII, LINE 1D,

532212 080215 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2015}



SCHEDULER
{Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships

P Attach to Form 990.

P Complete it the organization answered "Yes* on Form 880, Part IV, line 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 37.

P Information about Schedule R [Form 990) and its instructions is at www.lrs. gov/form90.

Name of the organization

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

Part1

Identification of Disregarded Entities Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 8390, Part IV, line 33.

{a)
Name, address, and EIN (if 2pplicable}
of disregarded entity

(b}
Primary activity

{c)

Legal domicile {state or

foreign country}

{d)

Total income

{e
End-of-yez

EDWIN SHAW REHAB LLC - 27-0119182

330 BROADWAY STREET EAST

CUYAHOGA FALLS, OH 44221

REHABILITATION FACILITY

DHIO

17,035,825, 5,3

Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organiza

tions Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one

Partll organizations during the tax year.
{a) (b} (c) {d) (e}
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code | Public charity
of related organization foreign country) section status (if sectior
501{cH3)

AKRON GENERAL HEALTH SYSTEM - 34-1546466

1 AWRON GENERAL AVENUE [IRC

AKRON, OH 44307 [EUPPORTING ORGANIZATION PHIO 501(C)(3) tlCc, FI

AKRON GENERAL PARTNERS, INC. - 20-1801491

1 AKRON GENERAL AVENUE IRC

AKRON, OH 44307 [SUPPORTING ORGANIZATION PHIC 501(C)(3) L1A

AKRON GENERAL FOUNDATION - 34-1127047

1 AKRON GENERAL AVENUE [ERC

AKRON, OH 44307 FUNDRAISING DHIO 501(C}(3) 7

LODI COMMUNITY HOSPITAL - 34-0718390

225 ELYRIA STREET ILRC

LODI, OH 44254 HOSPITAL DHIO [501(C)(3) 3

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 930,

5321481
09-08-15 LHA



Schedule R !Form 990! AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

Part 1| Continuation of ldentification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations

(a) (b) (e} (d) {e)
Name, address. and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity
of related organization foreign country) section status {if sectior
501(c){3)}
PARTNERS PHYSICIAN GROUP - 34-1843403
1 AKRON GENERAL AVENUE IRC
AKRON, OH 44307 COMMUNITY HEALTE SERVICES pPHIO 501(C)(3) ]
AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER SELF INSURANCE
TRUST FUND - 34-1243687, 1 ARRON GENERAL TRC
AVENUE, AKRON, OH 44307 EUPPORTING ORGANIZATION DHIO bBovicieay 1A
VISITING NURSE SERVICE, INC - 34-0714779
1 HOME CARE PLACE TRC
AKRON, OH 44320 HOME HEALTH CARE DHIO 501(C}(3) 9
COMMUNITY HEALTH VENTURES, INC., - 34-1478435
1 HOME CARE PLACE IRC 11 TYPE III
AKRON, OH 44320 [BUPPORTING ORGANIZATION DHIO 501(C)(3) F1
HOSPICE CARE OHIO, INC, - 34-1771508
1 HOME CARE PLACE IRC
AKRON, OH 44320 HOSPICE SERVICE DHIO 501(C){3) 9

532322
040115



Schedule R (Form 990) 2015

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the crganization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 becat

Part lil organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.
(a) {b) (e} {c (e} {n )] (p)]
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity | ,*® | Direct controlling | Predominantincome | Share of total Share of Despropartss
of related organization R entity (I:elaled, unrelated, income end-of-year aocans
forsign excluded from tax under asseats
country] sections 512-514) Yes| N
MONTROSE SLEEP CENTER, LLC -
20-0494491, 4125 MEDINA ROAD,
AKRON, OH 44333 [SLEEP LAB oH N/A N/a N/A N/A H/a
AKRON SURGICAL ASSOC, LLC -
01-06726877, 4125 MEDINA ROAD, AMBULATORY
AXRON, OH 44333 EURGERY CENTER CH N/A N/A N/A N/A p/a

Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line

Rart IV, organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.
{a} (b} {c} (d} {e} n
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal camicile| Direct controlling | Type of entity | Share of total
of related organization (state or entity {C com, S corp, income
Jortign or trust)
try)

AKRON GENERAL INNOVATIONS, INC, - 38-39%28798

1 AKRON GENERAL AVENUE ARTNERSHIP

AKRON, OH 44307 [NVESTMENTS OH " CORP

532182 09-08-15



Schedule R (Form 990) 2015  AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

PartV | Transactions With Related Organizations Complete if the organization answered *Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35b, or 36.

Note. Complete line 1 if any entity is listed in Parts I, [Il, or IV of this schedule,

1

_—_F LT - T - T -

@ 3ag-==x

-]

During the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts [11V?

Receipt of (i) interest, (i1} annuities, (iii} royatties, or {iv) rent from a Comtroled entY e e e

Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) .. .
Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s}
L.oans or loan guarantees to or for related organization(s)
Loans or loan guarantees by related organization(s)

DVIdENd s TTOMm T T N A O ) e e e e e et et e et
Sale of assets to related organization{s) ... ... ... U ——— i mymr e et e

Purchase of assets from related organization(s)

Exchange of assets with related organlzatlon(S) CafiTensrat iy AL B  n Erd  E RAIFR <43 v i md Shp Tt AT LA F LA

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organlzatlon(s)

Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s} R B

Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related orgamzatlon(s) [
Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization{s)

Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization{s) e

Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) . s

Reimbursement paid to related organization(s} for @XPENSES | b et

Reimbursement paid by related organization(s} forexpenses . .. ... .

Other transfer of cash or property to related organization(s) ... ... R e A e R e S S e e e
Other transfer of cash or property from related org_r_llzatlcn(s) .........................................................................................................................

If the answer to any of the above is "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and lransac

(a) (b) ()

Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of ¢

type {a-s)

{1) AKRON GENERAL FOUNDATION B 214,487 OST

Q AKRON GENERAL FOUNDATION c 852,311 fosT

{3) AKRON GENERAL FOUNDATION R 2,447,058 [COST

{4) AKRON GENERAL FOUNDATIONR 5 2,436,123 COST

{5) AKRON GENERAL FOUNDATION o] 525,617,08T

{6) LODI COMMUNITY HOSPITAL R 91,188 ,F0ST

532183 068-08-15



Schedule R (Form 980)

AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

Continuation of Transactions With Related Organizations (Schedule R (Form 880), Part V, line 2)

(a) {b) {c}
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Me
type (ar)

{(7)LODI COMMUNITY HOSPITAL 5 326,317 .fcosT
{8)LODPI COMMUNITY HOSPITAL P 677,911 ,LOST
{9)PARTNERS PHYSICIAN GROUF 5 360,639 ,LOST
(10)PARTNERS PHYSICIAN GROUF P 7,444,216 ,COST
{11)PARTNERS PHYSICIAN GROUP Q 8,440 528,kOST
{12)PARTNERS PHYSICIAN GROUP A 1,875,569.osT
{13)PARTNERS PHYSICIAN GROUP J 288,288 ,cosT
(14)AKRON GENERAL PARTNERS R 30,666,972,C08T
{15)AKRON GENERAL PARTNERS s 206,270 LOST
{16)AKRON GENERAI PARTNERS P 5,642,518 .fosT
{17/AKRON GENERAL PARTNERS Q 33,881,314 FOST
{18)AKRON GENERAL PARTNERS K 60,636 ,cOsST
{19)VISITING NURSE SERVICE, INC s 271,039 [COST
{20)VISITING NURSE SERVICE, INC P 544,227 oOST
{21)VISITING NURSE SERVICE, INC Q 283,623 ,COST
_(gg)AKRON SURGICAL ASSOCIATES LLC 5 1,189,248, F0ST
{23)AKRON SURGICAL ASSOCIATES LLC P $27,502 foOsT
_@4)&530!‘1 SURGICAL ASSOCIATES LLC Q 50,169, OsT

532225
04-01-15



Schedule R (Form 990) AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

Continuation of Transactions With Related Organizations {Schedule R {Form 990), Part V, line 2)

{a} {b) (c)
Name of other organization Transaction Amaount involved
type {a-f)

{7)JAKRON SURGICAL ASSOCIATES LLC K 624,624 cOST

(BJMONTROSE SLEEP CENTER LLC L 172 439 ,COST

{9)MONTROSE SLEEP CENTER LLC P 85,503 ,L0ST

(10)MONTROSE SLEEP CENTER LLC K 73,200.fcosT

{11)

(12)

(13)

(14)

{15)

(16)

(17)

(18)

(19)

(20)

{21)

{22

{23}

_(24)

532225
04-01-15



§c_hedu|e A (Form 990) 2015 AKRON GENERAL MEDICAL CENTER

Part VIl Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership Complete if the organization answered "Yes® on Form 990, Part IV, line 37,

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measu

that was not a related organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

{a)
Name, address, and EIN
of entity

(b}
Primary activity

()
Legal domicile
(state or {oreign
country)

(d)

Predominant income |,

ﬁrelaled, unrelated,
excluded from tax under
sections 512-514)

{s)

Aeall
artners 52c.
501 mPp

ons,
Yesl No

n
Share of
total
income

(9)
Share of
end-of-year
assets

Dvsy

i

532184
09-08-15
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a | Supplemental Information
Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see instructions).
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Ernst & Young LLP Tel: +1 216 861 5000
Suite 1800 Fax. +1 216583 2013
950 Marn Avenue ey.com

Building a better Cleveland, OH 44113-7214
working world

Report of Independent Auditors

The Board of Directors
The Cleveland Clinic Foundation

We have audited the accompanying consolidated financial statements of The Cleveland Clinic Foundation
and controlled affiliates, d.b.a. Cleveland Clinic Health System, which comprise the consolidated balance
sheets as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the related consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assels, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related notes to the consolidated
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these finsncial statements in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles; this includes the design, implementation,
and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial
statements that are free of material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits.
We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether
the financial statements are {ree of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
consolidated financial position of The Cleveland Clinic Foundation and controlled affiliates, d.b.a.

Cleveland Clinic Health System, at December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the consolidated results of their
operations and their cash flows for the years then ended in conformity with U.S. generally accepted

accounting principles.
St + LLP

March 31, 2016

1601-1804784 1



Cleveland Clinic Health System

Consolidated Balance Sheets
(In Thousands)

December 31

2015 2014
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 249580 $ 70,322
Patient receivables, net of allowances for uncoliectible
accounts of $213,516 in 2015 and $211,391 in 2014 950,304 819,074
Investments for current use 53,852 144,838
Other current assets 408,139 332,075
Total current assets 1,661,875 1,366,309
Investments:
Long-term investments 6,184,378 5,950,076
Funds held by trustees 125,723 119,388
Assets held for self-insurance 93,662 106,317
Donor-restricted assets 565,161 474,227
6,968,924 6,650,008
Property, plant, and equipment, net 4,388,667 3,599,607
Other assets:
Pledges receivable, net 141,468 161,757
Trusts and interests in foundations 86,741 122,498
Other noncurrent assets 376,938 367,381
605,147 651,636
Total assets $ 13.624.613 % 12.267.560

2 1601-1804784



December 31

2015 2014
Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable $ 412,559 § 335475
Compensation and amounts withheld from payroll 295,668 238,938
Current portion of long-term debt 95,694 55,778
Variable rate debt classified as current 520,960 386,875
Other current liabilities 467,042 434,815
Total current liabilities 1,791,923 1,451,881
Long-term debt:
Hospital revenue bonds 2,748,950 2,798,062
Notes payable and capital leases 466,020 175,548
3,214,970 2,973,610
Other liabilities:
Professional and general liability insurance reserves 139,617 143,240
Accrued retirement benefits 490,753 452,897
Other noncurrent liabilities 478,352 443,437
1,108,722 1,039,574
Total liabilities 6,115,615 5,465,065
Net assets:
Unrestricted 6,627,406 5,998,053
Temporarily restricted 586,276 519,730
Permanently restricted 295316 284,712
Total net assets 7.508,998 6,802,495
Total liabilities and net assets $13.624,613 § 12,267,560

See accompanying notes.
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Consolidated Statements of Operations

and Changes in Net Assets

(in Thousands)

Operations

Unrestricted revenues

Net patient service revenue

Provision for uncollectible accounts

Net patient service revenue less provision
for uncollectible accounts

Other

Total unrestricted revenues

Expenses

Salaries, wages, and benefits
Supplies

Pharmaceuticals

Purchased services and other fees
Administrative services

Facilities

Insurance

Operating income before interest, depreciation,
and amortization expenses

Interest
Depreciation and amortization
Operating income before special charges

Special charges — Lakewood Hospital
Operating income

Nonoperating gains and losses

Investment return

Derivative losses

Gain on remeasurement of Akron General equity investment
Akron General member substitution contribution

Goodwill impairment loss

Other, net

Net nonoperating gains

Excess of revenues over expenses

(continued on next page)

1601-1804784

Year Ended December 31
2015 2014
$ 6,712,483 $ 6,428,938
(231,304) (358,821)

6,481,179 6,070,117
675,793 617,262
7,156,972 6,687,379
3,799,214 3,635,964
664,846 627,535
701,236 558,984
398,378 382,549
175,834 167,587
300,652 281,898
62,067 66,943
6,102,227 5,721,460
1,054,745 965,919
124,141 110,393
409,453 387.983
521,151 467,543
40,927 -
480,224 467,543
(56,328) 316,217

(25,010) (79,786)
38,777 -
242,822 -
(63,060) -

793 (352)
137,994 236,079
618,218 703,622

4



Changes in Net Assets
Net Assets

Temporarily Permancntly

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Balances at January 1, 2014 $5478927 § 461,110 § 268369 $6,208,406

See accompanying notes.

1601-1804784

Excess of revenues over expenses 703,622 - - 703,622
Donated capital and assets released from

restrictions for capital purposes 5,894 (5,824) - 70
Gifts and bequests - 83,935 12,152 96,087
Transfer of net assets (708) (292) 1,000
Nel investment income - 18,079 - 18,079
Nel assets released from restrictions used for

operations included in other unrestricted revenues - (36,190) - {36,190)
Retirement benefits adjustment (193,150) - - (193,130)
Change in interests in foundations - (1,088) 055 (133)
Change in value of perpetual trusts - - 2,236 2,236
Net change in unrealized gains on

nontrading investments 3,163 - B 3,163
Other 305 - ~ 305
Increase in net assets 519,126 58,620 16,343 594,089

Balances at December 31, 2014 5,998,053 519,730 284,712 6,802,495

Excess of revenues over expenses 618,218 - - 618,218
Donated capital and assets released from

restrictions for capital purposes 5,806 (5,760) - 46
Gifts and bequests - 107,982 24,639 132,621
Transfer of net assels 653 (653) - -
Net investment loss - (732) - (732)
Net assets released from restrictions used for

operations included in other unrestricted revenues - (44,493) - {44,493)
Retirement benefits adjustment 21,747 - - 21,747
Change in interests in foundations - (17,351) (17,480) (34,831)
Change in value of perpetual trusts - - (676) (676)
Net change in unrealized gains on

nontrading investments (4,947) - - (4,947)
Akron General member substitution contribution - 27,553 4,121 31,674
Other (12.124) - - (12,124)
Increase in net assets 629,353 66,546 10,604 706,503

Balances at December 31, 2015 6,627,406 586,276 295316 S 7.508.998



Cleveland Clinic Health System

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
(In Thousands)

Year Ended December 31
2015 2014

Operating activitics and net nonopcerating gains and losses
Increase in net assels $ 706,503 § 594,089
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash provided by

operating activities and net nonoperating gains and losses:

Loss on extinguishment of debt 209 -
Retirement benefits adjustment 21,747 193,150
Net realized and unrealized losscs (gains) on investments 97.816 (296,905)
Depreciation and amortization 418,890 187,983
Provision for uncollectible accounts 231,304 358,821
Gain on change in terms of long-term lease (6,856) -
Denated capital (46) (70)
Restricted gifts, bequests, investment income, and other (96,382) (116,269)
Accreted interest and amortization of bond premiums (2,552) (2,533)
Net (gain) loss in value of derivatives (558) 53,993
Goodwill impairment loss 63,060 -
Gain on remcasurement of Akron General equity investment {38,777 -
Akron General member substitution contribution (274,496) -
Changes in operating assets and habilities:
Patient receivables (299,939) (398,219)
Other current assels (48,770) (38,214)
Other noncurrent assets (77,581) {42,035)
Accounts payable and other current liabilitics 35,818 53,878
Other liabilities (3.495) (17,516)
Net cash provided by operating activitics and net
nonoperating gains and losscs 682,401 730,153
Financing activities
Proceeds from long-term borrowings 375,000 400,000
Principal payments on long-term debt (71,073) (55,356)
Debt issuance costs {89) (5.471)
Change in pledges receivable, trusts, and interests in foundations 63,560 (29,326)
Restricted gifts, bequests, investment income, and other 96,382 116,269
Net cash provided by financing activities 463,780 426,116
Investing activities
Expenditures for property and equipment (453,536) (440,642)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment 1,170 341
Investment in Akron General - (10,000)
Cash acquired through member substitution 15,367 -
Acquisition of business, net of cash acquired (420,144) -
Net change in cash equivalents reported in long-term investments 305,575 (409,139)
Purchases of investments (2,828,674) (1,822,328)
Sales of investments 2,413,319 1,524,921
Net cash used in investing activitics {966.923) (1,156,847)
Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 179,258 (578)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 70,322 70,900
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year 5 249,580 § 70,322
Supplemental disclosure of noncash activity
Assets acquired through notes payable and capital leases s 17,333 § 103.418

See accompanying notes
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

1. Organization and Consolidation

The Cleveland Clinic Foundation (Foundation) is a nonprofit, tax-exempt, Ohio corporation
organized and operated to provide medical and hospital care, medical research, and education.
The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Foundation and
its controlled affiliates, d.b.a. Cleveland Clinic Health System (System).

The System is the leading provider of healthcare services in northeast Ohio. As of December 31,
2015, the System operates fourteen hospitals with approximately 4,000 staffed beds. Thirteen of
the hospitals are operated in the Northeast Ohio area, anchored by the Foundation. The System
operates twenty-one outpatient Family Health Centers, ten ambulatory surgery centers, as well as
numerous physician offices, which are located throughout a seven-county area of northeast Ohio,
and specialized cancer centers in Sandusky and Mansfield, Ohio. In addition, the System
operates a hospital and a clinic in Weston, Florida, health and wellness centers in West Palm
Beach, Florida and Toronto, Canada, and a specialized neurological clinical center in Las Vegas,
Nevada (Keep Memory Alive). Pursuant to agreements, the System also provides management
services for Ashtabula County Medical Center, located in Ashtabula, Ohio, with approximately
180 staffed beds, Cleveland Clinic Abu Dhabi, a multispecialty hospital offering critical and
acute care services that is part of Mubadala Development Company’s network of healthcare
facilities located in Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates with approximately 364 staffed beds, and
in cooperation with Abu Dhabi Health Services Company, the Sheikh Khalifa Medical City, a
network of healthcare facilities in Abu Dhabi, United Arab Emirates with approximately 711
staffed beds.

In November 2015, the Foundation became the sole member of Akron General Health System
(Akron General), an integrated healthcare delivery system with a 532-bed flagship medical
center located in Akron, Ohio. In addition to the flagship medical center, Akron General also
includes Lodi Community Hospital, Edwin Shaw Rehabilitation Institute, a rehabilitation
hospital that provides inpatient and outpatient services, three health and wellness centers,
Visiting Nurse Services and affiliates, a physician group practice and other outpatient locations.
The System previously had a 35% special membership interest in Akron General pursuant to an
affiliation agreement that was effective in September 2014 that was accounted for under the
equity method of accounting.

All significant intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Business Combinations

Effective November 1, 2015, the Foundation became the sole member of Akron General through
a non-cash business combination transaction. The business combination was recorded under the
acquisition method of accounting. Prior to November 1, 2015, the Foundation was a minority
member in Akron General with limited reserve powers pursuant to an affiliation agreement that
was effective in September 2014. The affiliation agreement provided for a $100 million capital
investment, comprised of $10 million cash and $90 million note payable, in Akron General in
exchange for a 35% special membership interest.

The Foundation’s investment in Akron General was $147.8 million and $103.5 million at
October 31, 2015 and December 31, 2014, respectively, which amounts were recorded under the
equity method of accounting and included in other noncurrent assets in the consolidated balance
sheets. The Foundation recorded $5.5 million and $3.5 million in equity earnings in 2015 and
2014, respectively, prior to the business combination transaction. Equity earnings on the
Foundation’s investment in Akron General are recorded in other unrestricted revenues in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

On October 31, 2015, immediately prior to the business combination transaction, the investment
in Akron General was remeasured to fair value using a combination of techniques consistent with
the income and market approaches. As a result of this remeasurement, the System recorded a
$38.8 million gain on remeasurement of the 35% equity investment, which is reported in
nonoperating gains and losses in the consolidated statement of operations and changes in net
assets for the year ended December 31, 2015. The Foundation’s investment in Akron General of
$147.8 million was derecognized on November 1, 2015 in conjunction with the accounting for
the business combination transaction.

The fair value of Akron General’s net assets as of November 1, 2015 by major type is as follows
(in thousands):

Net working capital $ 29,869
Intangible assets 32,280
Property and equipment 330,176
[Investments 215,966
Other assets 92,106
Noncurrent liabilities assumed (278,096)
Subtotal 422,301
Less October 31, 2015 investment in Akron General (147,805)
Fair value of net assets $ 274,496
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Business Combinations (continued)

The fair value of net assets of $274.5 million in the preceding table was recognized in the
consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets for the year ended December 31,
2015 as a nonoperating member substitution contribution of $242.8 million, contributions of
temporarily restricted net assets of $27.6 million and contributions of permanently restricted net
assets of $4.1 million.

The results of operations for Akron General are included in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets beginning on November 1, 2015. For the two months ended
December 31, 2015, Akron General had total unrestricted revenues of $121.8 million, operating
income of $5.9 million and an excess of revenues over expenses of $4.1 million. Additionally,
for the two months ended December 31, 2015, Akron General recognized an increase in
unrestricted net assets of $1.1 million, including excess of revenues over expenses of
$4.1 million, and a decrease in temporarily and permanently restricted net assets of $1.0 million.

On October 13, 20135, the Foundation through its subsidiary purchased all of the share capital of
33 Grosvenor Place Limited (Grosvenor Place} for approximately $424.8 million, including net
working capital. Grosvenor Place is a limited liability company existing under Luxembourg law
and a private company incorporated under Jersey law that has a long-term leasehold interest in a
six-story 198,000 square-foot building in London, England. Grosvenor Place currently leases
office space to various tenants. The Foundation has established a plan to convert the building to a
healthcare facility upon receiving the necessary approvals from local authorities. The business
combination was recorded under the acquisition method of accounting. Purchase price amounts
have been assigned to assets acquired and liabilities assumed based on their respective fair
values. The excess of the purchase price over the fair value of acquired net assets has been
recorded as goodwill.

The fair value of Grosvenor Place’s net assets as of October 13, 2015 by major type is as follows
(in thousands):

Net working capital 5 2,833
Goodwill 63,060
Property 358,875
Fair value of net assets $ 424,768
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Business Combinations (continued)

The results of operations for Grosvenor Place are included in the consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets beginning on October 13, 2015. From October 13, 2015
through December 31, 2015, Grosvenor Place had total unrestricted revenues of $3.9 million,
operating income of $0.1 million and a deficiency of revenues over expenses of $63.0 million.
The operations of Grosvenor Place had no impact on temporarily and permanently restricted net
assets.

The following unaudited pro forma financial information presents the combined results of
operations and changes in net assets of the System, Akron General and Grosvenor Place for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, as though the business combination transactions had
occurred on January 1, 2014. This pro forma financial information is not necessarily indicative of
the results of operations and changes in net assets that would have occurred had the System,
Akron General and Grosvenor Place constituted a single entity during those periods, nor is it
necessarily indicative of future operating results and changes in net assets.

Year Ended December 31
2015 2014

Total unrestricted revenues $ 7,734,115 $§ 7,333,965
Total unrestricted expenses 7,242,571 6,851,159
Operating income 491,544 482,806
Nonoperating gains and losses (80,814) 455,535
Excess of revenues over expenses 410,730 938,341
Increase in unrestricted net assets 426,459 730,145
Increase in temporarily restricted net assets 38,922 86,897
Increase in permanently restricted net assets 6,547 20,457

The pro forma financial information in the table above includes certain adjustments attributable
to the Akron General and Grosvenor Place business combination transactions. The nonoperating
gains and losses, excess of revenues over expenses and the increase in unrestricted net assets for
the year ended December 31, 2015 in the table above excludes the gain on remeasurement,
unrestricted member substitution contribution and impairment loss of $38.8 million,
$242.8 million and $63.1 million, respectively, that were reflected in the consolidated statement
of operations and changes in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2015. The preceding
amounts are included in the table above for the year ended December 31, 2014 as if the business
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

2. Business Combinations (continued)

combinations occurred on January 1, 2014. In addition, the increases in temporarily restricted net
assets and permanently restricted net assets for the year ended December 31, 2015 in the table
above exclude the member substitution contributions of $27.6 million and $4.1 million,
respectively, that were reflected in the consolidated statement of operations and changes in net
assets for the year ended December 31, 2015. The preceding amounts are included in the table
above for the year ended December 31, 2014 as if the business combinations occurred on
January 1, 2014.

3. Accounting Policics
Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In May 2014, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) issued Accounting Standards
Update (ASU) 2014-09, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, which outlines a single
comprehensive model for entities to use in accounting for revenue arising from contracts with
customers and supersedes most current revenue recognition guidance, including industry-specific
guidance, and requires significantly expanded disclosures about revenue recognition. The core
principle of the revenue model is that an entity recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of
premised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the
entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services. The guidance is effective
for the System as of January 1, 2018. The System is currently evaluating the impact on the
consolidated financial statements and the options of adopting using either a full retrospective or a
modified approach.

In April 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-03, Imputation of Interest, Simplifying the
Presentation of Debt Issuance Costs. This ASU requires debt issuance costs to be presented in
the balance sheet as a direct deduction from the associated debt liability, consistent with the
presentation of a debt discount. This amends current guidance that requires debt issuance costs to
be presented as assets on the balance sheet. ASU 2015-03 is effective for the System for
reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2015 with early adoption permitted. Upon
adoption, the System is required to apply the new guidance retrospectively to all periods
presented in the consolidated financial statements. The System has $23.2 million and
$24.1 million of debt issuance costs at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, which would
be reclassified under the new guidance. The System will adopt the provisions of ASU 2015-03
upon the effective date.
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounting Policies (continued)

In May 2015, the FASB issued ASU 2015-07, Disclosures for Investments in Certain Entities
That Calculate Net Asset Value per Share (or Its Equivalent). This ASU eliminates the
requirement to categorize within the fair value hierarchy all investments for which fair value is
measured using the net asset value per share as a practical expedient. Disclosures about
investments in certain entities that calculate net asset value per share are limited under
ASU 2015-07 to those investments for which the entity has elected to estimate the fair value
using the net asset value practical expedient. The System has commingled equity, fixed-income
and commodity investment funds that are valued using net asset value per share as a practical
expedient. The guidance is effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2015 and
early adoption is permitted. The System early adopted the provisions of ASU 2015-07 for the
year ended December 31, 2015 and retrospectively adjusted all periods presented in the
consolidated financial statements. As a result of the adoption, commingled investment funds that
are valued using net asset value as a practical expedient are no longer reported in the table
measuring financial instruments at fair value on a recurring basis in Note 8, Fair Value
Measurements, and Note 15, Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits. The adoption of
ASU 2015-07 had no impact on previously reported excess of revenues over expenses or net
assets,

In February 2016, the FASB issued ASU 2016-02, Leases. This ASU requires lessees to
recognize assets and liabilities on the balance sheet for leases with lease terms greater than
twelve months. The recognition, measurement and presentation of expenses and cash flows
arising from a lease by a lessee primarily will depend on its classification as a finance or
operating lease. This amends current guidance that requires only capital leases to be recognized
on the lessee balance sheet. ASU 2016-02 will also require additional disclosures on the amount,
timing and uncertainty of cash flows arising from leases. The guidance is effective for the
System for reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2018 with early adoption permitted.
The System is currently evaluating the impact that ASU 2016-02 will have on its consolidated
financial statements and will adopt the provisions upon the effective date.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and
liabilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements. Estimates also affect the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from
those estimates.
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounting Policies (continued)

Net Patient Service Revenue and Patient Receivables

Net patient service revenue is reported at the estimated net realizable amounts from patients,
third-party payors, and others, including retroactive adjustments under payment agreements with
third-party payors. The System has agreements with third-party payors that generally provide for
payments to the System at amounts different from its established rates. For uninsured patients
who do not qualify for charity care, the System recognizes revenue based on established rates,
subject to certain discounts as determined by the System. An estimated provision for
uncollectible accounts is recorded that results in net patient service revenue being reported at the
net amount expected to be received. The System has determined, based on an assessment at the
consolidated entity level, that patient service revenue is primarily recorded prior to assessing the
patient’s ability to pay and as such, the entire provision for uncollectible accounts related to
patient service revenue is recorded as a deduction from patient service revenue.,

The System is paid a prospectively determined rate for the majority of inpatient acute care and
outpatient, skilled nursing, and rehabilitation services provided {principally Medicare, Medicaid,
and certain insurers). These rates vary according to a patient classification system that is based
on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors. Medicare payments for capital are received on a
prospective basis and on a cost reimbursement methodology for Medicaid. Payments are
received on a prospective basis for the System’s medical education costs, subject to certain
limits. The System is paid for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate, with final settlement
determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Systemn and audits thereof by the
Medicare Administrative Contractor. Provision for estimated retroactive adjustments, if any,
resulting from regulatory matters or other adjustments under payment agreements are estimated
in the period the related services are provided. The System recorded an increase in net patient
service revenue of $24.0 million and $1.4 million in 2015 and 2014, respectively, related to
changes in estimates,

In 2014, the Provider Reimbursement Review Board provided a favorable decision to the System
regarding the graduate medical education program for Weston Hospital. The decision requires
the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (CMS) to reimburse Weston Hospital on its
annual cost reports for graduate medical education under new program regulations, which
includes all years since the hospital opened in 2001. As a result, the System recorded a change in
estimate that resulted in an increase in net patient service revenue of $3.2 million and
$29.4 million in 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounting Policies (continued)

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject
to interpretation as well as significant regulatory action, and, in the normal course of business,
the System is subject to contractual reviews and audits, including audits initiated by the
Medicare Recovery Audit Contractor program. As a result, there is at least a reasonable
possibility that recorded estimates will change in the near term. The System believes it is in
compliance with applicable laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid
programs and that adequate provisions have been made for any adjustments that may result from
final settlements.

As part of integration efforts involving Akron General and through review of contractual
relationships between Akron General and an independent physician practice group, the System
identified possible violations to the Federal Anti-Kickback Statute and Limitations on Certain
Physician Referrals regulation (commonly referred to as the “Stark Law”), which may have
resulted in false claims to federal and/or state health care programs and may result in liability
under the False Claims Act. Akron General is communicating such possible violations to the
appropriate government authorities.

There is a probable liability associated with the matter described above, which may put at risk
federal reimbursements related to services provided to patients at Akron General by the practice
group, and potential fines and penalties that could be assessed. It is not possible to estimate the
amount of the liability at this time and therefore no amount has been recognized in the
consolidated financial statements.

Patient receivables are reduced by an allowance for uncollectible accounts. The allowance for
uncollectible accounts is based upon management’s assessment of historical and expected net
collections considering historical business and economic conditions, trends in healthcare
coverage, major payor sources and other collection indicators. Periodically throughout the year,
management assesses the adequacy of the allowance for uncollectible accounts based upon
historical write-off experience by payor category. The results of this review are then used to
make modifications to the provision for uncollectible accounts to establish an appropriate
allowance for uncollectible receivables. Afier satisfaction of amounts due from insurance, the
System follows established guidelines for placing certain past-due patient balances with
collection agencies, subject to the terms of certain restrictions on collection efforts as determined
by the System.
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounting Policies (continued)
Electronic Health Record Incentive Program

CMS implemented provisions of the American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 that
provide annual incentive payments for the meaningful use of certified electronic health record
(EHR) technology. CMS has defined meaningful use as meeting certain objectives and clinical
quality measures based on current and updated technology capabilities over predetermined
reporting periods as established by CMS. The objectives and clinical quality measures are
implemented in stages with increasing requirements for participation. The Medicare EHR
incentive program provides annual incentive payments to eligible professionals and eligible
hospitals, as defined, that are meaningful users of certified EHR technology. The Medicaid EHR
incentive program provides annual incentive payments to eligible professionals and hospitals for
efforts to adopt, implement, and meaningfully use certified EHR technology in the first year of
participation and successfully demonstrating meaningful use of certified EHR technology in
subsequent participation years. Incentive payments are subject to retrospective adjustments after
the submission of the annual cost reports by the System and audits thereof by the Medicare
administrative contractor.

The System utilizes a grant accounting model to recognize EHR incentive revenues. The System
records EHR incentive revenue ratably throughout the incentive reporting period when it is
reasonably assured that it will meet the meaningful use objectives for the required reporting
period and that the grants will be received. Beginning in 2015, CMS updated the EHR incentive
reporting period for all hospitals to be based on the calendar year. For the 2015 program year,
CMS established the EHR reporting period for eligible professionals as any continuous 90-day
period during the calendar year 2015 and for eligible hospitals as any continuous 90-day period
between October 1, 2014 and December 31, 2015. Attestations for the 2015 program year were
accepted by CMS beginning January 4, 2016 for both eligible professionals and eligible
hospitals. The System believes that the hospitals that met meaningful use objectives for the 2014
federal fiscal year, and that are eligible for EHR incentive payments in the 2015 program year,
will continue to meet these objectives for the 2015 program year. Therefore, for the year ended
December 31, 2015, the System has accrued EHR revenues related to the EHR reporting period
in 2015. In 2015, the System recorded EHR incentive revenues of $7.0 million, comprised of
$5.7 million of Medicare revenues and $1.3 million of Medicaid revenues. In 2014, the System
recorded EHR incentive revenues of $22.0 million, comprised of $18.8 million of Medicare
revenues and $3.2 million of Medicaid revenues. EHR incentive revenues are included in other
unrestricted revenues in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounting Policies (continued)
Charity Care

The System provides care to patients who do not have the ability to pay and who qualify for
charity care pursuant to established policies of the System. Charity care is defined as services for
which patients have the obligation and willingness to pay but do not have the ability to do so.
The System does not report charity care as net patient service revenue. The cost of charity care
provided in 2015 and 2014 approximated $65 million and $101 million, respectively. The System
estimated these costs by calculating a ratio of cost to gross charges and then multiplying that
ratio by the gross uncompensated charges associated with providing care to charity patients.
The decrease in charity care is primarily attributable to the increase in Medicaid patients due to
the expansion of Medicaid eligibility in the State of Ohio and the resulting decrease in the
number of charity patients.

The System participates in the Hospital Care Assurance Program (HCAP). Ohio created HCAP
to financially support those hospitals that service a disproportionate share of low-income patients
unable to pay for care. HCAP funds basic, medically necessary hospital services for patients
whose family income is at or below the federal poverty level, which includes Medicaid patients
and patients without health insurance. The System recorded HCAP revenues of $9.3 million and
$9.1 million for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, which are included
in net patient service revenue.

International Contract Revenue Recognition

The System has management agreements with international organizations to provide advisory
services for various healthcare ventures. The scope of these services ranges from managing
current healthcare operations to rmanaging the construction, training, organizational
infrastructure, and operational management of future foreign healthcare entities. The fees are
received in advance and recorded as deferred revenue until the services have been provided.
The System has recorded deferred revenue related to international management agreements,
included in other current liabilities, of $15.0 million and $7.5 million at December 31, 2015 and
2014, respectively. Revenue related to international management agreements for 2015 and 2014
was $26.5 million and $30.5 million, respectively, and is included in other unrestricted revenues.
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounting Policies (continued)
Clinical and Innovation Agreements

The System has various agreements with national and regional partners to provide advisory
services that are designed to improve clinical quality, innovation, patient care, medical education
and research at other healthcare organizations and educational institutions. Clinical agreements
consist of consulting services that include support, expansion and development of integrated
patient care strategies, medical education and research. Services related to innovation agreements
include assisting partners in the commercial application of scientific and clinical innovation by
creating new companies, mentoring inventors and licensing technology. The System recognizes
revenues related to clinical and innovation agreements on a pro rata basis over the term of the
agreements. The System recorded revenues related to clinical and innovation agreements of
$31.8 million and $26.5 million in 2015 and 2014, respectively, which are included in other
unrestricted revenues.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The System considers all highly liquid investments with original maturities of three months or
less when purchased to be cash equivalents. Cash equivalents are recorded at fair value in the
consolidated balance sheets and exclude amounts included in long-term investments and
investments for current use.

Inventories

Inventories (primarily supplies and pharmaceuticals) are stated at an average cost or the lower of
cost (first-in, first-out method) or market and are recorded in other current assets.

Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment purchased by the System are recorded at cost. Donated property,
plant, and equipment are recorded at fair value at the date of donation. Expenditures that
substantially increase the useful lives of existing assets are capitalized. Routine maintenance and
repairs are expensed as incurred. Depreciation, including amortization of capital leased assets, is
computed by the straight-line method using the estimated useful lives of individual assets.
Buildings and building components are assigned useful lives ranging from five years to forty
years. Equipment is assigned a useful life ranging from three to twenty years. Interest cost
incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets and interest

1601-1804784 17



Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounting Policies (continued)

income on unexpended project funds are capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring
those assets. The System records costs and legal obligations associated with long-lived asset
retirements. Assets acquired though capital lease arrangements are excluded from the
consolidated statements of cash flows.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

The System evaluates the recoverability of long-lived assets and the related estimated remaining
lives when indicators of impairment are present. For purposes of impairment analysis, assets are
grouped with other assets and liabilities at the lowest level for which identifiable cash flows are
largely independent of the cash flows of other assets and liabilities. The System records an
impairment charge or changes the useful life if events or changes in circumstances indicate that
the carrying amount may not be recoverable or the useful life has changed.

Investments and Investment Income

Investments in equity securities with readily determinable fair values and all investments in debt
securities are recorded at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets. Investments, excluding
alternative investments, are primarily classified as trading. Investment transactions are recorded
on a settlement date basis. Realized gains and losses are determined using the average cost
method.

Commingled investment funds are valued using, as a practical expedient, the net asset value as
provided by the respective investment companies and partnerships. There are no significant
redemption restrictions on the commingled investment funds.

Investments in alternative investments, which include hedge funds, private equity/venture funds
and real estate funds, are primarily limited partnerships that invest in marketable securities,
privately held securities, real estate, and derivative products and are reported using the equity
method of accounting based on net asset value information provided by the respective
partnership or third-party fund administrators. Investments held by the partnerships consist of
marketable securities as well as securities that do not have readily determinable values.
The values of the securities held by the limited partnerships that do not have readily
determinable values are determined by the general partner and are based on historical cost,
appraisals, or other valuation estimates that require varying degrees of judgment. There is
inherent uncertainty in such valuations, and the estimated fair values may differ from the values
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounting Policies (continued)

that would have been used had a ready market for the securities existed. Generally, the equity
method investment balance of the System’s holdings in alternative investments reflects net
contributions to the partnerships and the System’s share of realized and unrealized investment
income and expenses. The investments may individually expose the System to securities lending,
short sales, and trading in futures and forward contract options and other derivative products.
The System’s risk is limited to its camrying value. The financial statements of the limited
partnerships are audited annually.

Alternative investments can be divested only at specified times in accordance with terms of the
partnership agreements. Hedge fund redemptions typically contain restrictions that allow for a
portion of the withdrawal proceeds to be held back from distribution while the underlying
investments are liquidated. These redemptions are subject to lock-up provisions that are
generally imposed upon initial investment in the fund. Private equity/venture funds and real
estate funds are generally closed-end funds and have significant redemption restrictions that
prohibit redemptions during the fund’s life.

Investment return, including equity method income on alternative investments, is reported as
nonoperating gains and losses, except for earnings on funds held by bond trustees and interest
and dividends earned on assets held for self-insurance, which are included in other unrestricted
revenues. Donor-restricted investment return on temporarily and permanently restricted
investments is included in temporarily restricted net assets.

Certain of the System’s assets and liabilities are exposed to various risks, such as interest rate,
market, and credit risks.

Fair Value Measurements

Fair value measurements are defined as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a liability in an orderly transaction between market participants at the measurement date.

Authoritative guidance provides an option to elect fair value as an alternative measurement for
selected financial assets and liabilities not previously recorded at fair value. The System did not
elect fair value accounting for any assets or liabilities that are not currently required to be
measured at fair value,
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounting Policies (continued)

The framework for measuring fair value is comprised of a three-level hierarchy based upon the
transparency of inputs to the valuation of an asset or liability as of the measurement date. The
three levels are defined as follows:

» Level 1 - inputs to the valuation methodology are quoted prices (unadjusted) for identical
assets or liabilities in active markets.

+ Level 2 - inputs to the valuation methodology include quoted prices for similar assets or
liabilities in active markets, and inputs that are observable for the asset or liability, either
directly or indirectly, for substantially the full term of the financial instrument.

* Level 3 - inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to the fair
value measurement.

A financial instrument’s categorization within the valuation hierarchy is based upon the lowest
level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

Goodwill and Other Intangibles

Goodwill has resulted from business combinations, primarily international business and
physician practice acquisitions, and is based on the purchase price in excess of the fair values of
assets acquired and liabilities assumed at the acquisition date. Annually, or when indicators of
impairment exist, the System evaluates goodwill for impairment to determine whether there are
events or circumstances that indicate it is more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting
unit is less than its carrying amount. The System considers assets to be impaired and writes them
down to fair value if the expected undiscounted cash flows are less than the carrying amounts.

Intangible assets other than goodwill are recorded at fair value in the period of acquisition.
Intangible assets with finite lives, which consist primarily of patient medical records,
non-compete agreements and leasehold interests, are amortized over their estimated useful lives,
ranging from | to 8 years, with a weighted-average amortization period of approximately 3
years.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

3. Accounting Policies (continued)
Derivatives and Hedging Activities

The System’s derivative financial instruments consist of interest rate swaps (Note 13), which are
recognized as assets or liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets at fair value.

The System accounts for changes in the fair value of derivative instruments depending on
whether they are designated and qualified as part of a hedging relationship and further, on the
type of hedging relationship. The System has not designated any derivative instruments as
hedges. Accordingly, the changes in fair value of derivative instruments and the related cash
payments are recorded in derivative losses in the consolidated statements of operations and
changes in net assets.

Bond Financing Costs

Bond financing costs are amortized over the period the obligation is outstanding using the
straight-line method, which approximates the interest method.

Contributions

Unconditional donor pledges to give cash, marketable securities, and other assets are reported at
fair value at the date the pledge is made to the extent estimated to be collectible by the System.
Conditional donor promises to give and indications of intentions to give are not recognized until
the condition is satisfied. Pledges received with donor restrictions that limit the use of the
donated assets are reported as either temporarily or permanently restricted support. When a
donor restriction expires, that is, when a stipulated time restriction ends or purpose restriction is
accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are transferred to unrestricted net assets and
reported in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets as other
unrestricted revenues if the purpose relates to operations or reported as a change in unrestricted
net assets if the purpose relates to capital,

No amounts have been reflected in the consolidated financial statements for donated services.

The System pays for most services requiring specific expertise. However, many individuals
volunteer their time and perform a variety of tasks that assist the System with various programs.
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3. Accounting Policies (continued)
Grants

Grant revenue is recognized in the period it is eammed based on when the applicable project
expenses are incurred and project milestones are achieved. Grant payments received in advance
of related project expenses are deferred until the expenditure has been incurred and recorded as
deferred revenue and included in other current liabilities. The System recorded research grant
revenue, included in other unrestricted revenues, of $176.5 million and $179.8 million in 2015
and 2014, respectively,

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are used to differentiate resources, the use of which is restricted
by donors or grantors to a specific time period or purpose, from resources on which no
restrictions have been placed or that arise from the general operations of the System. Temporarily
restricted gifts and bequests are recorded as an addition to temporarily restricted net assets in the
period received. Permanently restricted net assets consist of amounts held in perpetuity or for
terms designated by donors, including the fair value of several perpetual trusts for which the
System is an income beneficiary, or the beneficial interest in the fair value of underlying trust
assets. Eamnings on permanently restricted net assets are recorded as investment income in
temporarily restricted net assets and subsequently used in accordance with the donor’s
designation. Temporarily and permanently restricted net assets are primarily restricted for
research, education, and strategic capital projects.

In 2015, the System transferred $0.2 million from unrestricted net assets to temporarily restricted
net assets to maintain donor restricted endowment funds at the level required by donor
stipulations or law. In 2014, the System returned $0.3 million from temporarily restricted net
assets to unrestricted net assets that had been transferred in prior years for the purpose of
maintaining donor-restricted endowment funds at the level required by donor stipulations or law.

Excess of Revenues Over Expenses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include excess of revenues
over expenses. Changes in unrestricted net assets, which are excluded from excess of revenues
over expenses, consistent with industry practice, include unrealized gains and losses on
investments classified as nontrading, retirement benefits adjustments, contributions of long-lived
assets (including assets acquired using grants or contributions that by donor restriction were to be
used for the purpose of acquiring such assets), and transfers of net assets to maintain donor-
restricted endowment funds at the level required by donor stipulations or law.
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4. Net Patient Service Revenue and Patient Receivables

Net patient service revenue before the provision for uncollectible accounts by major payor
source for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014
Medicare $ 2,012,743 30% $ 1,885,973 29%
Medicaid 420,960 0 260,724 4
Managed care and commercial 3,983,065 60 3,943,338 62
Self-pay 295,715 4 338,903 5

$ 6,712,483 100% § 6,428,938  100%

The System has experienced an increase in Medicaid revenue and a decrease in self-pay revenue
resulting from expansion of Medicaid eligibility in the State of Ohio, which has increased
enrollment in the Medicaid program and decreased the number of self-pay patients. The System
records an estimated provision for uncollectible accounts in the year of service for patient
receivables associated with self-pay patients, including patients with deductible and copayment
balances for which third-party coverage provides for a portion of the services provided.
The System’s allowance for doubtful accounts was 18% and 21% of accounts receivable at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Write-offs on self-pay accounts receivable decreased
$125.9 million in 2015 compared to 2014. The System does not maintain a material allowance
for uncollectible accounts for third-party payors.

The Systemn’s concentration of credit risk relating to patient receivables is limited due to the
diversity of patients and payors. Patient receivables consist of amounts due from government
programs, commercial insurance companies, other group insurance programs, and private pay
patients. Patient receivables due from Medicare, Medicaid, and one commercial payor account
for approximately 25%, 6%, and 24% at December 31, 2015, and 22%, 7%, and 23% at
December 31, 2014, respectively, of the System’s total patient receivables. Revenues from the
Medicare and Medicaid programs and one commercial payor account for approximately 30%,
6%, and 17% for 2015, and 29%, 4%, and 17% for 2014, respectively, of the System’s net patient
service revenue. Excluding these payors, no one payor represents more than 10% of the System’s
patient receivables or net patient service revenue.
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5. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments

The composition of cash, cash equivalents, and investments at December 31, 2015 and 2014, is
as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014

Cash and cash equivalents $ 562406 $ 661,610
Fixed income securities:

U.S. treasuries 810,036 629,321

U.S. government agencies 22,158 20,416

U.S. corporate 147,703 172,947

U.S. government agencies asset-backed securities 18,519 21,582

Corporate asset-backed securities 7,295 8,802

Foreign 40,774 47,115
Fixed income mutual funds 172,996 53,235
Commingled fixed income funds 690,372 779,183
Common and preferred stocks:

uU.s. 418,135 611,748

Foreign 252,376 237,609
Equity mutual funds 262,774 238,320
Commingled equity funds 1,453,528 1,165,477
Commingled commodity funds 117,100 -
Alternative investments:

Hedge funds 1,350,427 1,275,549

Private equity/venture funds 541,009 434,798

Real estate 404,748 357,456
Pending purchases of investments - 150,000
Total cash, cash equivalents, and investments $ 7,272,356 § 6,865,168

Pending purchases of investments of $150 million at December 31, 2014, were invested as
$50 million in commingled equity funds and $100 million in hedge funds on January 1, 20135.
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5. Cash, Cash Equivalents, and Investments (continued)

Investments are primarily maintained in a master trust fund administered using a bank as trustee.
The management of the majority of the System’s investments is conducted by numerous external
investment management organizations that are monitored by management and an external
third-party advisor. Of these investment managers, 20 managers focus on equity investments,
13 managers focus on fixed income investments, and 106 managers focus on alternative
investments. The alternative investments have separate administrators and custodian
arrangements. Alternative investments also include three holdings in which the System invests
directly.

Total investment (loss) return is comprised of the following for the years ended December 31,
2015 and 2014 (in thousands):

2015 2014

Other unrestricted revenues:

Interest income and dividends $ 2,123 § 1,425
Nonoperating (losses) gains, net:

Interest income and dividends 49,851 52,357

Net realized gains on sales of investments 156,710 150,550

Net change in unrealized (losses) gains on investments (314,771) 24,850

Equity method income on alternative investments 69,600 104,540

Investment management fees (17,718) (16,080)

(56,328) 316,217
Other changes in net assets:
Net change in unrealized (losses) gains
on nontrading investments (4,947) 3,163
Investment (loss) income on restricted investments (732) 18,079
Total investment {loss) return (59,884) § 338,884

(=]
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6. Other Current Assets and Liabilities and Other Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities

Other current and noncurrent assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014, consist of the following
(in thousands):

2015 2014
Current;
Inventories $§ 125536 $§ 110,873
Estimated amounts due from third-party payors 90,045 67,409
Prepaid expenses 54,211 35,531
Pledges receivable current (see Note 10) 37,703 43,698
Research receivables 35,099 27,868
Other 65,545 46,696
Total other current assets $ 408,139 § 332,075
2015 2014
Noncurrent:
Deferred compensation plan assets $ 136,012 $ 140,239
Goodwill and other intangible assets 90,407 40,954
Investments in affiliates 33,868 132,755
Unamortized debt issuance costs 23,187 24,078
Note receivable 13,535 -
Other 79,929 29,355
Total other noncurrent assets $ 376938 § 367,381
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6. Other Current Assets and Liabilities and Other Noncurrent Assets and Liabilities
(continued)

Other current and noncurrent liabilities at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consist of the following
(in thousands):

2015 2014
Current:
Research deferred revenue $ 73,639 $ 67,186
Interest payable 61,314 56,534
Current portion of professional and general
liability insurance reserves (see Note 14) 52,223 46,828
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 48,639 66,522
State assessment liabilities 40,869 35,847
International contracts and other deferred revenue 40,432 31,174
Employee benefit related liabilities 38,452 37,700
QOther 111,474 93,024
Total other current liabilities $ 467,042 § 434,815
2015 2014
Noncurrent:
Employee benefit related liabilities $ 190962 $ 183,749
Interest rate swap liability (see Note 13) 159,333 152,395
Pledge liabilities 33,518 1,033
Estimated amounts due to third-party payors 16,284 16,677
Gift annuity liabilities 10,480 10,811
Accrued income tax liabilities (see Note 16) 4,062 9,664
Other 63,713 69,108
Total other noncurrent liabilities $ 478352 $§ 443,437
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7. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets

In 2015, the System recorded goodwill of $79.2 million related to the acquisitions of Grosvenor
Place and various physician practices. In 2014, the System recorded goodwill of $18.5 million
related to various physician practice acquisitions. Subsequent to the acquisition of Grosvenor
Place, the System established a plan to change the use of the facility. As a result of the expected
changes in the business, the System determined that the fair value of the reporting unit was
below the carrying amount. The fair value of the reporting unit was determined using techniques
consistent with the market approach. The System recorded a goodwill impairment loss of
$63.1 million in the consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets for the year
ended December 31, 2015. There was no goodwill impairment for the year ended December 31,
2014. Goodwill is recorded in other noncurrent assets in the consolidated balance sheets.

The changes in the carrying amount of goodwill for the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014 are as follows (in thousands):

Year Ended December 31

2015 2014
Balance, beginning of year $ 38,319 § 19,838
Goodwill acquired 79,152 18,481
Goodwill impairment loss (63,060) -
Balance, end of year s 54,411 $ 38,319

In 2015, the System acquired other intangible assets of $34.7 million, comprised of $32.3 million
related to the member substitution of Akron General and $2.4 million related to physician
practice acquisitions. In 2014, the System acquired other intangible assets of $2.8 million related
to physician practice acquisitions. Other intangible assets are recorded in other noncurrent assets
in the consolidated balance sheets.
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7. Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (continued)

Other intangible assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consist of the following (in thousands):

2015 2014
Historical Accumulated Historical Accumulated
Cost Amortization Cost Amortization
Trade name $ 31,700 $ - $ - 3 -
Finite-lived intangible
assets 6,261 1,965 3,289 654
Total $ 37,961 § 1,965 § 3,289 §$ 654

Amortization related to finite-lived intangible assets was $1.3 million and $0.4 million in 2015
and 2014, respectively, and is included in depreciation and amortization in the consolidated

statements of operations and changes in net assets. Future amortization is as follows (in
thousands): 2016 - $2,010; 2017 — $1,688; 2018 — $495; 2019 - $78; and 2020 - $25.

8. Fair Value Measurements

The carrying values of accounts receivable and accounts payable are reasonable estimates of fair
value due to the short-term nature of these financial instruments. Investments, other than
alternative investments, are recorded at their fair value. Other current and noncurrent assets and
liabilities have carrying values that approximate fair value,

The fair value of the System’s pledges receivable is based on discounted cash flow analysis using
treasury yield curve interest rates consistent with the maturities of the pledges receivable and
adjusted for consideration of the donor’s credit. The fair value of pledges receivable was
$185.4 million and $213.3 million (see carrying value at Note 10) at December 31, 2015 and
2014, respectively. Pledges receivable would be classified as Level 3 in the fair value hierarchy.

The fair value of the System’s long-term debt is estimated by discounted cash flow analyses
using current borrowing rates for similar types of borrowing arrangements and adjusted for the
System’s credit. Inputs, which include reported/comparable trades, broker/dealer quotes, bids and
offerings, are obtained from various sources, including market participants, dealers, brokers and
various news media/market information. The fair value of long-term debt was $3.5 billion and
$3.3 billion (see carrying value at Note 12) at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
Long-term debt would be classified as Level 2 in the fair value hierarchy.
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8. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The following tables present the financial instruments measured at fair value on a recurring basis
as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, based on the valuation hierarchy (in thousands):

December 31, 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash and investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 562,350 $ 56 $ - § 562,406
Fixed income securities:
U.S. treasuries 810,036 - - 810,036
U.S. government agencies - 22,158 - 22,158
U.S. corporate - 147,703 - 147,703

U.S. government agencies asset-

backed securities - 18,519 - 18,519
Corporate asset-backed
securities - 7,295 - 7,295
Foreign - 40,774 - 40,774
Fixed income mutual funds 172,996 - - 172,996
Common and preferred stocks:
U.s. 416,316 1,819 - 418,135
Foreign 251,046 1,330 - 252,376
Equity mutual funds 262,774 - - 262,774
Total cash and investments 2,475,518 239,654 - 2,715,172
Perpetual and charitable trusts - 65,305 — 65,305
Total assets at fair value $ 2475518 8 304,959 § - % 2,780477
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps ) - 5 159333 § — § 159333
Total liabilities at fair value $ - § 159333 § - $ 159,333

1601-1804784 30



Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

8. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

December 31, 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Total
Assets
Cash and investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 661,598 § 12 § - $ 661,610
Fixed income securities:
U.S. treasuries 629,321 629,321
U.S. government agencies = 20,416 - 20,416
U.S. corporate - 172,947 - 172,947
U.S. government agencies asset-
backed securities 21,582 - 21,582
Cormporate asset-backed
securities - 8,802 - 8,802
Foreign - 47,115 - 47,115
Fixed income mutual funds 53,235 - 53,235
Common and preferred stocks:
U.S. 609,133 2,615 - 611,748
Foreign 235,907 1,702 - 237,609
Equity mutual funds 238,320 - 238,320
Total cash and investments 2,427,514 275,191 - 2,702,705
Perpetual and charitable trusts - 66,231 - 66,231
Total assets at fair value $ 2,427,514 § 341,422 § - $ 2,768,936
Liabilities
Interest rate swaps $ - $ 152,395 % - $ 152,395
Total liabilities at fair value $ - $ 152395 % - § 152,395
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8. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

Financial instruments at December 31, 2015 and 2014 are reflected in the consolidated balance
sheets as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014

Cash, cash equivalents, and investments measured

at fair value $ 2,715,172 § 2,702,705
Commingled funds measured at net asset value 2,261,000 1,944,660
Altemmative investments accounted for under the

equity method 2,296,184 2,067,803
Pending purchases of investments - 150,000
Total cash, cash equivalents, and investments $ 7,272,356 $ 6,865,168
Perpetual and charitable trusts measured at fair value b 65,305 §$ 66,231
Interests in foundations 21,436 56,267
Trusts and interests in foundations $ 86,741 § 122,498

Interest rate swaps (Note 13) are reported in other noncurrent liabilities in the consolidated
balance sheets.

The following is a description of the System’s valuation methodologies for assets and liabilities
measured at fair value. Fair value for Level 1 is based upon quoted market prices. Fair value for
Level 2 is determined as follows:

Investments classified as Level 2 are primarily determined using techniques that are
consistent with the market approach. Valuations are based on quoted prices for similar
instruments in active markets, quoted prices for identical or similar instruments in markets
that are not active, and model-based valuation techniques for which all significant
assumptions are observable in the market or can be corroborated by observable market data
for substantially the full term of the assets. Inputs, which include broker/dealer quotes,
reported/comparable trades, and benchmark yields, are obtained from various sources,
including market participants, dealers, and brokers.,
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8. Fair Value Measurements (continued)

The fair value of perpetual and charitable trusts in which the System receives periodic
payments from the trust is determined based on the present value of expected cash flows to
be received from the trust using discount rates ranging from 1.9% to 5.0%, which are based
on Treasury yield curve interest rates or the assumed yield of the trust assets. The fair value
of charitable trusts in which the System is a remainder beneficiary is based on the System’s
beneficial interest in the investments held in the trust, which are measured at fair value.

The fair value of interest rate swaps is determined based on the present value of expected
future cash flows using discount rates appropriate with the risks involved. The valuations
include a credit spread adjustment to market interest rate curves to appropriately reflect
nonperformance risk. The credit spread adjustment is derived from other comparably rated
entities’ bonds recently priced in the market. The System manages credit risk based on the
net portfolio exposure with each counterparty.

The methods described above may produce a fair value calculation that may not be indicative of
net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore, while the System believes its
valuation methods are appropriate and consistent with other market participants, the use of
different methodologies or assumptions to determine the fair value of certain financial
instruments could result in a different estimate of fair value at the reporting date.

9. Property, Plant, and Equipment

Property, plant, and equipment at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consist of the following
(in thousands):

2015 2014

Land and improvements $ 382832 § 355503
Buildings 5,075,427 4,428,136
Leasehold improvements 30,254 29,360
Equipment 1,541,883 1,409,358
Computer hardware and software 760,757 740,051
Construction-in-progress 468,380 261,979
Leased facilities and equipment 144,794 92,883

8,404,327 7,317,270
Accumulated depreciation and amortization (4,015,660) (3,717,663)

$ 4,388,667 3 3,599,607
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9. Property, Plant, and Equipment (continued)

Included in the preceding table is unamortized computer software of $81.1 million and
$83.4 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. Amortization of computer software
totaled $32.1 million and $26.3 million in 2015 and 2014, respectively. Amortization of
computer software for the five years subsequent to December 31, 2015, is as follows
(in millions): 2016 — $29.0; 2017 — $20.4; 2018 - $12.1; 2019 - $7.4; and 2020 - $4.6.

Accumulated amortization of leased facilities and equipment was $40.2 million and
$28.7 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

10. Pledges Reccivable

Outstanding pledges receivable from various corporations, foundations, and individuals at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, are as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014
Pledges due:
In less than one year $ 58,082 $ 62,699
In one to five years 83,460 103,391
In more than five years 99,958 103,946
241,500 270,036
Allowance for uncollectible pledges and discounting (62,329) (64,581)
Current portion (net of allowance for uncollectible pledges
of $20.4 million in 2015 and $19.0 million in 2014) (37,703) (43,698)

$ 141,468 § 161,757
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11. Notes Payable and Capital Leases

Notes payable and capital leases at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consist of the following
(in thousands):

2015 2014
Installments and mortgage notes with interest
rates up to 6.0% $ 390,099 § 106,908
Capital leases for facilities and equipment 108,085 70,144
City of Lakewood lease 2,715 10,134
500,899 187,186
Less current portion (34,879) (11,638)
Total notes payable and capital leases $ 466,020 § 175,548

In 2014, the Foundation executed a $90.0 million promissory note in connection with the
investment in Akron General. Payments on the promissory note were to be made to Akron
General in accordance with the affiliation agreement. The promissory note was excluded from
the consolidated statement of cash flows. In November 2015, the Foundation became the sole
member of Akron General and has included Akron General’s balance sheet in the System’s
consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2015. Therefore, the promissory note has been
eliminated in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2015.

In 2015, the System executed a $375.0 million term loan agreement with a financtial institution.
The proceeds of the term loan were used to finance the System’s international business strategy.
The term loan matures in 2018 and bears interest at a variable rate based on the London
Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) plus an applicable spread. The interest rate on the term loan
ranged from 0.69% to 0.73% in 2015 (average rate 0.72%).

Maturities of the installment and mortgage notes for the five years subsequent to
December 31, 2015, are as follows (in thousands): 2016 - $8,869; 2017 - $4,788; 2018 —
$376,416; 2019 — $26; and 2020 — §0.

Future minimum capital lease payments, including total interest of $28.2 million, are as follows
(in thousands): 2016 — $30,318; 2017 - $16,675; 2018 — $14,695; 2019 — $14,540; 2020 -
$10,721; and thereafter — $49,305. Assets acquired through capital lease arrangements are
included in property, plant, and equipment.
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11. Notes Payable and Capital Leases (continued)

The City of Lakewood, Ohio (the City) leases real and personal property to Lakewood Hospital
Association (LHA) for the purpose of enabling the operation of certain healthcare services at
Lakewood Hospital. In connection with executing an Amended Lease with the City, LHA had
agreed to make additional payments to the City. In 2015, the Amended Lease was further
amended to shorten the lease term and to reduce the total payments due under the lease. The
payments under the current lease as amended range in annual amounts up to $1.2 million through
2018, or until certain provisions in the lease are satisfied. The net present value of the additional
payments discounted at an interest rate of 6% is $2.7 million and $10.1 million at December 31,
2015 and 2014, respectively. The System recorded a $6.9 million gain in special charges
(Note 20) related to the change in lease terms for the year ended December 31, 2015. LHA has
approximately $50 million of net assets, included in the System’s unrestricted net assets at
December 31, 2015, available for use under the terms of the current lease but unavailable to
other members of the System.
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12. Bonds

Bonds at December 31, 2015 and 2014 consist of the following (in thousands):

Amount Ouistanding at

Interest Final December 31
Rate(s) Maturity 2015 2014

Series 2014 4.86% 2114 $ 400,000 $ 400,000
Series 2014 A, Akron Variable rate 2031 70,925 -
Series 2014B, Akron Variable rate 2031 20,000 ~
Series 2013A 3.62% to 4.04% 2042 81,225 89,380
Series 2013B Variable rate 2039 201,160 201,160
Series 2013, Keep

Memory Alive Variable rate 2037 65,030 66,850
Series 2012A 0.97% to 4.07% 2039 469,485 469,485
Series 2012, Akron 3.80% to 5.00% 2031 39,835 ~
Series 2012 taxable, Akron Variable rate 2019 17,370 -
Series 2011A 2.04% to 4.83% 2032 181,180 190,085
Series 2011B 2.94% 2031 31,250 33,270
Series 2011C 2.73% to 4.72% 2032 170,995 170,995
Series 2009A 5.58% 2039 305,400 305,400
Series 2009B 3.49% to 5.58% 2039 380,455 395,165
Series 2008A 4.09% to 5.55% 2043 419,690 429,500
Series 2008 B Variable rate 2043 369,250 369,250
Series 2003C Variable rate 2035 41,905 41,905
Series 2002 Variable rate 2032 9,940 10,225

3,275,095 3,172,670

Net unamortized premium 55,630 56,407
Current portion (60,815) {44,140)
Long-term variable rate debt

classified as current {520,960) (386,875)

$ 2,748,950 & 2,798,062

The majority of the System’s outstanding revenue bonds are limited obligations of various
issuing authorities payable solely by the System pursuant to loan agreements between the
borrowing entities and the issuing authorities. Under various financing agreements, the System
must meet certain operating and financial performance covenants. The Series 2014 bonds and the
Keep Memory Alive Series 2013 bonds are issued directly by the Foundation and Keep Memory
Alive, respectively.
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12. Bonds (continued)

In September 2014, the System issued $400.0 million of Taxable Bonds (the Series 2014 Bonds).
The System used the proceeds of the Series 2014 Bonds for authorized corporate purposes,
which included payment of capital expenditures, current operating expenses and costs related to
the issuance of the Series 2014 Bonds. The Series 2014 Bonds are century bonds with a single
bullet principal maturity date in 2114. The System capitalized $5.0 million of bond financing
costs in connection with the issuance of the Series 2014 Bonds.

In November 2014, pursuant to certain agreements between the System and the State of Ohio
(State) acting by and through the Ohio Higher Education Facility Commission, the System
established the Cleveland Clinic Health System Obligated Group Commercial Paper Program,
which provides for the issuance of Taxable Hospital Revenue Commercial Paper Notes (the
Series 2014A CP Notes) for the benefit of the System. The Series 2014A CP Notes may be
issued from time to time in a maximum outstanding face amount of $100.0 million. There were
no amounts outsianding on the Series 2014A CP Notes at December 31, 2015 and 2014.
Proceeds from the sale of the Series 2014A CP Notes will be used to pay or reimburse costs of
acquiring, constructing, reconstructing, renovating, equipping, furnishing and improving
healthcare facilities of certain System entities in the State of Ohio. The System capitalized
$0.5 million of bond financing costs in connection with the establishment of the Cleveland Clinic
Health System Obligated Group Commercial Paper Program.

Certain of the System’s current outstanding bonds bear interest at a variable rate. During 2015
and 2014, the rates for the System’s variable rate bonds ranged from 0.01% to 1.59% (average
rate 0.11%) and 0.01% to 0.15% (average rate 0.08%), respectively.

Certain variable rate revenue bonds are secured by irrevocable direct pay letters of credit and
standby bond purchase agreements totaling $379.7 million at December 31, 2015. Bonds are
classified as current in the consolidated balance sheets if they are supported by lines of credit or
standby bond purchase agreements that expire within one year, require repayment of a
remarketing draw within one year or contain a subjective clause that, if declared by the lender,
could cause immediate repayment of the bonds.

The System provides self-liquidity on the Series 2003C Bonds and certain sub-series of the
Series 2008B Bonds. These bonds are classified as current liabilities in the consolidated balance
sheets. In November 2014, certain sub-series of the 2008B Bonds totaling $99.3 million were
substituted with a liquidity facility providing support through a standby bond purchase
agreement that qualifies for long-term classification of the bonds. Previously, the bonds were
supported by the System’s self-liquidity program.
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12. Bonds (continued)

During the term of agreements with the issuing authorities, the System is required to make
specified deposits with trustees to fund principal and interest payments when due. Also,
unexpended bond proceeds are held by the trustee and released to the System for approved
requisition requests for capital projects. Unexpended bond proceeds representing a reserve fund
related to the Series 2012 Akron Bonds were $4.0 million at December 31, 2015. There were no
unexpended bond proceeds at December 31, 2014. The current portion of the funds held by
trustees, which consists of deposits with the trustees to fund current principal and interest
payments, were $1.6 million and $98.0 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, and
is included in investments for current use.

The System is subject to certain restrictive covenants, including provisions relating to certain
debt ratios, days cash on hand, and other matters. The System was in compliance with these
covenants at December 31, 2015 and 2014.

Combined current aggregate scheduled maturities, assuming the remarketing of the variable rate
demand bonds, for the five years subsequent to December 31, 2015, are as follows
(in thousands): 2016 — $60,815; 2017 — $65,600; 2018 — $68,030; 2019 — $71,445; and 2020 -
$73,875.

Total interest paid approximated $122.1 million and $108.4 million in 2015 and 2014,
respectively. Capitalized interest cost approximated $2.8 million and $2.9 million in 2015 and
2014, respectively.
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13. Interest Rate Swaps

The System’s objective with respect to interest rate risk is to manage the risk of rising interest

rates on the System’s variable rate debt and certain variable rate operating lease payments.
Consistent with its interest rate risk management objective, the System entered into various
interest rate swap agreements with a total outstanding notional amount of $653.1 million and
$612.6 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively. During the term of these
transactions, the System pays interest at a fixed rate and receives interest at a variable rate based
on the London Interbank Offered Rate (LIBOR) or the Securities Industry and Financial Markets
Association Index (SIFMA). The swap agreements are not designated as hedging instruments.
Net interest paid or received under the swap agreements is included in derivative losses in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets.

The following table summarizes the System’s interest rate swap agreements (in thousands):

Notional Amount at

Swap  Expiration System December 31
Type Date Pays System Receives 2015 2014
Fixed 2016 5.28% 100% of SIFMA $ 4,150 § 8,080
Fixed 2021 321% 68% of LIBOR 34,770 36,240
Fixed 2024 3.42% 68% of LIBOR 28,300 28,800
Fixed 2027 3.56% 68% of LIBOR 132,212 135,939
Fixed 2028 5.12% 100% of LIBOR 39,815 40,785
Fixed 2028 3.51% 68% of LIBOR 30,755 31,495
Fixed 2030 5.07% 100% of LIBOR 62,500 62,500
Fixed 2030 5.06% 100% of LIBOR 62,500 62,500
Fixed 2031 3.04% 68% of LIBOR 53,900 -
Fixed 2032 4.32% 79% of LIBOR 2,438 2,509
Fixed 2032 4.33% 70% of LIBOR 4,874 5,017
Fixed 2032 3.78% 70% of LIBOR 2,438 2,509
Fixed 2036 4.90% 100% of LIBOR 50,000 50,000
Fixed 2036 4.90% 100% of LIBOR 79,375 79,375
Fixed 2037 4.62% 100% of SIFMA 65,030 66,850
$ 653,057 §$ 612,599
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13. Interest Rate Swaps (continued)

The following table summarizes the location and fair value for the System’s interest rate swap
agreements (in thousands):

Derivatives Liability
December 31, 2015 December 31, 2014
Balance Sheet Balance Sheet
Location Fair Value Location Fair Value

Derivatives not designated as
hedging instruments

Interest rate swap Other noncurrent Other noncurrent
agreements liabilities $ 159,333 liabilities $ 152,395

The following table summarizes the location and amounts of derivative losses on the System’s
interest rate swap agreements (in thousands);

Year Ended
Location of Loss December 31
Recognized 2015 2014
Derivatives not designated
as hedging instruments
Interest rate swap
agreements Derivative losses $ (25,010) $ (79,786)

The Systemn has used various derivative contracts in connection with certain prior obligations and
investments. Although minimum credit ratings are required for counterparties, this does not
eliminate the risk that a counterparty may fail to honor its obligations. Derivative contracts are
subject to periodic “mark-to-market” valuations. A derivative contract may, at any time, have a
positive or negative value to the System. In the event that the negative value reaches certain
thresholds established in the derivative contracts, the System is required to post collateral, which
could adversely affect its liquidity. At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the System posted
$94.1 million and $88.2 million, respectively, of collateral with counterparties that is included in
funds held by trustees in the consolidated balance sheets. In addition, if the System were to
choose to terminate a derivative contract or if a derivative contract were terminated pursuant to
an event of default or a termination event as described in the derivative contract, the System
could be required to pay a termination payment to the counterparty.
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14, Professional and General Liability Insurance

The System manages its professional and general liability insurance program through a captive
insurance arrangement, except for Akron General which is self-insured for professional and
general liability claims.

In the ordinary course of business, professional and general liability claims have been asserted
against the System by various claimants. These claims are in various stages of processing or, in
certain instances, are in litigation. In addition, there are known incidents, and there also may be
unknown incidents, which may result in the assertion of additional claims. The System has
accrued its best estimate of both asserted and unasserted claims based on actuarially determined
amounts. These estimates are subject to the effects of trends in loss severity and frequency, and
ultimate settlement of professional and general liability claims may vary significantly from the
estimated amounts.

The System’s professional and general liability insurance reserves of $191.8 million and
$190.1 million at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, are recorded as current and
noncurrent liabilities and include discounted estimates of the ultimaie costs for both asserted
claims and unasserted claims. Asserted claims for the System’s reserves, excluding Akron
General, were discounted at 1.50% and 1.25% at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
Asserted claims for Akron General’s reserves were discounted at 1.75% at December 31, 2015.
Unasserted claims were discounted at 2.00% and 1.75% at December 31, 2015 and 2014,
respectively. Through the captive insurance subsidiary and an irrevocable trust at Akron General,
the System has set aside investments of $145.9 million ($52.2 million included in investments
for current use) and $153.1 million ($46.8 million included in investments for current use) at
December 31,2015 and 2014, respectively, of which $36.6 million and $36.1 million at
December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively, are restricted in accordance with reinsurance trust
agreements related to coverage of the Florida operations and other reinsurance programs
provided by the captive insurance subsidiary and $7.6 million at December 31, 2015 is restricted
in a separate irrevocable trust established for the payment of self-insured professional liability
claims of Akron General.

16011804784 42



Cleveland Clinic Health System

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

14, Professional and General Liability Insurance (continued)

Activity in the professional and general liability insurance reserves is summarized as follows (in
thousands):

2015 2014

Balance at beginning of year $ 190,068 $ 180,482
Incurred related to:

Current period 56,965 57,476

Prior period {4,145) (29)
Total incurred 52,820 57,447
Paid related to:

Current period 2,167 1,666

Prior period 64,502 45,526
Total paid 66,669 47,192

(13,849) 10,255

Decrease in unasserted claims 2,174) (236)
Decrease in reinsurance recoverable (105) (433)
Akron General member substitution 17,900 -
Balance at end of year $ 191,840 § 190,068

The foregoing reconciliation shows $4.1 million and $29 thousand of favorable development in
2015 and 2014, respectively, due to changes in the actuarial estimates as a result of lower claim
activity, closed claims, and settlement amounts lower than expected due to risk management
initiatives and the impact of a series of tort reforms passed by the Ohio General Assembly
beginning in 2003. The System utilizes a combination of actual and industry statistics to estimate
loss and loss adjustment expense reserves.
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15. Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits

The System has four defined benefit pension plans, including two plans assumed by the System
from the Akron General member substitution. The CCHS Retirement Plan covers substantially
all employees of the System, except those employed by Akron General. The CCHS Retirement
Plan ceased benefit accruals as of December 31, 2009 for substantially all employees, with
benefit accruals for remaining employees ceasing at various intervals through December 31,
2012. Akron General has a defined benefit plan covering substantially all of its employees that
were hired before 2004 who meet certain eligibility requirements. In 2009, Akron General
ceased benefit accruals for substantially all nonunion employees. Benefits for union employees
ceased at various intervals through May 16, 2013, except in certain circumstances. The benefits
for the System’s defined benefit pension plans are provided based on age, years of service, and
compensation. The System’s policy for its defined benefit pension plans is to fund at least the
minimum amounts required by the Employee Retirement Income Security Act. The System also
maintains two nonqualified defined benefit supplemental retirement plans, which cover certain of
its employees.

In 2014, the System amended the CCHS Retirement Plan to allow deferred vested participants to
commence benefits prior to age 55, effective January 1, 2015. As a result of this amendment, the
Systemn recorded a credit of $11.4 million for the year ended December 31, 2014, which is
included in retirement benefits adjustment in the accompanying consolidated statement of
operations and changes in net assets.

In 2014, approximately 3,600 deferred vested participants in the CCHS Retirement Plan elected
to receive a one-time enhanced distribution from the CCHS Retirement Plan. Elections for
eligible participants expired in 2014 and all of the distributions occurred prior to the end of 2014.
As a result of this transaction, along with additional lump-sum payments made in 2014 according
to plan terms, the System recorded a settlement charge of $14.0 million for the year ended
December 31, 2014, which is recorded in salaries, wages, and benefits in the accompanying
consolidated statement of operations and changes in net assets. Total setttement payments for the
System were $140.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2014. There were no settlement
charges for the year ended December 31, 2015.
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The System sponsors two noncontributory, defined contribution plans, and three contributory,
defined contribution plans, including two contributory defined contribution plans assumed by the
System from the Akron General member substitution. The Cleveland Clinic Investment Pension
Plan (IPP) is a noncontributory, defined contribution plan, which covers substantially all of the
System’s employees, except those employed by Akron General. The System’s contribution for
the IPP is based upon a percentage of employee compensation and years of service. The System
sponsors an additional noncontributory, defined contribution plan, which covers certain of its
employees. The System’s contribution to the plan is based upon a percentage of employee
compensation, as defined, determined according to age. The System also sponsors three
contributory, defined contribution plans, including two plans at Akron General, which cover
substantially all employees. Any System contribution to the applicable contributory plan is
determined based on employee contributions.

The System provides healthcare benefits upon retirement for substantially all of its employees
who meet certain minimum age and years of service provisions at retirement. The System’s
healthcare plans generally provide for cost sharing, in the form of retiree contributions,
deductibles, and coinsurance. The System’s policy is to fund the annual cost of healthcare
benefits from the general assets of the System. The estimated cost of these postretirement
benefits is actuarially determined and accrued over the employees’ service periods.

In 2014, the mortality tables used to calculate the benefit obligation for the System’s defined
benefit pension plans and postretirement health benefit plan were updated to separate mortality
rates for non-annuitants (based on RP-2014 “Employees” table unadjusted, with generational
projection) and annuitants (based on RP-2014 “Healthy Annuitants” table unadjusted, with
generational projection). In 2015, the System also updated the generational mortality projections
scale from Scale MP-2014 to Scale MP-2015. The System believes that the updated mortality
rates are the best estimate of future experience.

The System expects to make contributions of $10.3 million to the defined benefit pension plans
in 2016. Pension benefit payments over the next ten years are estimated as follows: 2016 -
$96.9 million; 2017 — $101.3 million; 2018 — $107.8 million; 2019 — $111.1 million; 2020 —
$113.7 million; and in the aggregate for the five years thereafter — $575.9 million.
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The System expects to make contributions of $4.9 million to other postretirement benefit plans in
2016. Other postretirement benefit payments over the next ten years, net of the average annual
Medicare Part D subsidy of approximately $3.0 million, are estimated as follows: 2016 —
$4.9 million; 2017 — $5.1 million; 2018 — $5.1 million; 2019 — $5.0 million; 2020 — $4.9 million;
and in the aggregate for the five years thereafter — $20.9 million.

No plan assets are expected to be returned to the employer during 2016.

The System is required to recognize the funded status, which is the difference between the fair
value of plan assets and the projected benefit obligations, of its pension and other postretirement
benefit plans in the consolidated balance sheets, with a corresponding adjustment to unrestricted
net assets. Amounts recorded in unrestricted net assets consist of actuarial gains and losses and
prior service credits and costs. Actuarial gains and losses recorded in unrestricted net assets
outside of the corridor, which is 10% of the greater of the projected benefit obligation or the fair
value of the plan assets, will be recognized as a component of net periodic benefit cost
immediately in the current period. Prior service credits and costs will be amortized over future
periods, pursuant to the System’s accounting policy.

Unrecognized prior service credits and costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the
estimated life of the plan participants. In 2016, the System is expected to amortize $2.2 million
of unrecognized prior service credits in net periodic benefit costs.

Included in unrestricted net assets at December 31, 2015 and 2014 are the following amounts
that have not yet been recognized in net periodic benefit cost (in thousands):

Defined Benefit Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefits
2015 2014 2015 2014
Unrecognized actuarial losses (gains) $ 146,336 $ 155566 § (7,815 % 7,730
Unrecognized prior service credit (14,444) {16,125) (5,128) (6,475)
Total $ 131892 § 139441 § (12,943) § 1,255

Unrecognized actuarial losses (gains) included in unrestricted net assets represent amounts
within the corridor that do not require recognition in net periodic benefit cost for each respective
year.
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Changes in plan assets and benefit obligations recognized in unrestricted net assets during 2015

and 2014 are as follows (in thousands):

Defined Benefit Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefits
2015 2014 2015 2014

Current year actuarial (loss) gain $ (16,382) § (226,589) §
Recognition of actuarial loss in

15,545 § (6,394)

excess of corridor 25,612 17,489 -
Recognition of actuarial loss

for settlement charge - 14,022 - -
Current year prior service credit - 11,380 -
Amortization of prior service credit {1,681) (659) (1,347) (2,399)
Total 3 7,549 § (184,357) § 14,198 § (8,793)
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15. Pensions and Other Postretirement Benefits (continued)

The following table sets forth the funded status of the System’s pensions and other
postretirement benefit plans and the amounts recognized in the System’s December 31, 2015 and
2014 consolidated balance sheets (in thousands):

Dedfined Benefit Other Postretircment
Pension Plans Benefits
2015 2014 2015 2014
Change in projected benefit obligation:
Projected benefit obligation at beginning
of year $ 1,556,304 § 1,468,578 § 126,091 § 118,782
Service cost 2,463 2,324 261 1,032
Interest cost 65,703 71,870 5,430 6,129
Actuarial (gain) loss {76,458) 192,301 (15,546) 6,394
Participant contributions - - 9,162 7,760
Plan amendments and benefit
changes - (11,380) - -
Settlement payments - (140,285) - -
Benefits paid (86,934) (27,104) {20,322) (15,146)
Federal subsidy - - 1,212 1,140
Member substitution 188,053 - 5,021 -~
Projected benefit obligation at
end of year 1,649,131 1,556,304 111,309 126,091
Change in plan assets:
Fair value of plan assets at beginning
of year 1,213,402 1,309,251 -
Actual return on plan assets (8,861) 66,432 - -
Participant contributions - - 9,162 7,760
System contributions 6,019 5,108 11,160 7,386
Settlement payments - (140,285) - -
Benefits paid {86,934) (27,104) (20,322) (15,146)
Member substitution 131,805 - - -
Fair value of plan assets at end of year 1,255,431 1,213,402 - -
Accrued retirement benefits s (393,700) % (342,902) § (111,309) $ (126,09])
Current liabilities § (9,382) $ (7,832} § (4,874) § (8,264)
Noncurrent liabilities (384,318) (335,070) (106,435) (117,827)
Net liability recognized in consolidated
balance sheets $ (393,700) 3 (342,902) § (111,309) § (126,091)

The accumulated benefit obligation for all defined benefit pension plans was $1.6 billion and
$1.5 billion at December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.
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The components of net periodic benefit cost are as follows (in thousands):

Defined Benefit Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefits
2015 2014 2015 2014
Components of net periodic
benefit cost:
Service cost b 2,463 $ 2,324 8§ 261 § 1,032
Interest cost 65,703 71,870 5,430 6,129

Expected return on plan assets (83,979) (100,720) i -
Recognition of actuarial loss in

excess of corridor 25,612 17,489 i -
Amortization of unrecognized
prior service credit (1,681) (659) (1,347) (2,399)
Settlement charge - 14,022 — -
Net periodic benefit cost 8,118 4,326 4,344 4,762
Defined contribution plans 188,247 187,580 = -
Total included in operations $ 196,365 $ 191,906 $ 4,344 $ 4,762

Weighted-average assumptions used to determine pension and postretirement benefit obligations
and net periodic benefit cost {income) are as follows:

Defined Benefit Other Postretirement
Pension Plans Benefits
2015 2014 2015 2014
Weighted-average assumptions:
Discount rates:
Used for benefit obligations 4.74% 4.23% 4.85% 4.41%
Used for net periodic benefit
cost (income) 4.30% 5.07% 4.43% 5.29%
Expected rate of return on
plan assets 7.06% 8.00% - -
Rate of compensation increase: =
Used for benefit obligations 2.25% 2.50% - -
Used for net periodic benefit
cost {income) 2.37% 3.00% - -
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The System uses a direct cost approach to estimate its postretirement benefit obligation for
healthcare services provided by the System (internally provided services). Healthcare services
provided by non-System entities (externally provided services) are based on the System’s
historical cost experience.

The annual assumed healthcare cost trend rates for the next year and the assumed trend thereafter
is as follows:

2015 2014

Internally provided services:

Initial rate 5.75% 6.00%

Ultimate rate 4.50% 4.50%

Year uitimate reached 2021 2021
Externally provided services:

Initial rate 6.75% 7.00%

Ultimate rate 5.50% 5.50%

Year ultimate reached 2021 2021

A one-percentage-point increase or decrease in the healthcare cost trend rate would have
increased or decreased the December 31, 2015 service and interest costs in total by $2.9 million
and $1.8 million, respectively, and the December 31, 2014 service and interest costs in total by
$2.4 million and $1.7 million, respectively.

The Systemn’s weighted-average asset allocation of pension plan assets at December 31, 2015 and
2014, by asset category, are as follows:

Percentage of Plan Assets
December 31 December 31  Target

2015 2014 Allocation
Asset category
Interest-bearing cash 4.4% 2.8% 0%-10%
Fixed income securities 48.4 479 40%-80%
Common and preferred stocks 27.6 29.9 17%-37%
Alternative investments 19.6 19.4 3%-23%
Total 100.0% 100.0%
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The System’s investment strategy for its pension assets balances the liquidity needs of the
pension plans with the long-term return goals necessary to satisfy future pension obligations.
The target allocation ranges of the investment pool to various asset classes are designed to
diversify the portfolio in a way that achieves an efficient trade-off between long-term return and
risk while providing adequate liquidity to meet near-term expenses and obligations.

The System’s weighted-average pension portfolio return assumption of 7.06% and 8.00% in
2015 and 2014, respectively, is based on the targeted assumed rate of return through its asset mix
at the beginning of each year, which is designed to mitigate short-term return volatility and
achieve an efficient trade-off between return and risk. Expected returns and risk for each asset
class are formed using a global capital asset pricing model framework in which the expected
return is the compensation earned from taking risk. Forward-looking adjustments are made to
expected return, volatility, and correlation estimates as well. Additionally, constraints such as
permissible asset classes, portfolio guidelines, and liquidity considerations are included in the
model.

In 2014, the System updated its investment strategy and modified the target allocations of
pension plan assets in the CCHS Retirement Plan based on the current funded status of the plan.
Coincident with this update, the System reduced the asset allocation for common and preferred
stocks with a corresponding increase in fixed income securities. The updated investment strategy
was implemented because of the funded status of the pension plan and the anticipation that such
changes in investment strategy will result in lower volatility of future changes in funded status.
Once the new investment strategy is fully implemented, it is anticipated that the duration of the
investment assets will match the liabilities of the pension plan over time. Additional revisions in
asset allocations and expected rate of return on plan assets may occur based on future changes in
the funded status of the pension plans.
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The following tables present the financial instruments in the System’s defined benefit pension
plans measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, based on
the valuation hierarchy (in thousands):

December 31, 2015 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash and investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 56113 $ 9% - § 56,122
Fixed income securities:
U.S. treasuries 308,329 - - 308,329
U.S. government agencies - 5,230 = 5,230
U.S. corporate - 74,798 - 74,798
Foreign St 10,909 - 10,909
Fixed income mutual funds 64,599 - - 64,599
Common and preferred stocks:
U.s. 61,930 382 L 62,312
Foreign 24,915 640 - 25,555
Equity mutual funds 36,133 - = 36,133
Total assets at fair value $ 552019 8 91968 § - $ 643,987
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December 31, 2014 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets
Cash and investments:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 33685 % 63 - 8 33,691
Fixed income securities:
U.S. treasuries 293,543 - - 293,543
U.S. government agencies - 6,065 6,065
U.S. corporate - 53,201 - 53,201
Foreign - 11,893 - 11,893
Fixed income mutual funds 49 477 - - 49.477
Common and preferred stocks:
U.s. 120,825 652 - 121,477
Foreign 24,070 424 - 24,494
Equity mutual funds 19,030 - - 19,030
Total assets at fair value $ 540630 § 72241 % - % 612,871

Total plan assets in the System’s defined benefit pension plans at December 31, 2015 and 2014
are comprised of the following (in thousands):

2015 2014
Plan assets measured at fair value $ 643,987 § 612,871
Commingled fixed-income funds measured at net asset
value 143,018 167,000
Commingled equity funds measured at net asset value 222,351 198,205
Alternative investments measured at net asset value 246,075 235,326
Total fair value of plan assets at end of year $ 1,255431 § 1,213,402

Fair value methodologies for Level 1 and Level 2 are consistent with the inputs described in
Note 8.
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Fixed income securities include debt obligations of the U.S. government and various agencies,
U.S. corporations, and other fixed income instruments such as mortgage-backed and asset-
backed securities. The composition of these securities represents an expected return and risk
profile that is commensurate with broadly defined fixed income indexes such as the Barclays
Capital U.S. Aggregate Index. Additionally, investments include mutual funds and commingled
fixed-income funds that may also tnvest in opportunistic as well as non-U.S. and high-yield debt
instruments. Commingled fixed-income funds are valued using net asset value as a practical
expedient.

Common and preferred stocks include investments of publicly traded common stocks of both
U.S. and international corporations, the majority of which represent actively traded and liquid
securities that are traded on many of the world’s major exchanges and include large-, mid-, and
small-capitalization securities. The composition of these securities represents an expected return
and risk profile that is commensurate with broadly defined equity indexes such as the Russell
3000 Index and the Morgan Stanley Capital International (MSCI} All Country World ex-U.S.
Index. Investments also include equity mutual funds and commingled equity funds whose
underlying assets may include publicly traded equity securities. Commingled equity funds are
valued using net asset value as a practical expedient.
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Alternative investments include hedge funds and private equity funds that are valued using net
asset value as a practical expedient. Hedge funds are meant to provide returns between those
expected from stocks and fixed income investments with commensurate levels of risk and lower
correlation relative to traditional investments. Included in this category are investments that are
well diversified across various strategies and may consist of absolute return funds, long/short
funds, and other opportunistic/multi-strategy funds. The underlying investments in such funds
may include publicly traded and privately held equity and debt instruments issued by U.S. and
international corporations as well as various derivatives based on these securities. Hedge fund
redemptions typically contain restrictions that allow for a portion of the withdrawal proceeds to
be held back from distribution while the underlying investments are liquidated. Private equity
investments make up a smaller portion of the alternative investments and generally consist of
limited partnerships formed to invest in equity and debt investments in operating companies that
are not publicly traded. Investment strategies in this category may include buyouts, distressed
debt, and venture capital. Private equity funds are closed-end funds and have significant
redemption restrictions that prohibit redemptions during the fund’s life.

16. Income Taxes

The Foundation and most of its controlled affiliates are tax-exempt organizations as described in
Section 501{(c)(3) of the Intemmal Revenue Code. These organizations are subject to income tax
on any income from unrelated business activities. The System also owns or controls certain
taxable affiliates.

The System files income tax returns in the U.S. federal jurisdiction and in various state and
foreign jurisdictions. With few exceptions, the System is no longer subject to U.S. federal, state,
and local or non-U.S. income tax examinations by tax authorities for years before 2012.

At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the liability for uncertainty in income taxes was $4.1 million
and $9.7 million, respectively. The System does not expect a significant increase or decrease in
unrecognized tax benefits within the next 12 months, The System recognizes interest and
penalties accrued related to the liability for unrecognized tax benefits in the consolidated
statements of operations and changes in net assets.

At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the System has net operating losses available for federal
income tax purposes of $121.5 million and $114.3 million, respectively. These losses expire in
varying amounts from 2018 through 2034. A valuation allowance has been recorded for the full
amount of the deferred tax asset related to the net operating loss carryforwards due to the
uncertainty regarding their use.
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17. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities

The System leases various equipment and facilities under operating lease arrangements. Total
rental expense in 2015 and 2014 was $63.0 million and $64.9 million, respectively. Minimum
operating lease payments over the next five years are as follows (in millions): 2016 — $49.2;
2017 - $42.0; 2018 -$35.9; 2019 — $19.9; and 2020 - $15.9.

Included in the System’s operating lease payments are the following off-balance-sheet financing
agreements:

In 2003, the System entered into an operating lease agreement for the purpose of leasing a
genetics and stem cell research building (Stem Cell Building Lease). Under the terms of the
Stem Cell Building Lease, the System began to lease the facility upon the issuance of the
certificate of occupancy in December 2004 and is required to lease the facility for 29 years.
At December31, 2015, total remaining minimum operating lease payments were
$28.3 million.

In 2006, the System entered into an operating lease agreement for the purpose of leasing a
parking garage and service center building (Service Center Lease). Under the terms of the
Service Center Lease, the System began to lease the facility upon issuance of a certificate of
occupancy in October 2008 and is required to lease the facility for 21 years with an option
(by the System) to extend the lease an additional five years. At December 31, 2015, total
remaining minimum operating lease payments were $79.4 million.

In 2007, the System entered into two operating lease agreements to lease an office complex
comprised of four office buildings and a day care center facility, totaling approximately
707,000 square feet. The System is required to lease the facilities for 22 years with an option
(by the System) to extend the leases an additional five years. At December 31, 2015, total
remaining minimum operating lease payments were $41.1 million.

At December 31, 2015, the System has commitments for construction and other related capital
contracts of $424 million and letters of credit of $0.5 million. Guarantees of mortgage loans
made by banks to certain staff members are $14.9 million at December 31, 2015. In addition, the
System has remaining commitments to invest approximately $755 million in alternative and
direct investments at December 31, 2015, The largest commitment at December 31, 2015, to any
one alternative strategy manager is $41.2 million. These investments are expected to occur over
the next three to five years. No amounts have been recorded in the consolidated balance sheets
for these commitments and guarantees.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

17. Commitments and Contingent Liabilities (continued)

Pledge liabilities to various foundations and other entities at December 31, 2015 are as follows
(in thousands): 2016 — $1,492; 2017 — $292; 2018 -$14,892; 2019 — $500; 2020 — $4,800; and
thereafter - $18,800. The unamortized discount on pledge liabilities at December 31, 2015 was
$5.8 million. Pledge liabilities are recorded in other current liabilities and other noncurrent
liabilities in the consolidated balance sheets.

18. Endowment

The System’s endowment consists of approximately 271 individual donor-restricted funds
established for a variety of purposes. Net assets associated with endowment funds are classified
and reported based on donor-imposed restrictions.

Interpretation of Relevant Law

In 2009, the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) was enacted to
update and replace Ohio’s previous law, the Uniform Management of Institutional Funds Act.
The System has interpreted UPMIFA as requiring the preservation of the fair value of the
original gift as of the gift date of the donor-restricted endowment funds, absent explicit donor
stipulations to the contrary. As a result of this interpretation, the System classifies as
permanently restricted net assets (1) the original value of gifts donated to the permanent
endowment, (2) the original value of subsequent gifts to the permanent endowment, and
(3) accumulations to the permanent endowment made in accordance with the direction of the
applicable donor gift instrument at the time the accumulation is added to the fund. The remaining
portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that is not classified in permanently restricted
net assets is classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts are appropriated
for expenditure by the System in a manner consistent with the standard for expenditure
prescribed by UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the System considers the following
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment
funds:

The duration and preservation of the fund.

The purposes of the System and the donor-restricted endowment fund.
General economic conditions.

The possible effect of inflation and deflation.

The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments.
Other resources of the System.

The investment policies of the System.

NownhkWwn o~
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

18. Endowment (continued)
Funds With Deficiencies

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with individual donor-restricted endowment
funds may fall below the level that the donor requires the System to retain as a fund of perpetual
duration. Deficiencies of this nature that are reported in unrestricted net assets were $0.7 million
and $0.5 million as of December 31, 2015 and 2014, respectively.

Return Objectives and Risk Parameters

The System has adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking
to maintain the purchasing power of the endowment assets. Endowment assets include those
assets of donor-restricted funds that the organization must hold in perpetuity. Under this policy,
the endowment assets are invested in a highly diversified portfolio of U.S. and non-U.S. publicly
traded equities, alternative investments, and fixed income securities structured to achieve an
optimal balance between return and risk. The System expects its endowment funds, over time, to
provide an average rate of return of approximately 7.5% annually. Actual returns in any given
year may vary from this amount.

Strategies Employed for Achieving Objectives

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the System relies on a total return strategy in
which investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and
unrealized) and current yield (interest and dividends). The System targets a diversified asset
allocation to achieve its long-term return objective within prudent risk constraints.

Spending Policy and How the Investment Objectives Relate to Spending Policy

The System has a policy of appropriating for distribution each year up to 5% of its endowment
fund’s average fair value over the prior three years through the calendar year-end preceding the
fiscal year in which the distribution is planned. In establishing this policy, the System considered
the long-term expected return on its endowment. Accordingly, over the long term, the System
expects the current spending policy to allow its endowment to grow at an average of 2.5%
annually. This is conststent with the System’s objective to maintain the purchasing power of the
endowment assets held in perpetuity or for a specified term as well as to provide additional real
growth through new gifts and investment return.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

18. Endowment (continued)
Changes in Endowment Net Assets (in thousands)

Temporarily Permanently
Restricted Restricted Total

Endowment net assets, January 1, 2014 $ 39869 § 220,510 $ 260,379

Investment return 2,088 2,088
Net appreciation 13,735 - 13,735
Contributions 11,533 11,533
Appropriation of endowment
assets for expenditure {8,126) - {8,126)
Endowment net assets, December 31, 2014 47,566 232,043 279,609
Investment retumn 1,287 - 1,287
Net depreciation (2,281) = (2,281)
Contributions - 25,049 25,049
Appropriation of endowment
assets for expenditure (7,785) - (7,785)
Akron General member substitution - 3,218 3,218

Endowment net assets, December 31,2015 § 38,787 § 260,310 § 299097

19. Functional Expenses

The System provides healthcare services and education and performs research. Expenses related
to these functions were as follows (in thousands):

2015 2014

Healthcare services

$ 5,337,903 $ 4,917,538

Research 210,779 215,006
Medical education 290,506 279,365
General and administrative 755,065 733,709
Non-healthcare services 82,495 74,218

$ 6,676,748 3 6,219,836
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements (continued)

20. Special Charges

The System incurred and recorded $40.9 million of special charges in 2015 related to Lakewood
Hospital pursuant to an agreement between the City of Lakewood, Lakewood Hospital
Association (LHA) and the Foundation that outlines the transition of healthcare services in the
City of Lakewood. The agreement was approved by Lakewood City Council in December 2015.
Under the terms of the agreement, the Foundation and LHA will make contributions over the
next eighteen years for the creation of a new health and wellness community foundation to be
used for the benefit of the Lakewood community and its citizens. In addition, the Foundation will
construct, own and operate an approximately 62,000-square-foot family health center expected to
open in 2018 that will be located adjacent to the current site of the hospital. LHA ceased
inpatient operations at the hospital in February 2016, while the current emergency department
and several outpatient services at the hospital will continue until the opening of the new family
health center and emergency department. The cessation of inpatient services at the hospital is not
considered a discontinued operation since the System provides inpatient hospital services at the
Foundation and its subsidiary hospitals in the Northeast Ohio area. Special charges in 2015
include $33.7 million of pledge liabilities in connection with the agreement, $13.3 million of
accelerated depreciation and other property, plant and equipment costs, $0.8 million in employee
retention costs, offset by a $6.9 million gain related to changes in the terms of the lease between
the City of Lakewood and LHA.

21. Subsequent Events

The System evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to December 31, 2015
through March 31, 2016, the date the consolidated financial statements were issued. During this
period, there were no subsequent events requiring recognition in the consolidated financial
statements, In addition, there were no nonrecognized subsequent events requiring disclosure,
except that in January 2016, the System entered into a line of credit with a financial institution
totaling $60.0 million, The System drew the full amount on the line of credit and also issued
$100.0 million of Series 2014A CP Notes. A portion of the proceeds from the draw on the line of
credit and the issuance of the Series 2014A CP Notes were used to defease the Series 2012
Akron Bonds and redeem the Series 2012 taxable Akron Bonds, the Series 2014A Akron Bonds
and the Series 2014B Akron Bonds. The balance of the proceeds will be used to finance certain
capital expenditures of the System.
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Building a better
working world

Report of Independent Auditors on
Supplementary Information

The Board of Directors
The Cleveland Clinic Foundation

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the consolidated financial
statements as a whole. The following consolidating balance sheets, statements of operations and
changes in net assets, and statements of cash flows are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the consolidated financial statements. Such information is
the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying
accounting and other records used to prepare the consolidated financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audits of the
consolidated financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and
reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to
prepare the consolidated financial statements or to the consolidated financial statements
themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally
accepted in the United States. In our opinion, the information is fairly stated in all material
respects in relation to the consolidated financial statements as a whole.

é/w&t + MLLP

March 31, 2016

160£-1804784 61



Cleveland Clinic Health System

Consolidating Balance Sheet

December 31, 2015
(In Thousands)

Consolidating
Obligated  Non-Obligated  Adjustments
Group Group and Eliminations Consolidated
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents s 176,869 § 72,711 8 - § 249580
Patient receivables, net 879,420 94,544 (23,660) 950,304
Due from affiliates 916 40 (956) -
Investments for current use - 53,852 - 53,852
Other current assets 343,901 66,682 (2,444) 408,139
Total current assets 1,401,106 287,829 (27,060) 1,661,875
Investments:
Long-term investments 5,813,363 371,015 - 6,184,378
Funds held by trustees 116,046 9,677 - 125,723
Assets held for self-insurance - 93,662 - 93,662
Donot-restricted assets 520,474 44,687 - 565,161
6,449,883 519,041 - 6,968,924
Property, plant, and equipment, net 3,384,312 1,004,355 - 4,388,667
Other assets:
Pledges receivable, net 140,137 1,331 - 141,468
Trusts and interests in foundations 77,416 9,325 - 86,741
Other noncurrent assets 348,474 81,515 {53,051) 376,938
566,027 92,171 (53,051) 605,147
Total assets 11.801,.328 § 1.903.396 S 80,111 13,624,613
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Liabilities and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Compensation and amounts
withheld from payroll
Current portion of long-term debt
Variable rate debt classified as current
Due to affiliates
Other current liabilities
Total current liabilities

Long-term debt:
Haospital revenue bonds
Notes payable and capital leases

Other liabilities:
Professional and general liability
insurance reserves
Accrued retirement benefits
Other noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying note.
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Consolidating

Obligated  Non-Obligated  Adjustments
Group Group and Eliminations Consolidated
345,228 S 69,508 S (2,177) § 412,559
253,615 42,053 - 295,668
84,392 11,302 = 95,694
371,825 149,135 - 520,%60
27 929 (956) -
379,854 111,115 (23,927) 467,042
1,434,941 384,042 (27,060) 1,791,923
2,690,730 58,220 - 2,748,950
95,327 420,296 (49.603) 466,020
2,786,057 478,516 (49,603) 3,214,970
52,587 87,030 - 139,617
426,180 64,573 - 490,753
425,155 53,197 - 478,352
203,922 204,800 - 1,108,722
5,124,920 1,067,358 {76,663) 6,115,615
5,851,045 779,809 (3,448) 6,627,406
548,408 37,868 - 586,276
276,955 18,361 - 295,316
6,676,408 836,038 (3.448) 7.508,998
11,801,328 § 1.903.396 80.111 13,624,613
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Assets

Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Patient receivables, net
Due from affiliates
Investments for current use
Other current assets

Total current assets

Investments:
Long-term investments
Funds held by trustees
Assets held for self-insurance
Donor-restricted assets

Property, plant, and equipment, net
Other assets:
Pledges receivable, net

Trusts and interests in foundations
Other noncurrent assets

Total assets

64

Consolidating Balance Sheet

December 31, 2014

(In Thousands)

Consolidating

Obligated  Non-Obligated Adjustments
Group Group and Eliminations Consolidated
b3 2952 § 67,370 % - 8 70,322
807,085 36,257 (24,268) 819,074
1,466 119 (1,585) -
08,010 46,828 = 144 838
305,379 27,794 (1,098) 332,075
1,214,892 178,368 (26,951) 1,366,309
5,739,503 210,573 - 5,950,076
§19,388 - - 119,388
- 106,317 - 106,317
459,401 14,826 — 474,227
6,318,292 331,716 . 6,650,008
3,329,725 269,882 3,599,607
160,774 983 - 161,757
80,971 41,527 - 122,498
378,275 3.242 (14,136) 367,381
620,020 45,752 (14,136) 651,636

$11482920 § 825718 § (41.087) % 12.267.560
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Liabilitics and net assets
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable
Compensation and amounts
withheld from payroll
Current portion of long-term debt
Variable rate debt classified as current
Due to affiliates
Other current liabilities
Total curreat liabilities

Long-term debt:
Hospital revenue bonds
Notes payable and capital leases

Other liabilities:
Professional and general liability
insurance reserves
Accrued retirement benefits
Other noncurrent liabilities

Total liabilities

Net assets:
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets
Total liabilities and net assets

See accompanying note.
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Consolidnting

Obligated  Non-Obligated Adjustments
Group Group and Eliminations Consolidated
$ 307962 § 28611 5 (1,098) $ 335,475
233,438 5,500 - 238,938
50,763 5,015 - 55,778
321,845 65,030 - 386,875
22 1,563 (1,585) =
387,019 72,064 (24,268) 434815
1,301,049 177,783 (26,951) 1,451,881
2,798,062 - - 2,798,062
165,875 20,361 (10,688) 175,548
2,963,937 20,361 (10,688) 2,973,610
54,760 88,480 - 143,240
452,897 - - 452,897
436,676 6,761 - 443,437
044,333 95,241 ~ 1,039,574
5,209,319 293,385 (37,639) 5,465,065
5,533,572 467,929 (3,448) 5,998,053
486,218 33,512 - 519,730
253.820 30,892 - 284,712
6,273,610 532,333 (3,448) 6,802,495
$11482929 § 825718 § (41.087) § 12.267.560
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Consolidating Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended December 31, 2015

Operations

Unrestricted revenues

Net patient service revenue

Provision for uncollectible accounts

Net patient service revenue less
provision for uncollectible accounts

Other

Total unrestricted revenues

Expenses

Salaries, wages, and benefits
Supplies

Pharmaceuticals

Purchased services and other fees
Administrative services

Facilities

Insurance

Operating income before interest,
depreciation, and amortization
expenses

Interest

Depreciation and amortization

Operating income (loss) before special charges
Special charges

Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating gains and losses

Investment return

Derivative losses

Gain on remeasurement of Akron General
equity investment

Akron General member substitution

Goodwill impairment loss

Other, net

Net nonoperating (losses) gains

Excess of revenues over expenses

1601-1804784

(In Thousands)

Consolidating
Obligated Non-Obligated Adjustments

Group Group and Eliminations Consolidated
§$6,557,002 § 350,239 S (194,848) § 6,712,483
{216,960) (14,344) - (231,304)
6,340,132 335,895 (194,848) 6,481,179
572,069 238,172 (134.448) 675,793
6,952,201 574,067 (329,296) 7,156,972
3,753,065 276,086 (229,937) 3,799,214
611,439 54,397 (990) 664,846
677,496 23,740 - 701,236
370,608 40,078 (12,308) 398,378
127,158 74,694 (26,015) 175,834
271,167 35,174 (5,689) 300,652
59,798 56,626 (54,357) 62,067
5,870,728 560,795 (329,296) 6,102,227
1,041,473 13,272 - 1,054,745
120318 3,823 - 124,141
380,440 29,013 - 409,453
540,715 (19,564) - 521,151
8,701 32,226 - 40,927
532,014 (51,790} - 480,224
(48,924) (7.404) - (56,328)
(22,325) (2,685) - (25,010)
38,777 - - 38,777
- 242,822 - 242,822
- (63,060) - (63,060)
477 316 - 793
(31,995) 169,989 — 137,994
500,019 118,199 - 618,218
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Consolidating Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets

Year Ended December 31, 2014
(In Thousands)

Operations
Consolidating
Obligated Non-Obligated Adjustments
Group Group and Eliminations Consolidated
Unrestricted revenues
Net patient service revenue $6,386,203 % 233946 § (211,211) $ 6,428938
Provision for uncollectible accounts {345,882) (12,939) - (358.821)
Net patient service revenue less
provision for uncollectible accounts 6,040,321 241,007 (211,211) 6,070,117
Other 527,332 218,873 (128,943) 617,262
Total unrestricted revenues 6,567,653 459,880 (340,154) 6,687,379
Expenses
Salaries, wages, and benefits 3,672,795 206,685 (243,516) 3,635,964
Supplies 584,864 43,841 (1,170) 627,535
Pharmaceuticals 543,631 15,353 - 558,984
Purchased services and other fees 362,653 32,442 (12,546) 382,549
Administrative services 128,196 64,716 (25,325) 167,587
Facilities 259,680 28,212 (5,994) 281,898
Insurance 58.419 60,127 (51,603) 66,943
5,610,238 451,376 (340,154) 5,721,460
Operating income before interest,
depreciation, and amortization
€Xpenses 957,415 8,504 - 965,919
Interest 108,334 2,059 - 110,393
Depreciation and amortization 367,102 20,881 — 387,983
Operating income {loss) 481,979 (14,436) - 467,543
Nonoperating gains and losses
Investment return 300,537 15,680 - 316,217
Derivative losses (76,694) (3,092) - (79,786)
Other, net {300) (52) - (352)
Net nonoperating gains 223,543 12,536 - 236,079
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses 705,522 (1,900) - 703,622
67
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Consolidating Statements of Operations and
Changes in Net Assets (continued)

{In Thousands)

See accompanying note.
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Consolidating
Obligated Non-Obligated Adjustments
Group Group and Eliminations  Consolidated
Total nct assets at Januaty 1, 2014 s 5681,819 § 530035 § (3,448 S 6,208,406
Excess (deficiency) of revenues over expenses 705,522 {1,900y 703,622
Donated capital, excluding assets released from
restrictions for capital purposes of $5,824 70 70
Restricted gifts and beqguests 93,139 2,948 96,087
Restricted net investment income 16,991 1,088 18,079
Net asseis released from restrictions used for
operations included in other unrestricted revenues (32.416) (3,774) (36,190)
Retirement benefits adjustment (193,150) (193,150)
Transfers (10) from afTiliates (1.378) 1,378
Change in restricted net assets related
1o interest in foundations (1,667) 1,534 (133)
Change in restricted net assets related
to value of perpetual trusts L7 515 2,236
Net change in unrealized gains
on nontrading investments 3,163 3,163
Other (194) 499 305
[ncrease in total net assets 591,791 2,298 594,089
Total net asscts at December 31, 2014 6,273,610 532,333 (3,448) 6,802,495
Excess of nevenues over expenses 500,019 118,199 - 618,218
Donated capital, excluding assets released from
restrictions for capital purposes of §5,760 46 - - 46
Restricted gifis and bequests 132,253 368 - 132,621
Restricted net investment {loss) income 972) 240 - {732)
Net assets released from restrictions used for
operations included in other unrestricted revenues (18,438) (6,055) - (44,493)
Retirement benefits adjustment 25,546 (3,799) - 21,747
Transfers (to) from affiliates (207,971) 207,971 - -
Change in restricted nel assets refated
to inferest in foundations {1,478) (33,353) - (34,831)
Chanpe in restricted net assets related
to value of perpetual trusts {480) (196) - (676)
Net change in unrealized losses
on nontrading investments (4,947) - - 4,947
Akron General member substitution contribution
of restricted net assets - 31,674 - 31,674
Other (780) {i1,344) = (12,124)
Increase in total net assets 402,798 303,705 = 706,503
Total net assets at December 31, 2015 5 6,676,408 3§ @38 5 (3448) §  7,508.998
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2015
(In Thousands)

Operating activities and net nonoperating pains and losses
Increase in total net assets
Adjustments to reconcile increase in total net assets
ta net cash provided by operating activities and
net nonoperating gains and losses:
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Returement benefits adjustment
Net realized and uarealized losses on investments
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Gain on change in terms of long-term lease
Donated capital
Restricted gifls, bequests, investment inceme, and other
Transfers 1o (from) affiliates
Accreted interest and amortization of bond premiums
Net loss (gain} in value of derivatives
Goodwill impainment loss
Gain on remeasurement of Akron General equity investment
Akron General member substitution contribution
Changes in operating assets and liabilitics:
Patieat receivables
Other current assets
Other noncurrent assets
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities and net
nonoperating gains and losses

Financing aclivitics

Proceeds from long-tenn bomrowings

Principal payments on long-term debt

Debt issuance costs

Change in pledges receivables, trusts and interests in foundations
Restricted gifls, bequests, investment income, and other

Net cash provided by financing activities

Investing activitics

Expenditures for property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Cash acquired through member substitution

Acquisition of business, net of cash acquired

Net change in cash equivalents reported in long-term investinents
Purchases of investments

Sales of investments

Transfers (1o) from afTiliates

Net cash used in investing activities

Increase in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See accompanying nofte
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Consolidating
Obligated Non-Obligated  Adjustments
Group Group and Eliminations Consolidated
§ 402,798 § 303,705 § s 706,503
209 - - 209
{25,546) 3,799 - 21,747)
87,709 10,107 - 97,816
380,440 38,450 - 418,890
216,960 14,344 - 231,304
- (6,856) - (6,856)
46) = = 46
(129,323) 32,941 - (96,382)
207,971 (207,971) - -
(2,533) {m - (2,552)
57 {615) - (558)
- 63,060 - 63,060
(38,777) - - (38,777)
- (274,496) - (274,496)
(289,295) (10,036) (608) (299,939)
{37,760) 5,091 (16,101) (48,770)
(81,420) 27,953 (24,114) (77,581)
15,025 10,902 (109) 35818
(14.922) 11,427 - (3.495)
691,547 31,786 (40,932} 682,401
- 378,777 3,717 375,000
(109,280) (6,502) 44,709 (71,073)
- (89) = (89)
23,980 39,580 - 63,560
129,323 (32,941) - 96,382
44,023 378,825 40,932 463,780
{380,380) (73,156) - (453,536)
183 987 - 1,170
- 15,367 - 15,367
- (420,144) - {420,144)
327,466 (21,891) - 305,575
(2,534,242) (294,432) - (2,828,674)
2,085,486 327,833 - 2,413,319
(60,166) 60,166 - -
(561,653) (405,270) - (966,923)
173917 5341 - 179,258
2,952 67,370 = 70,322
$ 176869 § 72711 § - 5 249,580
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Consolidating Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31, 2014
(In Thousands)

Operating activitics and net nenoperating gains and losscs
Increase in total net assels
Adjustmenis to reconcile increase in total net assets
1o net cash provided by operating activities and
net nonoperating gains and losses:
Retirement benefits adjustment
Net realized and unrealized gains on investments
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for uncollectible accounts
Donated capital
Restricted gifts, bequests, investment income, and other
Transfers to (from) affiliates
Accreted interest and amortization of bond premiums
Net loss in value of derivatives
Changes in operating asscts and liabilities:
Patient receivables
Other current assets
Other noncurrent assets
Accounts payable and other current liabilities
Other liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities and net
nonoperating gains and Josses

Financing activities

Proceeds from long-term borrowings

Principal paymeats on long-term debt

Dcbt issuance costs

Change in pledges receivables, trusts and interests in foundations
Restricted gifls, bequests, investment income, and other

Net cash provided by financing activitics

Investing activitics

Expenditures for property and equipment

Proceeds from sale of property and equipment

Investment in Akron General

Net change in cash equivalents reported in long-term investments
Purchases of investments

Sales of investments

Transfers (10) from affiliates

Net cash used in investing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See accompanying note
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Consolidating

Obligated Non-Obligated  Adjustments
Group Group and Eliminations Consolidated
S 590,791 S 2298 § M) 594,089
193,150 193,150
{283,175) (13,730) (296,905)
367,102 20,881 387,983
345,882 12,939 358,821
gy {70)
(110,174) (6,095) (116,269)

1,378 (1,378)

(2,533) (2,533)
53,993 53,993
(385,225) {16471 3477 {398,219}
(38,113) 794 (895) (38.214)
(46,929) 132 4,762 (42,035)
56,979 (519 (2,582) 53,878
{28,277) 10,761 (17.516)
715,779 9,612 4,762 730,153
400,000 4,762 (4,762} 400,000
(50,405) 4,951) {55,356)
(5,471) (5,471)
(27,664) {1,662) (29,326)
110.174 6.095 116,269
426,634 4,244 {4,762) 426,116
(423,459) (17,183) (440,642)
341 341
(10,000) {10,000)
(424,814) 15,675 {409,139
(1,709,536) (112,792) (1,822,328)
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Cleveland Clinic Health System

Note to Consolidating Financial Statements

December 31, 2015 and 2014

1. Presentation of Consolidating Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statement information presents consolidating financial statement
information for the Obligated Group (as defined herein) and certain controlled affiliates of
The Cleveland Clinic Foundation (collectively referred to as the Non-Obligated Group), which
have no liability under the Master Trust Indenture (Indenture), amended and restated as of
April 1, 2003 (as supplemented, the Indenture), between the Foundation and The Huntington
National Bank, as successor Master Trustee. The Foundation, Cleveland Clinic Health System —
East Region, Fairview Hospital, Lutheran Hospital, Marymount Hospital, Inc., Medina Hospital,
Cleveland Clinic Florida (a nonprofit corporation) and Cleveland Clinic Florida Health System
Nonprofit Corporation are the sole members of the Obligated Group under the Indenture.

With respect to the Obligated Group, certain properties and interests are considered to be
Excluded Property under the Indenture. In addition, the provisions of the Indenture provide that
additional property may be categorized as Excluded Property upon satisfaction of various
financial tests. As such, these properties and interests are not subject to the restrictions contained
in the Indenture and, under the Indenture, are not subject to the restriction on liens and other
encumbrances that may be placed on property of the Obligated Group. Furthermore, the revenues
derived from the Excluded Property are not subject to the restrictions contained in the Indenture
until they are received and commingled with other revenues of the Obligated Group.
The accompanying financial statement information is presented by legal entity and no adjustment
has been made for the Excluded Property.
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